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KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487
Registered Office: 8, Cammac Street, Kofkata, West Bengal -700 017
Telephone: (0F1) 25459706, 45371433, E-mail; kljresources@kliindia.com;
Website: www kljresources.in

NOTICE OF 35™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35™ Annual General Meeting of the members of KLJ Resources Limited will be held on
Thursday, 3™ September, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan
Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata — 700 017 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No. 1- Adoption of Audited Standalone Annual Financial Statement

To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone annual financial statement of the Company for the financial vear
ended 31" March, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the
following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution: '

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31
March, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted.”

Item Neo. 2- Adoption of Audited Consolidated Annual Financial Statement

To receive, consider and adopt the audited consolidated annual financial statement of the Company for the financial vear
ended 31™ March, 2021 and the report of the Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2021 and the report of the Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby received, considered and
adopted.”

{tem No. 3- Declaration of Dividend

To declare a final dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended 31* March, 2021 and in this regard, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT a final dividend at the rate of Rs. 0.25 (Twenty five paisa only) per equity share of Rs, 10 (Ten
Rupees) each, be and is hereby declared for the financial year ended 31* March, 2021 and the same be paid out of the
profits of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2021.” -

Item No. 4- Re-Appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn (DIN 00061804), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resclution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn (DIN
00061804), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is
hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item No. 5- Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), the remuneration payable to M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
Number 000373), appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the
company for the financial year ending 31* March 2022, amounting to Rs. 1,50,000 (Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand only)




and also the payment of taxes, as applicable and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the
aforesaid audit, be and is hereby approved.”

‘ By Order of the Board of Directors
I For KLJ Resources Limited

(Ajai Kun

Company S

Membership No.: FCS 8020
3" September, 2021

New Delhi

NOTES:

1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the 35™ Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting™) is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) A person can act as a proxy ont behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten
percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove
his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

| 4) Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map, showing directions to reach the meeting venue are annexed to the Notice.

5) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the
Company a cettified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of the

I 3) A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), relating to the Special Business 10 be
| representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

| 6) The Notice convening the 35™ Annual General Meeting has been uploaded on the website of the company at
www_kljresources.in.

|
ik Gupta)
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|
i
|
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7) The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Friday, 24" September, 2021 to
Thuorsday, 30 September, 2021 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and dividend for the
financial year 2020-21.
8) The Final Dividend for the financial year ended 31% March, 2021, as recommended by the Board, if approved at the Annual
General Meeting, will be paid subject to tax deducted at source, wherever applicable, on or after Tuesday, 5™ October, 2021
to those members whose names appears in the Register of Members of the Company as on the book closure date, as under:

e In respect of equity shares held in physical form, to all those members whose names appear in the company’s Register of
Members after giving effect to valid transfers in respect of transfer requests lodged with the company on or before the close
of business hours on Thursday, 231 September, 2021. |

* In respect of equity shares held in electronic form, to all beneficial owners of the shares, as per details furnished by the
depositories for this purpose, as of the close of business hours on Thursday, 23 September, 2021.

| 9) The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an electronic voting system which will
include remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as presently in
force. Information and instructions including details of User ID and password relating to e-voting are provided in the Notice
under Note No. 23.
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10) In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn (DIN: 00061804} Director, retires by rotation at the Meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment.
Details of the Director retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of (i} the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard
on General Meetings (“SS-2") are provided herein below:

Name Sh, Dilip Kumar Karn
Date of Birth 06™ February, 1953
| Age 68 [eiears
Date of first Appointment on Board October, 1997
Qualification GTaduate
Experience (including expertise in specific functional area)/ | 39 years of experience in Accounts
Brief Resume '
Remuneration last drawn NIL
No. of Meetings attended during the year 8 (Eight)
Relationship  with other Directors/Key Managerial NIL
Personnel
Directorships held in other public companies (excluding | NIL
foreign and section 8 companies)
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other public | NIL
companies (includes only Audit Committee and
stakeholders’ Reiationship Committee)
Number of Shares held in the Company 200

11) Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip enclosed
herewith to attend the AGM.

12) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to
vote at the Meeting.

13) All relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Bolidays) during business hours up to the date of the
Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

14) As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended,
securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from 1% April, 2019, except in case
of request received for transmission and transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with
physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider
converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s Registrar and Transfer
Agents, R & D Infotech Private Limited for assistance in this regard,

18) The Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (the “RTA™) for its share registry (both, physical as well as electronic)
is R & D Infotech Private Limited, having its registered office at 1* Floor, 7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata — 700 026.

16) Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any, ehange in their address or bank mandates to their
Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank mandates to the Company.

17) Members holding shares in electronic mode:

(a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts.

(b) May contact w1th their respective Depository Participants (DPs) for availing the nomination facility.

u

18) Members holdmg shares in physical mode:

(a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank account details to the Company/RTA, if not
registered with the Company as mandated by SEBL

(b) are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the company by sending the nomination form (SH-13) to
the company.
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19) Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with RTA, if shares are held in physical mode or with
their DPs, if shares are held in electronic mode, are requested to do so for receiving all future communications from the
Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars electronically.

20) Members who hold shares in physical mode in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of names
are requested to send the share certificates to RTA, for consolidation info a single folio.

21) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested under Section 189 of
Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

22) Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance so as to
enable the management to keep the information ready.
5_
[ 23) Information and instructions relating to e-voting are as under:

i. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 , the Company is pleased to provide to
its members a facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed at the Annual General Meeting by
electronic means. The members may cast their vote(s) using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue
of the Meeting (*remote e-voting®).

ii. The facility for voting through physical ballot papers will be made available at the Meeting and members attending the
Meeting who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at the Meeting through poll ‘by physical
ballot’.

iii. The voting rlghts of Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2021. A person whose name appears in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote
e-voting as well as voting at the meeting through permitted means.

their vote(s) again,

v. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Sh. Ganesh Dutt Sharma, a Practicing Company Secretary, New
Delhi (Membership No. A43348) as Scrutinizer, who has submitted to the Company his willingness to act as such as a
Scrutinizer and to scrytinize the remote e-voting and physical poll process at the Annual General Meeting venue in a fair
and fransparent manner.

[

|

iv. The members who have cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast
Il

vi. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date shall only be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting. A person, who is not a
member as on the cut-off date, should treat this Notice for information purpose only.

vii.. The Scrutinizer will, after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, scrutinize the votes cast at the Meeting and votes cast
through remote e-voting, make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and submit the same to the Chairman, The result
declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report will be communicated to the Stock Exchange

iii, The instructions for sharcholders voting electronically are as under:

a) In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the members are provided with the facility to cast their vote
electronically, through the e-voting services provided by the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) on all the
resolutions set forth in this Notice, The anstructlons for e-voting are given herein below.

L
b) The remote e-voting peried begins on Monday, 27% September 2021 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on Wednesday, 29 September
2021 at 5:00 p.m. During this period the shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date ie. 23" September, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting
will not be permitted beyond the aforesaid date and time and the remote e-voting module shall be disabled upon expiry of
aforesaid period.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

|
l
T




d) Click on Shareholders.
e) Now Enter your User ID

i. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
ii. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
ili. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

f) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

g} If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voiing of any
company, then your existing password is to be used.

h} If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the
PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the
number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAG0000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your

Details demat account or in the company records in order to login,

OR If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id /
Date of Birth folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(DOB)

i) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

B Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting
for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

k) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this
Notice.

1y Click on the EVSN for KLJ Resources Limited,

m) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting,
Select the-dption YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

n) Click on the “RESCLUTIONS FILE LINK?” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

0) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and dccordingly modify your
vote.

p) Once you “CONEIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

9) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the voting page.

r} If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click
on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
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s) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-

B

Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while
voting on your mobiie.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

Non-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.} and Custodian are required to log on to
www .evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoiing@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian,
if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same,

u) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”™) and e-

voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an ensail to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or call on Toll Free No.: 1800 200 5533. In case you need further assistance, you may contact Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta,
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company at Telephone No. (+91) 11-45371433 or at e-mail id:
kljresources(@kljindia.com.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 5

Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 3% September, 2021 has
approved the appeintment of M/s Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000373) as
Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the company for the financial year ending 31* March, 2022, at a
remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000 (Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses that
may be incurred by them during the course of audit.

In accordance with the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the
members of the company. :

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their respective relatives is concerned or interested
in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 5 of the Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For KLJResources Li:nited v

Company Sedretary
Membership No.: FCS 8020

3" September, 2021
New Dethi



KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Off. : 8 Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017
CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

35" Annual General Meeting — Thursday, 30™ September, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:

E-mail 1D

Folio/ DP 1D - Client 1D No,:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: ........ooeiveennes
Address: ...ooovvvirviirria e STSUTION
E-mailId: ..o
Signature: .......coevveniieiiinnann. , or failing him/her

2. Name: oovcviiiiiiiiiinnens
AdAress: oo e
E-mail Id: .o
Signature: ......cooevieriiiininienn. , or failing him/her

3. Namje: .....oooiiiiiiiiinn..
Address: ..o
E-mail Td: .o e
Signature: ...........ciiiil

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 35" Annual general meeting of the
company to be held on Thursday, 30™ September, 2021 at 10.00 a.m. at 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8,
Camac Street, Kolkata — 700 017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Re:c::tlo | R : R&solutlon AT FU R f°" | against
T -  ORDINARY BUSINESS | ~
i Adoptlon of Standalone Annual Financial Statement and the Reports of the Board of
) Directors and Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2021.
5 Adoption of Consolidated Annual Financial Statement and the report of the
' Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2021,
3 To declare final dividend @ Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for tiie
L financial year 2020-21. s
4, Re-appomtment of Sh. Dlllp Kumar Karn (DIN: 00061804), as Drrector
- S e SPECIAL BUSINESS o
5 To ratlfy the remuneratlon of the Cost Auditors for the fi nanma] year endmg 31
) March, 2022 (Ordinary Resclution).
Signed this......ccovveviiri e day of o e 2021
\, ' Affix
................................................................................................ Revenue
Signature of sharcholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp
Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 35® Annual General Meeting.

Pag,e8 -




KLJ RESOURCES LIMITED

Regd. Off. : 8 Cammac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 017
CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Reglistered Folio No., /DP 1D No. /Client ID No.

-

No. of shares held:

AN N N Y O A N N

I certify that ] am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. 1 hereby record my presence
at the 35" Annual general meeting of the company on Thursday, 30" September, 2021 at 10.00 a.m. ai 22, Ground Floor, i
Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata — 700 017 ’

|

...............................................................................................

Name of the member/proxy Signature of shareholder / Proxy
(in BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client 1D No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the
Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

........................... T P U
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Route Map to_the Venue of 35" Annual General Meeting of KLJ Resources

Limited

Venue of meeting: 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700 017
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
KI1.J Resources Limited

Your Company’s Directors are pleased to present the 35™ Annual Report of your Company together with the Audited
Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31® March, 2021.

. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (STANDALONE)

{Rupees in lakhs)

PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
' 31* March, 2021 31 March, 202

Total Revenue 2,13,614.76 2,33,921.12
Total Expenses 1,86,868.55 2,28,487.98
Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Fax 27,689.10 6,822.37
Finance Cost 566.11 1,058.96
Depreciation 376.78 330.27
Profit befere Tax 26,746.21 5,433.14
Tax Expenses 6,832.32 1,377.96
Profit after Tax 19,913.89 4,055.18
Earnings Per Equity Share (Basic & Diluted) 185.42 37.76

2. PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

]
During the year under review, the Company has eamed total revenue of Rs. 2,13,614.76 lakhs as compared to Rs,
2,33,921.12 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. 27,689,10 lakhs as compared to Rs. i
6,822.37 lakhs for the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 19,913.89 lakhs as against Rs. 4,055.18 lakhs in
the previous year,

§

The state of affairs of the Company is presented as part of the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part
of the Annual Report.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The spread of Covid-19 has severely affected the businesses around the globe. In many countries including India, there has
been severe disruption to regular operations due to lock-downs, disruptions in transportations, supply chain, travel bans,
quarantines and other emergency measures,

The Company regularly adhered to various guidelines and advisories issued by the authorities from time to time including
maintaining social distancing at all its facilities and offices, reduced manpower in shift working, working from home and
has taken various initiatives towards financial, medical and community support in the fight against the Second wave of
Covid-19 pandemic. This included appropriate training for maintaining hygiene, use of sanitizers, use of masks, PPE and
Face Shields, use of Arogya Setu App, temperature checks at entry and exit point, sanitization of the premises, etc.

. DIVIDEND e .
The Board of Directors of the company in its meeting held on 30™ June, 2021 has recommended a final dividend of Rs.
0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for financial year 2020-21 to be paid out of the profits of the company for financial
year 2020-21. The total dividend outge for the financial year 2020-21, amounts to Rs. 26.85 lakhs. The payment of final
dividend is, subject to approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company and shall be
subject to tax deducted at source.

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2020-21 is carried to the Retained earnings.

Y S
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafier, the Act), and rules issued there under read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter “SEBI Regulations™), Consolidated
Financial Statement of the Company and its subsidiaries and associate form part of the Annual Report. The annual
accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the related detailed information shall be made available to Shareholders of the
Company upon their request and it shall also be available on the website of the company i.e. www.kljresqurces.in.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect
the financial position of the Company,

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial vear under review.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE
The Company has following 7 (Seven) Subsidiaries and 1 (One) Associate Company as on 31* March, 2021. During the
financtial year 2020-21, no company has become or ceased fo be subsidiary or associate of the Company.

Sk Name of the Company Status

No.
1 Altamonte Townships and Resorts Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
2 Brokenhills Townships and Resorts Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
3 Springdale Townships and Resor{s Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
4 Valley View Townships Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
5 KLIJ Resources, DMCC Wholly Owned Subsidiary
6 Sadhok Real Estate Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
7 AK Buildtech Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary
8 Hamlog Plastic Goods Private Limited Associate

Subsequent to the financial year under review, 1 (one) company has become Whol!e! Owned Subsidiary of the company
named as ‘KLJ Speciality Chemicals Private Limited’ which was incorporated on 20" July, 2021.

As required under the first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, a separate statement
containing the salient features of the fipancial statements of the subsidiaries and associate company in Form AOC-] is
attached to the consclidated financial statement of the company. The said form also highlights the financial performance
of each of the subsidiaries and associate company included in the consolidated financial statement of the company, as
required under Rule 8(1} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company in the
capacity of Non-Executive Independent Director with effect from 18™ May, 2020, subject o the approval of the
shareholders in the general meeting. The shareholders of the company in their 34® Annual General Meeting held on 30"
September, 2020, confirmed the re-appointment of Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia as Director of the comtEany (in the capacity of
Non-Executive Independent Director) for a period of 5 years, effective from 18" May, 2020 to 17" May, 2025.

Further, shareholders of the company also confirmed the re-appointment of Sh. Ram Parkash Makan as Director of the
company (in the capacity of Non-Executive Independent Director) for a period of 5 years, effective from 14® November,
2019 to 13™ November, 2024.

Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn (DIN: 00061804}, Director of the Company retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and the
Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment. A brief resume of Sh, Dilip Kumar Karn proposed to be re-appointed,
as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings (8S-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India is provided in notes to the
notice forming part of the Annual Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES
8 (Eight) meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2020-21. For details of the meetings of the Board,
please refer the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. The Company has the following
Board Comnitttees: b

1. Audit Committee

2. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Composition and other details of the Board Committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part
of the Annual Report.




12. BOARD AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The Company has a policy for performance evaluation of the board, committees and other individual Directors (including
independent directors) which include criteria for performance evaluation of Non-executive Directors and Executive
Directors. Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations, the board carried out
an annual evaluation of its performance as well as of its committees and individual Directors, including Chairman of the
board. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members
on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The Chairman of
the respective committees shared the report on evaluation with the respective committee members. In a separate meeting of
independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the Company
was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

13. ANNUAL RETURN
A copy of the Annual Return of the company containing the part:culars prescribed under section 92(3) read with section
134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules issued thereunder, in the form MGT-7 shall be uploaded post
ensuing Annual General Meeting, on the website of the company in the Investor Relations Section and can be accessed
from http://www.kljresources.in,

14. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Board has laid down internal financial Controls to be followed by the Company commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditors report to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee and all significant audit observations and corrective actions are presented to the
Committee. M/s Rakhecha & Co. Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Registration Number 02990N) are the Internal
Auditors of the Company and have been entrusted to conduct Internal Audit of the functions and activities of the
Company. The audit committee reviews the reports submitted by the internal auditors of the company and also seeks the
views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal control system in the company and keeps the board of directors
informed of its major observations periodicatly.

Based'_ﬁh its evaluation, the audit committee is of opinion that, as of 31* March, 2021, the internal financial controls were
adequate and operating effectively.

t 15. DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under
Regulation 16 (1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended. The
Declarations received from all the Independent Directors were taken on record by the Board of Directors.

16, AUDITORS

(A) STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITOR’S REPORT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N), were
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 31" Annual General Meeting held on 29
September, 2017 till the conclusion of the 36" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 (to carry out the
statutory audit for Financial Year 2017-18 to 2021-22).

.

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) The Auditor’s Report
forms part of the Annual Report and is self-explanatory requiring no further elucidation. -

(B} COST AUDITORS, COST AUDIT REPORT AND MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as
amended, the cost audit records maintained by the Company are required to be audited. The Board, on the
recommendations of the Audit Committee, has appointed M/s. Yogesh Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 000373) New Delhi, as cost auditors for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for the
financial year 2620-21. In terms of p‘f‘owsxons of section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 {a) (i) of
the Company (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the aforementioned period is
sought to be ratified by the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company is required to maintain Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained by the company.
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M/s. Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries (ICSI COP No. 8759), New Delhi, a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice have conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended 31¥ March, 202! is annexed herewith as Annexure “I” to this Report. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 does not contain any qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse
remark(s).

(C) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY FOR_THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Company has formulated a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, laying down inter alia, the criteria for appointment and
payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees of the Company, a summary of
which is annexed as Annexure “II” to this Report. Details of the policy on appointment and remuneration are available
on the website of the Company (URL: http://www kliresources.in).

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A Report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31* March, 2021, as
stipulated under SEBI Regulations has been provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013, Accordingly, no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of details relating to deposits.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Board has been formed in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Regulatfon 18 of the SEBI (Llstmg Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The
Audit Committee as on 31% March, 2021 comprises of two Independent Directors namely Sh, Ram Parkash Makan and Sh,
Ranjit Ray Banthia and one Non-Executive Director namely Smt. Kalpana Seth. Other relevant details as required under
SEBI Regulations have been given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the Annual Report. The Board
has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the year.

VIGIL MECHANISM

A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been established for Directors and Employees to report
to the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical behavior or violation of the Company’s code. The policy is
intended to encourage and enable the employees of the Company to raise serious concerns within the organization rather
than ovetlooking a problem or handling it externally. The Vigil Mechanism policy of the Company is available on the
website of the Company (URL: http://www kljresources.in).

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

The Board has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board under the Chairmanship of a
Non-executive Director. Compositions of CSR Committee of the Company and other relevant details have been provided
in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. “Promoting health care including preventive
health care and sanitation” is the core area of CSR activities undertaken by the Company. In addition to such core CSR
areas, “the Company has always remained sensitive to the underprmleged people of the society and support them in
improving their lives in the areas as provided in Schedule VII to the Act. The Corporate Social Responsibility policy of
the Company is available on the website of the Company (URL: http://www kljresources.in).

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Annual Report on CSR Activities has been annexed herewith and marked as
Annexure “IIF” to this Board’s Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company has structured a Risk Management policy in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
SEBI Regulations which is available on the website of the Company (URL: http://www kljresources.in). The risk
framework covers the management’s approach and initiatives taken to mitigate a host of business and industry risks by
identifying such risks and inter alia redefining processes, decision making authorities, authorization levels, risk and control
documentation and reviewing these periodically. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. Details of the same are set out in the Management Discussion
and Analysis Report which forms part of the Annuai Report.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR(S) OR COURT(S)
OR TRIBUNAL(S) IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN

FUTURE
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulator(s) or Court(s) or

Tribunal(s) impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future,

PARTICULARS OF FRAUDS, IF ANY, REPORTED UNDER SUB-SECTION (12} OF SECTION 143 OTHER
THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the auditors of the

Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES _
The details as required in terms of provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure “IV” to this Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OUTGO

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is
enclosed as Annexure “V” to this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

In terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, the details of loans given, investments
made and guarantee provided in connection with a loan have been provided in the Notes to financial statements for the
financial year 2020-21.

. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party contracts and/or arrangements entered by the Company during the financial year 2020-21 were on an
arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations. All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for its prior
approval. There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons, subsidiaries and associate Companies which might have
a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. There were no transactions that were required to be reported in Form
AOC-2 hence the said form does not form part of this report. However, the details of the transactions with Related Party
(ies) have been provided in the Company’s financial statements in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS-24).

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries of India for the financial year 2020-21.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a healthy work environment and thus does not tolerate any discrimination and/ or
harassment in any form to its women employees. The Company has in place a policy for preventlon prohibition and
redressal of Sexual Harassment in compliance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 which is available on the website of the Company. An
Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints of women employees of the Company received
regarding sexual harassment. All women employees whether permanent, contractual, temporary or trainees are covered
under this policy. During the financial year 2020-2 1, nil complaints were received by the committee.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions containeddn Section 134(35) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31¥ March, 2021, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed and that no material departures have been made from the same;

the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profits of the Company for that period;
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¢} the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

g) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls for the Company and that such internal financial controls are

adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

33.

34,

35,

systems are adequate and operating effectively.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS _

During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the workmen were highly cordial. Human
resource initiatives such as skill up gradation, training, appropriate reward & recognition systems and productivity
improvement were the key focus areas for development of the employees of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS :

Your Company always endeavours to promptly respond to shareholders’ requests/grievances. Each and every issue raised
by the shareholders is taken up with utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve the same at the earliest. The
Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board periodically reviews the status of the redressal of investors’
grievances.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicated efforts of all the employees of the Company. Your
Directors also take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to the Financial Institutions, Banks and other Government
Agencies, valued customers and all the stakeholders for their continued support, co-operation and assistance.

Forapd on behalf of
Bo:?r of Dirgctors of KLJ Resources Limited

| b

(Hemant Jain) _ {Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00506995 DIN: 00061804

Date: 3" September, 2021
Place: New Delhi




Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SF'S Flata
Sector 3, Dwarka

Company Secretaries
New Delhi-110 078
Ph: 997106875664
Email Id‘dchawla.cs@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
r FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3 1st March, 2021
ursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companle
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] ?

To

The Members

KLJ Resources Limited
8 Cammac Street
Kolkata-700 017

;‘:egstg:a?h:m:’ Pfl'orrietor of Deepti Chawla & Assoctates, Company Secreta ries have conducted the
corporate racticeobt;gl. compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
the comparr’a e cf“e t); . l!:\te;c_mrces Limited (CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487) {hereinafter called
P ﬂ::’ . rial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
uating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinicn thereon,
Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
presentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
listed hereunder and also that the Company has

lace to the extent, in the manner and. subject

officers, agents and authorized re
that in my opinion, the company has,
March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions
proper Board-processes and com pliance-mechanism in p
to the reporting made hereinafter:
i have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’} and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; -
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-
d Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

on of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
f Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Takeovers}

¢ The Securities an

Regulations, 2011; .

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibiti

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue ©

Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Not applicable to the Company during the period

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; -

of audit
The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
ompany during the period of audit

2008; - Not applicable to the C




The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents).

) i 3 ' ith client;
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing wit ;
Thg Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -

" Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period ol audit
Hazardous Wastes {Management, Handling and Transhoundary Movement] Rules, 2008 and
Environment (Protection} Act, 1986

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; o
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Caicutta Stock Exchange Limited and

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the period under review, Sh. Ranjit Ray
Banthia was appointed as an Independent Director of the company {Non-executive) with effect from 18t
May, 2020 in the place of Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia, Independent Director, who has resigned from the

directorship of the company with effect from 16t March, 2020.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation

at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

1 further report that there are adequate systems and'processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,

regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed along with this Report and forms an
integral part thereof,

For Deepti Chawla & Associates
Comipany Secretaries

A
%
eptiChawla
Proprietor L
ACS No.: 15008
CPNo.: 8759

Place : New Dethi
Date : 3rd September 2021
UDIN: A015008C000887693
: ' ?aéﬁ t&



Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats
Sector 3, Dwarka

Company Secretaries
New Delhi-110 078
Ph! 9971067664
Email 1d:dchawla.ca@gmail.com

To

The Members

KL] Resources Limited
8 Cammac Street
Kolkata-700 017

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My

1
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

responsibility is

were appropriate to obtain reasonable
ds. The verification was done on test check
believe that the process and

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and process as
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial recor
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. |
practices, 1 followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

3. 1have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.
4. Where ever required, 1 have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events.

5 The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test check basis.

future viability of the Company nor

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the
t has conducted the affairs of the

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the managemen

Company.

-

For Deepti Chawla & Associates

Proprietor <
ACS No.: 15008
CPNo.: 8759

Place: New Delhi
‘Date: 31 September 2021
UDIN: A015008C000887693

-Poae_ 19
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Annexure ‘H*

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

A. Introduction
This Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
Personnel has been formulated in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
SEBI Regulations by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Directors of the Company.

B. Definitions
Directors: Directors other than Managing Director(s) and Whole-time Director(s) appointed under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

Key Managerial Personnel: Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary,

Senior Management Personnel: Members of the Corporate Leadership Team of the Company and Key Managerial
Personnel.

C. Terms of Reference
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Its terms of reference
are as follows:

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.
i e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board,

Formulation of policies for remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel.

¢ ldentification and recommendation to Board, the name(s) of persons who are qualified to become Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel in accordance with the criteria laid down.

¢ Recommend to the Board on appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and Senior
Management Personnel.

D. Criteria for recommending a person to become a Director
The Committee shall take into consideration the following criteria of qualification, positive attributes and independence for
recommending to the Board, the appointment of Director(s).

1. Qualifications & Experience
The incumbent should have appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law,
management, sales & marketing, operations, research, corporate governance, education, community service or other
disciplines.

2. Attributes/Qualities
The incumbent Director should have one or more of the following attributes:

Respect for and strong willingness to imbibe the Company’s Core Values. .

Honesty and Professional integrity.

Strategic capability with business vision.

Entrepreneurial spirit and track record of achievements.

Ability to be independent.

Capable of lateral thinking.

Reasonable financial expertise.

Association in the fields of Business/Corporate world/Finance/Education/Community Service.

E. Eligibility Criteria & Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Managemeanersonnel
The eligibility criteria for appointment of key managerial personnel and senior management personnel shall be in
accordance with the job description of the relevant position. In particular, the position of Key Managerial Personnel shoutd
be filled by senior personnel having relevant qualifications and experience.
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The remuneration structure for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel shall be as per the
Company’s remuneration struciure taking into account factors such as level of experience, qualification, performance and
suitability which shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them.

The remuneration may consist of fixed and incentive pay/retention bonus reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals,

The aforesaid employees may also be provided any facility, perquisites, commission, accommodation, interest free loans or
loans at concessional rafe in accordance with the policies framed for the employees or any category thereof. However foan
to the Directors who are KMPs shall be governed by such approvals as may be required by the Companies Act, 2013,

on behalf of
f the directors of KL.J Resources Limited

v

(Dilip Kumar Karn)
Director
DIN: 00061804

Date: 3! September, 2021
Place: New Delhi



Annexure ‘I1I*

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL
YEAR 2020-21

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy} Amendment Rules, 2021}

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: Company’s CSR policy is focused on enhancing the lives of the people.
The Company has identified to promote its CSR activity in the specific area of health care inciuding Preventive health
care and sanitation. However, in furtherance of the Company’s CSR initiatives, it may take up one or more additional
projects/ programmes covered under Schedule VII of the Act as recommended by the CSR Committee.

Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. No. Name of Director Designation /Nature | Number of meetings of Number of meetings
of Directorship CSR Committee held of CSR Commiittee

during the year attended during

the year

1. Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson 2 2
2. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan | Member 2 2
3. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia Member 2 2

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR commiittee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board
are disclosed on the website of the Company. — www.kljresources.in

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable - Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

(Rupees in lakﬁs)

SI No. | Financial Year Amount available for set-off from | Amount required (o be set-off for the
preceding financial years * financial year, if any
Nil
Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 6,730.00 lakhs
(a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): Rs. 134.60 lakhs
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous Nil
financial years:

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7¢): Rs. 134.60 lakhs

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financiat year 2020-21:

Total Amount Amount Unspent {(Rs. in lakhs)
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
financial year | Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VII as per second proviso to Section 135(5)
(Rs. in lakhs) | Section 135(6)
Amount Date of transfer Name of the Amount Date of transfer
L Fund.
207.50 Nil - - Nil -




(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year 2020-21:

&

(Rs. in lakhs)

1 2 &) @ 5} (6) (7N 3 9) (19) (1)

Sl. | Name of Hem Local | Location of the | Project Amount | Amount Amount Mode of | Mode of

No. | the from area | project duration | allocated | spentin transferred | Implem | Implementation

Project the list (Yes/ for the the to Unspent | entation | — Through
of No) project current CSR - Implementing
activities financial | Account Direct Agency
in year for the Yes/Nog
Schedule State | Distriet project as Name | CSR
VIl to per Section Regist
the 135(6) ration
Act numb
er,
Nil

{c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year 2020-21:

{Rs. in Iakhs)

) @) 3) 4 &) ) 7 8
SI. | Name of the Item from Local Location of the Amount Mode of | Mode of implementation —
No. | Project the list of area project spent for | implement | Through
activities in (Yes/ the ation - implementing agency
schedule VII No v roject Direct
to the Act ) State District proj (Yes/No)
Name CSR
Registration
No.
1, Healthcare (i) Yes Haryana | Faridabad - Yes - -
including
preventive
health care and
sanitation
Yes Delhi Central 51.50 No JITO CSRO0010876
Health, (spread in Administrat
2, education and (ii) Jaipur, ive Training
Skill Pune & Foundation
development indore)
activity Summermal
Yes Delhi West 156.00 No Patawari CSR00004011
Trust
TOTAL 207.50
{d) Amount spent in Adminjstrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: . Nil
(f) Total amount spent for the financial year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 207.50 lakhs
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil
SL No. | Particulars Amount
(Rs. in lakhs)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5) 134.60
(i) Total amount spent for the financial year 207.50
(ii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Nil
(iv) Surplus arising ott of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the Nil
previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [{iii)-(iv)] Nil
- Page2}
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9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years*:

&

(Rs. in lakhs}

51 No. Preceding Amount Amount Amount traasferred to any fund specified Amount
finarcial transferred to spent in the under Schedule VII as per Section 135(6), if remaining
year Unspent CSR reporting any to be spent in
Account under | financial year succeeding
Section 135(6) Name of Amount Date of financial
the Fund transfer years*

Not Applicable

*An unspent CSR obiigation for the financial year 2019-20, amounting to Rs. 72.33 lakhs has been donated to M/s
Summermal Patawari Trust in the financial year 2020-21, as a constructive obligation of the company.

(b} Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

O 3] 3) 4) (5) (6) ] 8 3
SL Project Name Financial Project Total Amount Cumulative | Status of
No. iD of the year duration amount spent on amount the
Project in which the allocated the spent project -
project was for the project in at the end Completed
cotnmenced project the of reporting | /
reporting financial Ongoing
financial year
year
Not applicable
10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created : Nil
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year
11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit Not applicable

as per Section 135(5):

For and on behalf of
Board of Directors of KL.J Resources Limited

e of,

(Kalpana Seth) (Dilip Kumar Karn)
Chairperson, CSR Committee Director W
DIN: 06949098 DIN: 00061804

Date: 3" September, 2021
Place: New Dethi
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Annexure ‘IV?
Part-I
Details of Remuneration of Employvees and Directors
{Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for

the financial year
And

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;-

Name Designation Directors Remuneration Percentage
te Median increase

_ Rentuneration in Remuneration

Executive Director

Hemant Jain | Managing Director | 162.39:1 | 1.89%

Key Managerial Personnel

Suresh Chand Jalther Chief Financial Officer - -0.16%

Ajai Kumar Gupta Company Secretary - ' 0.13%

Non-Executive Director

Dilip Kumar Karn Director 0.05:1 0.5%

Kalpana Seth Director 0.05:1 0.5%

Ram Parkash Makan Director 0.07:1 -

Ranjit Ray Banthia* Director 0.07:1 -

Note: Remuneration includes sitting fees for Non-Executive (Non-Independent) Directors and Non-Executive Independent
Directors.

* Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company effective from18™ May, 2020.

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21: 0,70%

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31> March, 2021: 84

Comparison of average percentile increase in salary of employees other than the managerial personnel and the
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration:

% change in
remuneration
Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial personnel 1.06%
Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel 1.41%
< .

Affirmation:
It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company.



Part-I1

[Details of Emplovees]

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (2) & (3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

SL No. | Particulars Details

1. Name _ Sh. Hemant Jain

2 Designation Managing Director

3. Remuneration (including Performance based Commission) Rs. 8,18,21,000

4, Nature of Employment Contractual

5. Qualification and Experience of the Employee _ B.Com (Dethi University) and M.B.A

(Harvard university)
Experience: 25 Years

6. Date of Commencement of Exﬁployment 17 April, 2009
7. Age 50 years

8. Last employment heid before joining the Company NA

9. Relationship with other Directors NIL

For/and on behalf of

Board: of Directors of KLJ Resources Limited

(Dilipalé}:tlar Karn)

Director
DIN: 00061804

Date: 3" September, 2021
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure “Y*

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Conservation of Energy

Company continues to take measures towards conservation of energy through optimum utilization of energy and other
resources. Utilization of energy intensive machines, procurement of energy efficient technologies etc. is done as part of
energy conservation measures. The Company has been consistent in its efforts to conserve energy and natural resources
and reduce consumption of power, fuel, oil, water and other energy sources by following strict adherence to:

1. Power saving processes and methods

2. Installation of Auto Power Cut-Off for electrical energy consumption.
~ 3. Energy saving in utility by proper machine plarmning.

4. Proper training to the employees and workforce to ensure minimum wastage of energy and natural resources.

Technology Absorption
The Company has indigenized and absorbed technological changes. The Company continuously strives to meet
international standards of precision through improvisation of existing processes, innovation and adaptation of new
technologies and methods. The product quality has improved significantly due to better utilization of machines, improvised
processes and enhanced precision,

B. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

b} Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis

Sl. No. Particulars - 2020-21 2019-20
1. Materials (Chemicals) 1,42,963.40 1,82,948.76

¢) Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the Year:
(Rupees in lakhs)

St No. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

1. Interest on fc 68.28 340.81

2. Travelling & Tour 23.60 35.43

3. Business Promotion - 1.96

, 4, Membership & Subscriptions 6.50 3.86
3. Clearing and Handling Charges - -

Total 98.38 382.06

d) Earning in Foreign Exchange
(Rupees in lakhs)

Managing Director Director
DIN: 00061804

SL No. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
1. Export of Groods calculated on F.O.B. 2,156.23 L 127.91
basis :
i Total 2,156.23 . 127.91
For /Jon behalf of
Boa éf Directors of KL.J Resources Limited
CEM' k
J {Hem (Dilip Kumar Karn)

Date: 3" September, 2021
Place: New Delhi

=
|
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company’s corporate governance philosophy is founded on the principles of fair and transparent business practices.
The govermance structures are created to protect the interests of and generate long term sustainable value for ail
stakeholders — customers, employees, partners, investors and the community at large. The business of the Company is
govemned and supervised by Board of Directors and together with the management they are committed to uphold the
principles of excellence across all activities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (‘the Board’) is responsible for and committed to sound principles of Corporate Governance in the
Company. The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of
shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which we strive to maintain
an effective, informed and independent Board.

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, corporate affairs, direction and
performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and duties. The functional
Management of the Company is headed by the Managing Director of the company and has functional heads for every
department, which look after the management of the day-to-day affairs of the Company.

Composition of Board
Your Company’s Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors having adequate

knowledge and experience for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company. As on 31% March, 2021, the
Board of Directors comprised of 5 (five) directors out of which 2 (two) were Independent Directors. The Board is headed
by a Non-Executive Chairman. Accordingly, the composition of the Board as on 31% March, 2021, was in accordance with
Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (hereinafter “SEBI
Regulations™) read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Board as on 31® March, 2021 is
as appended below:

Name of Director DIN Category Date of No. of Shares
SL Joining the held in the
No. ' Board Company
1. Sh. Hemant Jain 00506995 Executive/Managing 01/10/2005 1315200
Director
7. Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn 00061804 | Non-Executive Director/ 10/10/1997 900
Chairman
) Smt. Kalpana Seth 06949098 Non-Executive Director 14/08/2014 900
4. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan 08574991 Non-Executive 14/11/2019 -
Independent Director
5. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia 08725401 Non-Executive 18/05/2020 -
Independent Director
Board Meetings and Board Procedures e

During the year, the Board of the Company met 8 (eight) times on 30" June, 2020, 31% July, 2020, 4 September, 2020,
14" September, 2020, 19® October, 2020, 12" November, 2020, 4" December, 2020 and 12" February, 2021. The
maximum gap between any two Board meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section 173 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with SEBI Regulations. Meetings of the Board were generally held at Corporate Office of the Company
situated at New Delhi, '

All the members of the Board were provided with requisite information as required as per SEBI Regulations well before
the Board Meeting. None of the Directors 15 disqualified for appointment as director under Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013 L

Further, the company has received a certificate from Ms. Deepti Chawla, Practicing Company Secretary (ICSI CP No.
8759), New Delhi, confirming that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India or Ministry
of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory authority.
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The Board of Directors of your Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good governance and functioning of the
Company. The Board’s role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All relevant information as
mandated by the regulations is placed before the Board. The Board reviews compliance reports of alf laws applicable to the
Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.

¢) skills/competence/expertise of the Board of Pirectors
The major skills/competencies/expertise held by the Direciors are summarized below:

Name of Directors Category of Directors | Skills/expertise

Hemant Jain Managing Director Chemical Industries, sales, marketing, procurement,
commercial, board governance, production and technical,
project set-up, strategic planning, business management and | -
a broad perspective on global market opportunities.
!

Dilip Kumar Karn Chairman & Non- Chemical industry experience, Accounts and finance,
executive Director general  management, practical understanding  of

: organizations’.

Kalpana Seth Non-Executive Director | Chemical industry experience, sales and marketing

Ram Parkash Makan Non-Executive & Business and general management
Independent

Ranjit Ray Banthia* Non-Executive & Plastics and Real Estate Industry experience, Business
Independent management, business associations, Financial expertise.

*Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company effective from 18™ May, 2020.

d) Details of Familiarization Programme

Details of familiarization programme of the Independent directors are available on the website of the Company
(URL:http://www kljrescurces.in).

¢) Inter-se relationship
The Directors of the Company are not related inter- se

i f) Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorships

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the year, last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) and details of other

I
Director | Chairmanships in other Listed Entity

Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committees of each Director are appended below:
SL | Name of No. of No. of Commiitee Attendance Particuilars Directorship
No. | Directors'- other Memberships / in other
ship’ Indian - Public (Category of
Companies Directorship)
Member” | Chairman® | No. of Board | Attendance
Meetings at last
J Held Attended | AGM
Attended
i. | Sh.HemantJain | Nil Nil . Nil 8 5 \ No -
f
2 Sh. Dilip Kumar Nil Nil Nil 8 8 Yes - '
Karn
3, Smt, Kalpana 1 2 Nil 8 8 Yes KLJ Plastics
Seth Limited (Non-
v v E'xecutlve
director |
4. Sh. Ram Nil Nil Nil 8 7 No -
Parkash Makan '
Banthia*
]

e e,




Notes:

I. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include KLJ Resources Limited, alternate
directorships and directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Private Limited Companies.

2. In accordance with the SEBI Regulations, Memberships /Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee of all other public limited Companies have been considered.

*Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company effective from 18" May, 2020,

g} Independent Directors

The Company currently has 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors which comprise 40% of the total sirength of the
Board of Directors.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors, based on the recommendation made by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee appointed Sh. Ranji Ray Banthia as an Additional Director of the Company in the capacity of
Non-Executive Independent Director with effect from 18 May, 2020, subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
general meeting. The shareholders of the company in their 34™ Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2020,
confirmed the re-appointment of Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia as Director of the comEany (in the capacity of Non-Executive
Independent Director) for a period of 5 years, effective from 18" May, 2020 to 17" May, 2025.

Further, shareholders of the company in the same meeting also confirmed the re-appointment of $Sh. Ram Parkash Makan
as Director of the company (in the capacity of Non-Executive Independent Director) for a period of 5 years, effective
from 14" November, 2019 to 13™ November, 2024.

During the year under review, no independent Director has resigned from the company.

h) Independent Directors Meeting

i)

The Independent Directors met once during the year under review on 15" June, 2020 without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors. Both the Independent Directors namely Sh, Ram Parkash Makan and Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia were
present in that meeting. The appeintment of Independent Directors is in compliance with Section 149 read with schedule
IV of the Compantes Act, 2013 and with the provision of SEBI Regulations.

The Independent Directors in the said meeting had, inter alia reviewed the performance of non-Independent directors and
the Board as a whole and the performance of the chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of executive
director and Non-executive directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Remuneration of Directors

The remuneration of Managing Director is fixed by the Board of Directors upon the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration committee and approved by the shareholders of the Company. The Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting
fees for attending the Board Meetings. No Commission was paid to any Non- Executive Director for Financial Year 2020-
2021. Details of remuneration paid to the Executive Director of the Company and sitting fees paid to non-executive
directors for the Financial Year 2020-21 have been provided befow:

¢ Executive Director/Managing Director
(Rupees in lakhs)

Name of Director Salary* ’ Commission Total
Sh. Hemant Jain 1332 : 685.00 818.21

*Salary includes basic salary, perquisites and allowances, contribution to provident fund etc.

¢  Details of sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the Financial Year 2020-21 are as mentioned

below:
L L (Rupees in lakhs)
SL No. | Name of Directors Sitting Fees
1. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan 0.35
2. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia ' 0.35
3 Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn 0.24
4, Smt, Kalpana Seth 0.24
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. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

a. Audit Committee

The Board of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors. As at 31 March,
2021, the Audit Committee comprised of one non-executive and two independent directors. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia was
inducted as a Chairperson of the committee with effect from 18" May, 2020. The constitution of the Audit Committee
meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. All the members of the
Committee were provided with requisite information as required by the SEBI Regulations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI Regulations as
well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which juter alia include:

to oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,

to recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,

to review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process,

to review quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and make
recommendations to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company, including Audit Reports,

to approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,

to scrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,

to assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company, whenever it is necessary,

to review and discuss with Auditors about internal control system, major accounting policies and practices reviewing
financial and Risk management policy of the company, in compliance with the SEBI Regulations and legal
requirements concerning financial statements,

+ to monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and

+ 1o carry out any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference to the Audit Committee.

*« * &

. * 9 »

The committee met 6 (Six) times during the xear under review. The meetings were held on 30" June, 2020, 31%J uly, 2020,
31° August, 2020, 14 September, 2020, 12™ November, 2020 and on 12 February, 2021. The Company Secretary of the
Company acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. The composition of the Audit Committee and the atiendance of the
members at the Meetings were as follows:

SL No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the

financial year 2020-21

Held Attended
I. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia* Chairperson 6 6
2. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 6 5
3. Smt, Kalpana Seth Member 6 6

* Sh. Ranjit Ray Bnathia has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company effective from 18" May, 2020.

. Nomination And Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted the

"Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee inter alia reviews and approves the Annual salaries,

commission, service agreements and other employment conditions for the Executive Director and senior management. The
remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. As
on 31% March, 2021, the Committee comprises of one non-executive and two independent Directors. Sh. Ranjit Ray
Banthia was inducted as a Chairperson of the committee with effect from 18" May, 2020.

The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

» to determine / recommend the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors to the
Board;

« to determine / recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Director;

+ to identify candidates who.are qualified to become Directors and recommend to the Roard their appointment and
removal; _

* to review and determine all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.e. salary, benefiis, bonuses,
pension etc;

« to review and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with the performance
criteria;

* to determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directors and Sentor Management;

* to formulate criteria for evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the Board as a whole.
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The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and Remuneration
committee of the board. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and contribution by a
director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective management of relationship with
stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence of behavior and judgment.

The Committee met once, during the year under review. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to
the Committee. The meeting was held on 02™ September, 2020. The composition and the attendance of members at the
meetings were as follows:

Sk No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2020-21
Held Attended
1. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia* Chairperson I 1
2. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 1 1
3. Smt, Kalpana Seth Member 1 1

* Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company effective from 18™ May, 2020.

. Stakeholders® Relationship Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted a Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee. The Committee inter afia looks into the redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or
credit of shares, non»receitet of dividend / notices / annual reports. During the yea.rﬂ,l the committee met 4 (four) times. The
Meetings were held on 117 May, 2020, 9§ uky, 2020, 12t October, 2020 and on 7° January, 2021.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are
given below:

Sl Ne. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2020-21
Held Attended
1, Smt, Kalpana Seth Chairperson 4 4
2. Sh. Dilip Kumar Karn Member 4 4
4, Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 4 3

During the year under review, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31¥ March, 2021, there were Nil complaints
pending with the Company. Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the
Committee,

. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Board of Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Board in
terms of the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. As on 31™ March,
2021, the CSR Committee consists of two independent Directors and one non-executive Director. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia
was inducted as a member of the committee with effect from 18™ May, 2020, Smt. Kalpana Seth is the Chairperson of the
Coymittee. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Se;-cretary to the Committee.

Pursuant to the provisions of the CSR Pelicy of the Company, the CSR Committee met 2 (two) times during the year under
review ie. on 25" August, 2020 and 26" March, 2021. Members of the CSR Committee and their attendance at the

meeting are detailed below:

Si. No. | Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2020-21

Held Attended

1., | Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson \ : 2 2
2. Sh. Ram Parkash Makan Member 2 2
3. Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia* Member 2 2

*Sh. Ranjit Ray Banthia has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company effective from 18" May, 2020.

The Committee inter alia recommends the amount to be spent on CSR Projects/ Programmes undertaken by the Company
and ensures implementation of the same in line with the CSR Policy of the Company.
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As on 31st March, 2021, the Company has six wholly owned Subsidiaries in India and one wholly owned Subsidiary based
in UAE. Subsequent to the period under review, ‘KLJ Speciality Chemicals Private Limited’ has become Wholly QOwned
Subsidiary of the company with effect from 20l July, 2021, None of the subsidiaries of the Company is a material
subsidiary in terms of SEBI Regulations. The policy for determining ‘material subsidiaries’ is available on the website of
the company and can be accessed at www.kljresources.in,

SUBSIDIARY MONITORING FRAMEWORK

Financial Statements, in particular the investments made by the unlisted Subsidiary Companies, are reviewed by the Audii
Committee of the Company. Minutes of the meetings of the unlisted Indian Subsidiary Companies are placed before the
Company’s Board. A statement containing significant transactions and arrangements entered into by the unlisted
Subsidiary Companies is placed before the Company’s Board.

V. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
The Board has designated Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the Company.
V1. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
"o The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:
Financial Date Time Venue No. of Speciai
Year Resolution Passed
2017-2018 28" September, | 10.00 A.M. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan 1
2018 Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700 017
2018-2019 300 September, | 10.00 A.M. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan 1
2019 Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700 017
2019-2020  |.30" September, | 10.00 AM. 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan -
2020 Building, 8, Cammac Street, Kolkata-
700 017

—

* Postal Ballot Held during the Financial Year 2020-21
During the year under review the Company did not conduct any Postal Ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

During the year under review, financial results for the quarters ended 30" June, 2020, 30" September, 2020, 31%
December, 2020 and the year ended 31% March, 2021, have been published in a English newspaper namely “The Echo of
Kolkata” and also published in a vernacular language newspaper namely “Arthik Lipi”. The Company has submitted all
quarterly, half yearly and yearly compliances for the year ended on 31 March, 2021 to the Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited. The results are also displayed on the Company's website www.kljresources.in,

I1l. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

General Information

Particulars - Details .~

Registered Office 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street,

) Kolkata-700 017 )

Annual  General Meeting: | Thursday, 307 September, 2021 at 10.00 A M.

Day/Date/Time/Venue 22, Ground Floor, Shanti Niketan Building, 8, Cammac Street,
Kolkata-700 017

Financial Year 1™ April to 31% March

Book Closure L Friday, 24" September, 2021 to Thursday, 30™ S¢ptember, 2021 (both
days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date The Board of Directors of the company has recommended a final
dividend of Rs. 0.25 per equity share of Rs. 10 each for Financial Year
2020-21 subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The dividend, if declared at the general meeting,
shall be paid on and from Tuesday, 5® October, 2021 to the eligible
shareholders.




Listing on Stock Exchanges

Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE”™)

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 [Listed w.e.f. 16" April, 1987]
The Company has paid the Listing fee for the year 2020-21 to Calcuita

Stock Exchange Limited.

ISIN INE176K01019
Stock Code 021095
Market Price Data The Equity Shares of the Company are not traded; hence market price

data is not available.

b. Tentative Calendar for the Financial Year 2021-22

Particulars

Dates

First Quarter Results

|Mid of August, 2021

Second Quarter Results

!Mid of November, 2021

Third Quarter Results

IMid of February, 2022

Up to end of May, 2022

Fourth Quarter and the year ended Results

¢. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity
1,05,54,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs. 10 each representing 98.27% of the Company’s Equity Share Capital
are in dematerialized form and 1,85,500 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs.10 each representing 1.73% of the
Company’s Equity Share Capital are in Physical form. The equity shares of the Company are listed on Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited. The equity shares of the Company are not actively traded.

d. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit
As per the directives of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), M/s Neelam Bansal & Associates, Company
Secretary in whole time practice, New Delhi, undertake the Share Capital Audit on a quarterly basis. The purpose of the
audit is to reconcile the total number of shares held in National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form with the admitted, issued and paid up capital of the Company.

The Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by M/s Neelam Bansal & Associates, Company Secretary in whole time
practice, New Delhi on quarterly basis were forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the Equity Shares
of the Company are listed.

e. Share Transfer System
Pursuant fo directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company’s shares in electronic form is available to the
shareholders as the Company is registered with both Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. Share Transfer documents
for physical transfer and requests for dematerialization of shares may be sent to Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent.

f.- Registrar & Share Transfer Agent . e
R & D Infotech Private Limited
1* Floor, 7A, Beltala Road, Kolkata-700 026
Tel No: +91 33 24192641/42
Fax No: +91 33 24761657
Email: rdinfotec@yahoo.com
Website: www.rdinfotech.org

g. Shareholding Pattern as on 31* March, 2021
\

L
Category Number of Shares Held Percentage of Shareholding
Promoters & Promoters Group 66,23,228 61.67
Bodies Corporate (other than 40,58,572 37.79
promoters)
Resident Individuals 58,200 0.54
Total 1,07,40,000 100.00
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h. Outstanding GDRS/ADRS/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on Equity
As on the date of this report, there is no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/or any other Convertible instruments.

i. Investors’ Correspendence may be addressed to: -
Sh. Ajai Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary
KLJ House, 8A, Shivaji Marg,
Najafgarh Road, New Delhi- 110015
E-mail: kljresources@kljindia.com

IX. DISCLOSURES

a. Basis of related Party Transactions
The details of all transactions with related parties are placed before the audit committee for its prior approval. The
Company has entered into relafed party transactions as set out in the Notes to Accounts, which are not likely to have
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

b. Whistle Blower Policy
The Company encourages an open door policy where its employees have access to the head of the business/function. In
terms of Company’s Code of Conduct, any instance of non-adherence to the code/any other observed unethical behavior J
are to be brought to the attention of the immediate reporting authority, who is required to report the same to the Vigil i
Mechanism Committee.
|

Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances
and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism. Under the Policy,
every Director and employee has been provided direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

¢. Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of
Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46
The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 7 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of
sub-regulation (2} of Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 20135, as
amended.

d. Details of non-compliance by the Company
There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, or structures were imposed on the Company
by the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, where the Equity Shares of the Company are listed or SEBI or any other statutory
authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years,

e. Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company, on a consolidated basis

Statutory Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditors fees on consolidated basis are given

M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000131N) New Delhi, are the
below:
{Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount
Audit fee ] 7.01
] Tax Audit and certification work . 1.00
Total : 8.01

f. Disclosure in relation to the Sexunal Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013
Details as required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,
have been given in the Direct‘?rs’ Report which forms part of the Annual Report. N
g. Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Managemen{ Personnel
The Board has framed a Code of Conduct (“Code™) for all Board members and senior management of the Company. All
Board members and senior management personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code for the financial year 2020-
21, A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director of the Company forms part of this Annual Report.
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. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

+

The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Ind-AS to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting standard)
Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable, for the year ended 31™ March, 2021, In the preparation of
Financial Statements, there was no treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting Standards that had been
followed.

. Acceptance of recommendations of Committees by the Board of Directors

In terms of the Listing Regulations, there have been no instances during the year when the recommendations of any
committees were not accepted by the Board which is mandatorily required.

j. Credit Ratings

CRISIL Limited in its credit rating report dated 9™ March, 2021 has provided CRISIL A+/ positive for long-term loan
facilities and CRISIL A1+ for short-term loan facilities availed by the company.

Risk Management

The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy to inform Board members about the risk assessment and
minimization procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management controls
risk through means of properly defined framework. The Company’s Risk Management Policy focuses on ensuring that
risks are identified and addressed on a timely basis. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

. Management Discussion And Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report is given by means of a separate annexure forming part of this Annual
Report.

. Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues ete.

During the year under review, there were no proceeds from public issues, Right issues or preferential issues.

Details of Compliances

The Company is compliant with the applicable mandatory requirements of SEBI Regulations. The Company had submitted
all quarterly compliances and the year-end Compliances for the year ended on 31% March, 2021 to the Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited.

For on behalf of
Boald;of Direcgors of KLJ Resources Limited

S
) %
(Hemaw#'Jain) (Dilip Kiimar Karn)
Managiie Director Director
DIN: 00306995 DIN: 00061804
. Date; 31 September, 2021 .

Place: New Delhi




NEELAM BANSAL & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)

B-197, Street No. 2, Majlis Park, Adarsh Nagar, Delhi-110033
M. : +81-8555315118, 91- 7982129456 Eman csneelambansal@gmail.com, nbassociates 14@amail.com

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company Secretary’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requlrements under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,
The Members of
KLJ Resources Limited

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance by KLI Resources Limited
{*the Company’} for the year ended 31% March, 2021 as stipulated in Regulations 17-27, clause (b) to (i) of
Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) pursuant to the
Listing Agreement of the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of Listing Reguiations

The compliance of conditicns of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal contrel and procedures to
ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

Company Secretary’s Responsibility

OQur responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor
an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of
providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the future viability of the Company nor as to the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may not be
suitable for any other purpose.

A
(Neé5 m Bansal)
Proprietor

COP No.- 13239
Date: 3 September, 2021

Place: New Delhi
UDIN: FO10433C000885483
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby confirmed that for the year ended 31™ March,
2021, the Directors of KLJ Resources Limited have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for
Board Members as applicable to them and members of the senior management have affirmed
compliance with Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

{Hemant Jain)
Managing Director
DIN: 00506995
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors
KIL.J Resources Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as the Managing director and Chief Financial Officer
of KLJ Resources Limited (‘the Company’) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended
31% March, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

(ii} these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into
by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of
conduct.

(¢) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the
effectiveness of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the
Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of intemal controls, if any,
of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and
Audit Committee:

(i) significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that the same has
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iiiYinstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
apy, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal
conirol system over financial reporting.

gu.“wag

(Hemsn (Suresh Chand Jalther) /
Managjng Director Chief Financial Officer )
DIN: 00306995 PAN: AAUPJ2690R

Date: 3™ September, 2021
Place: New Delhi
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021

INDIAN ECONOMY

India’s economic decline was sharper than other key economies due to strict and early lockdowns to control the spread of
COVID-19. The world has changed dramatically in the past 12 months and many industries were forced to adapt. The
pandemic hit the economy when the growth was declining. However, the growth has continued to recover and was back in
positive territory (+0.4%) in Third Quarter (3Q) of Financial Year (FY) 202! after a decline of 24.4% and 7.3%
respectively in First Quarter (1Q) FY 2021 and Second Quarter (2Q) FY2021. While Government consutnption was almost
stable at (0.8)%, private consumption declined by 9.1%. Exports and imports of goods and services contracted by 9.3% and
17% respectively. The agriculture sector was resilient to the effects of Covid-19. The industrial production contracted by
11%.

India’s recovery in FY 2021-22, with estimated GDP growth of 11.5% at the beginning of Calendar Year (CY) 2021, has
seen a downward revision between 9.6% and 10.5% due to rising Covid-19 infections at the beginning of FY 2021-22.
Increasing unemployment, as reported by the Centre for Monitoring Indian Economy (CMIE) (7.9% in April 2021 against
6.9% in February 2021) and inflation {Wholesale Price Index — 7.4% highest in last 103 months) signa] a risk to the
recovery. However, the outlook is expected to become more positive by the middle of the year as vaccines become more
widely available.

The Government spending is estimated to be higher than the previous financial year with fiscal deficit at 7.2% of GDP as
against a budgeted 6.8%, mainly due to a higher food subsidy bill and lower asset sale revenue. The export outlook is
cautious as exporters are focusing on domestic issues. Monetary conditions are expected to remain accommodative as
inflation increases with an upside risk caused by rising global commodity prices.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI), and the Central and State governments provided critical support to the economy during
the crisis. The RBI maintained expansionary monetary policy, cutting repo rates by 115 bps during early CY 2020. To keep
funding markets easy, the RBI maintained liquidity surplus through various monetary measures. The Government has taken
progressive steps, such as the economic stimulus package, Production Linked Incentive (PLI} Scheme, tax and iabour
reforms, setting up of the National Infrastructure Pipeline (NIP) and various chemical industry specific policies and
schemes, including its public procurement policy, mandatory BIS standards, skill development programmes and renewal of
the Petroleum, Chemicals and Petrochemicals Investment Region (PCPIR) policy.

INDUSTRY OVERVYIEW

Petrochemicals play a vital role in economic development and growth of the country as it enables the growth of other
sectors in economy which includes agriculture, infrastructure, healthcare, textiles and consumer durables. The Indian
chemical and petrochemical industry is one of the fastest-growing sectors in the world and has a structural and locational
advantage to rapidly grow from its current size of US$ 178 billion to US$ 300 billion over next 5 to 7 years. Over the last
few years, Indian chemical manufacturers have been focusing on ramping up their respective niches through sustained
capital deployment, building up of R&D capabilities and integration of manufacturing processes. These efforts have led to
the capitalization of favourable trends at an opportune moment. Going forward, given the scale of potential opportunities,
both globally (partly as a result of the shift from China) and domestically (in a bid to be self-reliant), Indian chemical
manufacturers remain wel! positioned to scale up their capacities to harness the structural growth trend.

As seen in the Index of Indusfrial Production (1IP) for Chemical Manufacturing, the demand recovery is expected to
contmue in FY 2021-22 and will achieve pre-Covid levels. In addition to its demographic dividends, India has one of the

’ lowest per caplta consumption of chemicals, offering adequate headroom for the sector to grow. Speciality chemicals

account for a major share of chemical exports, dominated by agrochemicals, dyes and pigments.

As the pandemic ravaged the country and the world, Indian chemical manufaciurers too felt the heat and were impacted in
various ways, depending on how global and domestic demand in their end-user industries shaped up. However, as
economies opened up along with resurgence in international trade, and more importantly, demand surging to higher-than-
expected levels, the recovery witnessed in certain segments of the Indian chemical industry. Owing to the Government of
India’s proactive measures such as announcing economic stimulus packages, implementing a nationwide lockdown and
launching the vaccination drive, the industry progressed towards a V-shaped recovery. With the index of industrial
production (1IP) for chemical manufacturing returning to pre-Covid levels, the industry is expected to grow at a CAGR of
about 9.2% by FY2025.




BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of distribution of petrochemical products. Over a period of time the
Company has become one of the leading importers of pefrochemical products in India. Due to increasing demand of
finished products in India as well as in overseas market, the Company has also entered into manufacturing of wide range of
speciality chemicals and de-aromatized solvents including blending of base oils to take lead in the market. Product range of
the Company covers a range of paraffins, alcohols, aromatics, ketones, monomers, acetates and amines to name a few, The
Company has strong tie-ups with leading global players which ensure cost effective and uninterrupted supply to its
customers. With pan India presence of marketing network, storage tanks with sales of over 4,50,000 mi/per year, drumming
and distribution facilities, the Company leverages on its modemn lab testing facilities to provide comprehensive and
complete solutions, ensuring satisfaction across the value chain.

During the year under review, on standalone basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 2,13,614.76 lakhs from
operations as compared to Rs. 2,33,921.12 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs.
27,689.10 lakhs as compared to Rs.6,822.37 lakhs for the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 19,913.89
lakhs as against Rs. 4,055.18 lakhs in the previouns year.

During the 'year under review, on consolidated basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 2,34,349.44 lakhs from
operations as. compared to Rs. 2,43,825.39 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs.
28,963.30 lakhs as compared to Rs. 6,866.77 lakhs for the previous year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 20,959.32
lakhs as against Rs, 3,955.56 lakhs in the previous year.

STRENGTHS

Qur Company has the following principle competitive strengths:
Positioned strategically to realize opportunities in the sector
Experience and end to end expertise in the trading and manufacturing products.
Sustained investment in equipment and fixed assets :

- Professional Board and Management Team

The steady growth of the Company owes itself to the unerring strategy of leveraging its core competencies and drawing
heavily upon past experience by Company’s management. An effective combination of energy, excellence and endurance is
evident everywhere from the operational sites to the administrative division. The result, a holistic growth pattern that has
seen the company grows into a preferred choice for its customers.

KEY CHALLENGES
Volatility in raw material prices: More than 50% of global petrochemical capacities are based on naphtha, a crude oil
derived product. The prices of crude oil products have witnessed significant volatility, thereby making petrochemicals

prices highly volatile.

Increased competition: Large capacity additions taking place in ethane rich Middle East and demand rich China, Qut of
the 30 million tons of ethylene capacity additions expected during the period from 2014 to 2019, 9 million tons is expected
in Middle East alone. Since, ethane based petrochemical products are cheaper than petrochemical products in India,
domestic producers are expected to witness margins pressure.

High entry barriers: Given the capital intensive nature of the petrochemical plant and tariff barriers, new entrants and
small and medium size companies are prohibited from easily entering into the market. -

OPPORTUNITIES .
Backward & forward integration: Given the volatility of crude oil prices and India's heavy dependency on oil imports,
there is an opportunity for oil and oil related companies to reap benefits of increase in presence across the value chain.

More value-added products in portfolio: Demand for performance plastics such as biodegradable polymers is expected to
be on rise across the world including India. Given the environment concerns with traditional plastics, companies should

look at expanding their portfolio and incltide more value added products. .

Increased geographical presence: Given the capital intensive nature of the project and high costs associated in India {(due
to no duty waivers, no/ very less tax exemptions and high interest costs), the domestic companies may also look outside for
organic and inorganic opportunities. Many western companies such as Dow, Shell, etc. are increasing their presence in
energy rich countries like Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, Qatar, etc. and setting up manufacturing facilities.
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Increasing Per Capita consumption: The current per capita consumption of chemical products in India is about one-tenth
of the global average and is expected to double by 2025,

China shife: The Covid-19 outbreak has compelled companies to move their supplier base and look for alternative locations
such as India that offer the advantage on low-cost labour and favourable investment policies.

FUTURE QUTLOOK

The chemical industry which had long been out of favor is finally getting its groove back. Despite a spate of headwinds, the
highly ¢yclical industry has maintained its performance, helped by continued strength across automotive and construction
markets, two major end-use markets for chemicals,

Chemical companies continue to shift their focus on attractive, growth markets in an effort to cut their exposure on other
businesses that are grappling with weak demand. The industry is also seeing a pick-up in consolidation activities as
chemical makers are increasingly looking for cost synergy opportunities and enhanced operational scale in a still-difficult
global economic environment.

RISKS AND CONCERNS _ .

The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy in accordance with Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI
Regulations. Accordingly, the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee which reviews the key risks,
concerns and mitigation plans at regular intervals, Risk assessment, Risk Management, Risk Monitoring and Risk
Mitigation measures are adopted by the Company for timely action. By identifying and proactively addressing risks and
opportunities, the objective is fo build and maintain sustainable, robust business models and to protect and create value for
all the stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, customers, regulators, and the community. Risks related to the
Company and our responses to mitigate them are discussed below.

Strategic Risks

Strategic risks refer to long-term strategy and plans of the Company, including risks associated with macro environment in
which the Company operates global petrochemical industry, growth projects and competitiveness of our operations. The
Company has in place a well-developed framework to mitigate the strategic risks.

Operational Risks

Operational risks refer to risks impacting operations of the Company. It includes inter alia supply chain, employee
productivity, health and safety of employees and environmental impact and risks to business reputation. The Company is
exposed to various risks which impact Company’s reputation such as labour relations, product mix, innovations and
effective deployment of technology. The Company has in place a crisis management plan and is committed to servicing
customers and stakeholders effectively. A key operational component is supply chain of raw materials and the costs
associated with it. Supply chain disruptions could increase the operating costs and disruption in supply and volatility in the
prices of raw materials poses a significant risk to operations and operating costs. The Company closely monitors the
developments in supply chain and effective steps are taken to mitigate all operational risks.

Financial Risks

Financial risks refer to ability of the Company to meet financial obligations and Iessen the impact of various factors like
interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates etc. The Company always endeavors not to have a significant level of
indebtedness and ensures availability of adequate cash to meet operational and working capital requirements as well as
adverse situations. .

. Credit Risk is a threat to any company and in order to mitigate this, the Company undertakes a systematic assessment of the

financial health of its customers. Raw material price risks are mitigated through well planned and timely purchases and also
by entering into formula-based pricing with customers. Currency fluctuation risks are proactively managed through simple
hedge with forward contracts/option.

Legal and Compliance Risks

Legal and compliance risks refer to risks arising from outcome of legal proceedings, government action and/or regulatory
action, which could result in additional costs. The Company ¥s subject to various laws, regulations and contractual
commitments. The risk of substantial costs, liabilities and damage to reputation related to non~-compliance of these laws and
regulations are inherent to the Company’s business. The Company has policies, systems and procedures in place aimed at
ensuring substantial compliance and there is a strong commitment from the management to enforce compliance.




INTERNAL CONTROL: SYSTEMS

The company has proper and adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size and nature of operations to
provide assurance that all assets are safeguarded, transactions are authorized, recorded and reported properly; applicable
status, the code of conduct and corporate policies are duly complied with.

The Company has an internal auditor which conducts audit in various functional areas as per audit programme approved by
the Audit Commiitee of the Board of Directors. The internal auditor reports its findings and observations to the audit
committee, which meets at regular intervals to review the audit issues and to follow up implementation of corrective
actions. The committee also seeks the views of statutory auditors on the adequacy of the internal control system in the
company. The audit committee has majority of independent directors to maintain the objectivity.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Employees are the key to achieve the Company's objectives and strategies. The Company provides to the employees a fair
and equitable work environment and support from their peers with a view to develop their capabilities leaving them with the
freedom to act and to take responsibilities for the tasks assigned. The Company strongly believes that its team of capable
and committed manpower, which is its core strength, is the key factor behind its achievements, success and future growth.

We are continuously working to create and nurture an organization that is highty motivated, result oriented and adaptable to
the changing business environment. The industrial relations remained cordial during the year.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This communication contains statements that constitute ‘forward looking statements’ including, without limitation,
statements relating to the implementation of strategic initiatives and other statements relating to our future business
developments and economic performance While these forward looking statements represent the management’s judgments
and future expectations concerning the development of our business a number of risks, uncertainties and other important
factors could cause actual developments and results to differ materially from our expectations.

These factors include but not limited to general Market, Macro Economics, Governmental, regulatory trends, movement in
currency exchange, interest rate, competitive pressures, technological developments, changes in Financial Conditions of
third party dealing with us, legislative developments and other key factors that could adversely affect our business and
Financial Performance.

KLIJ ources Limited undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward looking statements to reflect future events

or cigcymstances,/

(Dilip Kumar Karn)
Managipg Director Director
DIN: 00061804

Date: 3% September, 2021
Place: New Delhi

)
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B-12 (G.F.), Kalindi Colony, Near Maharani Bagh, New Delhi - 110065

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of KL] RESOURCES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone (Ind AS} Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of KLJ RESQURCES
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred 1o as “standalone financial sta lements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian
accounting standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and Profit including other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and cash flow for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Actand the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

3. Emphasis of matter:
We draw attention to Note No. 51 in the standalone financial statements, which describes
the economic and social consequences/ disru ption the entity is facing as a result of COVID-
19 and its impact on supply chains / consumer demand/ financial position/exchange
fluctuation/ability of the company o face the challenge/ impact on the standalope .,
financial statements requiring adjustments. Qur opinion is not modified in respect gl thisy:
matter.”

Branches : Jagjot Singh Street, Patti Baru, Baraut, Distt. Baghpat (U.P) - 250611 Tel. - 01234 - 262897, 263076
F-19, Angel Mega Mall, Kaushambhi, Ghaziabad (U.P) - 201010, Tel. : 0120-4331621
131, Qutab Plaza, DLF-I, Gurugram, Haryana - 122002, Tel. : +91.9818514428
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4. Key Audit Matters:

KL} Resources Limited
Audit Report FY 2020-21

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone

financial statements, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter described
below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report. We have
fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities section of
our audit report including in relation to these matters. Qur opinion is not modified in
respect of these matters.”

'S no.

-Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s response

1.

In respect of parties’ balances,
confirmations were sought from all
the parties at the year end. Some
parties have sent the confirmations.
In  respect of other parties’
management realises that due to
Covid-19 lockdown with many
offices being closed and others
working  with  skeleton stalf,
confirmations are not coming, It has
also  been explained that
management has the system of
reconciling balances with the parties
from time to time. All the parties are
with

company has regular  business

running  parties whom

transactions.

if. All

In  the absence of external
confirmations, we as auditors carried
out alternative procedures to verify

the balances;

i. We tested the effectiveness of

controls over sale and purchase
lransactions with the parties
and accounting of the same.

transactions of
sale/purchase were verified

through external bills and
invoices to/from the parties.
The

verified

Cross
bank

statements of the company. In

payments were
from  the
view of the high magnitude of
such transactions we followed
SA 530 “ Audit Sampling” in this
regard.

]

The physical verification of stock is |

carried out by the mana%;ement
during the year at various locations

50 as to cover all the locations during

We have followed the following
processes:

i We carried out checking of the
stock records to verify the stock.

Keeping in view the magnitu%

Yg

fransactions, the same has been din L1
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the year. Approved surveyors are | as per sample selection basis in
accordance with SA 53¢ “Sample
Selection” of ICAI
inventory lying in the bonded | ii.  The records of the physical
verification of stock during the year
were verified.
The inventory is situated at multiple | iii. The report of physical
verification as on 31.03.2021 from
surveyors in respect of stock lying in
magnitude, nature and | the bonded warechouses has been
produced for our verification.
_ iv.  Keeping in view the location,
technical expertise is required to | magnitude and nature of the
inventory consisting of Chemicals in
containers of voluminous size at the
port, and other places, we were not
technically competent to personally
verify the stock physically and relied
on approved surveyor’s report.
v.We also tallied the same with the
regular stock records maintained by
the company and produced for our
verification.

also engaged for verification of

warehouse at the port.

locations and keeping in view the

specifications of the inventory,

physically verify the same.

5. Information other than the standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information , but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report is expected
to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

Our Opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

- In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statement, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatemen
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6. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone Financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

7. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Standalone Financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: .
i.  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. y 8
ii.  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i
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company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

ii.  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv.  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncerfainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone {inancial statement that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statemenis.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current perjod and are therefore key audit matters. We describe thege audit matters in
our audit report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matters and
when, m extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected lo outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements _
1. Asrequired by'the Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Orde‘i‘”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, i

g

4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
43
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II. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.

¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.. '

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conlrols over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B”,

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a. The company does not have any pending litigation;

b. The company did not have any fong term conlracts including derivative
contracts. Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not
arise.

c¢. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

I As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion and
according to-the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates
Chartered,Actountants

Place New Delhi
Date: 30.06.2021 Membership Nb. 080990

UDIN: 21080990AAAADF5934

“8



Kumar Chopra & Associates KL] Resources Limited
Chartered Accountants Audit Report FY 2020-21

ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR‘SREPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 8(I) of our report of
even date on the standalone Financial statements of KL} RESOURCES LIMITED for the Year
ended 31st March, 2021

1.

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantifative details and situation of fixed assets.

b} The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year at
reasonable interval. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢) The title deed of immovable property is in the name of the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the inventories have been
physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, having regard to
nature and location of inventory, the frequency of verification is reasonable and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

In our opinion and according to the infoermation and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 & 186 of the companies act 2013
in respect of Loans granted, investments made or guarantees provided.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
any deposit during the year from the public

We have broadly reviewed the cost records specified by the Central Govt. u/s 148(1) of
the Act, maintained by company and we are of the opinion thal prima facie the prescribed
cost records have been maintained. We have however, not made a detailed examination
of the cost records with view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examjnation of the books of account, and records the Company has been regular in
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect
of any statutory dues were outstanding as at 31-03-2021 for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable.

b)According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues of
income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or custom duty or excise duty or Va% N
added tax or cess ©r any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on ac
of any dispute. _ {

¥o
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3.

10.

11.

12.

14,

15.

16.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, government
or bank or debenture holders. '

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments). The company has short Term loans which have
been applied by the company for the purpose for which they were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the company and no fraud on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the mana gerial
remuneration has been paid in accordance with requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence Para (xii) is not applicable.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

transactions with related parties are in compliance with provisions of section 177 and
188 of the Act as applicable and adequate disclosures have been made in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of share
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons
connected with them under the provisions of section 192 of the Act.

In our opinion and as per the information and explanation given to us, the company is
not required to be registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Kumar Chopra & Associates

Place New Delhi
Date: 30.06.2021 -7 Membership No. 080990 :
UDIN: 21080990AAAADF5934
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ANNEXURE “B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITQOR’S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referred to in paragraph 8(II)(f) of our
report of even date on the standalone Financial statements of KL] RESOURCES
LIMITED for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion _

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KLJ
Resources Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction-with our audit
of the standalone Financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
conirols system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013(the “Act”). -

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirement$ and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thefr operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the desigp-===3
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Fht

- 3%
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procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the lransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accourting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the paolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates

Place New Delhi ar
Date: 30.06.2021

UDIN: 21080990AAAADF5934
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021

{Rupees In Lakhs)
8l Note As at 31st March As at 31st March
No, | articulars No. 2021 2020
ASSETS
1 | Non-current Assets
{a) Proparty, Plant and Equipment 23 397.51 162.57
{b} Right-of-use Assets 2b 1,586.45 1,345.71
(c} Capital work-in-progress 2c - 44.03
g} investment Property 2d 620.14 B840.57
(e) Other Intangible assets 28 248 3.47
n Intangible assets under development 2f 16.66 16.68
{9) Financial Assets
{i} Investments 3 4,933.01 4,583.06
{il} Others 4 297.99 318.38
{h} Deferred tax assets (Net) 5 . -
h Cther non-cumrent assets 8 46,61 21.01
2 | Current Assets
{a) inventories 7 57,337.04 28.888.55
) Financial Assets
(I} Trade receivables 8 44,924 69 37,464.31
{il} Cash and cash equivalents 9 24.81 13.73
{lii} Bank balances other than {ii} above 10 5,027.77 5,150.69
fiv) Loans 11 8,607.82 6,399.81
{v) Other inancial assets 12 180.04 12249
{c} Cument Tax Assets (Net} 13 - 242.44
{d} Other current assets 14 2,780.12 1,350.34
_ TOTAL ASSETS 1,26,763.17 86,767.82
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
{a} Equity Share capital 15 1.074.00 1,074,000
ib) Other Equity 16 62,450.32 42,908,532
2 | Llabillties
Non-current Liabilities
{a} Financial Liabilities
{h Borrowings 17 41,11 -
{a) Provisions 18 62.83 70.81
by Defemed tax liabilities (Net) 5 327.51 274.44
(c} Cther nen-current liabilitias 19 1,511.94 1,260.89
Current Lisbifities
{a) Financial Liahilities
{i) Borrowings 20 12,029.24 9,455.42
(ii) Trade payablas : 21
a) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 47.95 50.36
b} duas of cr_edilors other than micro enterprises ang 4484175 31,326.38
smalt enterprises
{ifi) Other financlal liabitities 22 34.02 14.52
{h) Other current liabilities 23 3,992.29 1.043.70
fc} Curent Tax Liabililies (Net) 13 3560.24 -
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,26,763.47 86,767.82
Sigrificant Actounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes to the standalone financlal 21063 .
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STANDALONE STATEMENT QF PROFIT AND 1.OS8 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARGH, 2021

INGOME

I Revenue from Operations (Gross)
Less:GST
Revenue from Cperations {Net)

Il Cther income

IIf TOTAL INCOME (I+1i}

IV EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade
Changes in fnventories of Finished Goods & Stock in Trade
Empioyee Benefits Expanse
Finance Cosis
Depreciation and Amertizalion Expense
Other Expense
TOTAL EXPENSES (iV)
¥V PROFIT! {LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX (HIHV)
V1 Exceptlonal items
PROFIT! {LOSS) BEFORE TAX {V-VH)
Vil Tax Expensas
1) Current Tax
2} Daferred Tax
3) Shori/(Excess) Provision for Earlier Year
1X PROFIT! (LOSE} FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS [VIt-VIIH
X PROFIT/ (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Xi TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
%It PROFIT! {LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AFTER TAX (X-XI}
XHI PROFITI (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (1X+XI1)
XIv OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A (1) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

{if} Income fax relating to ftems that will not be reclassiBed to Profit or Loss

B (i} ftems that Wil be reclassified to Profit or Loss

{ii) Income tax refating to items that will be reclassified to Profil or Loss
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (XHI+XIV)
{Compriging Profltf{Loss) and other comprhensgive income for the period)

s

xv

XVI Earnings Per Equity Share [Continuing Operations):
Basic
Diluted L
Significant Accounting Pelicies
The accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Kumar Chopra & Assoclates
hyrtered Accountants

12 Rewos
A 1005

BRS

(Rupeos in Lakhs)
Year Ended Yaar Ended
’,';;” 215t March, 2024 318t March, 2020
24 2,41,523.48 2,67.473.08
29 876.75 34,683.07
2,11,646.73 2,32,490.01
25 1,968.03 1,431.11
2,13,614.76 2,33,821.12
26 7.436.35 6,085.05
27 2,02,569.52 2,04,425 84
28 (26,565.12) 13,043.78
29 1,609.07 1,081.89
30 566.11 1,058.96
2 376.78 330.27,
31 2,575.84 1,562.19
1,86,868.85 2,28,487.98
26,746.21 543314
26,748.21 5,432.14
6,820.00 1,360.00
(54.76) 30.74
(32.92) (12.78)
4,055.18
19,913.89 4,058.18
32
461.51 777.54
(107.83) {180.66)
28.43 .
(2.15) -
20,288.85 4,652.06
33
185.42 3778
186.42 . a7.76
1 .
2053

Hemahi Jain
Man. Director
Din:0
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Chief Financial Officer
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K L JResources Limited
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31at MARCH 2027

A. EQUITY S

Thanges in eqully share capia durkg the yeas

Balance ge at Y1t March 2021

1,074.00

8. QTHEREQLATY.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31t MARCH 2021

) al 131 Aprt 2020

3661447 [ -

Profil for the year

19.813.89 -

Changes in accounting policy or prior periad
aIrars

Restated balence at the beginning of the

_reporting period
Total Comprehensive Incame for the year

sividends

(26.85) -

__Transfer io relgined eamings

Iszue of Boaus Share

Balance as at 31st March 20621

291.34

3.819.60 - 56,101.51 -

L

AET et e L
Balance as at 015t Apel 2019
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T NE CASH FL T, ENT FOR THE YEAR EN :]

A} CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Yiat March, 20621

{Rupiees in Lakhs}
315t March, 2020

Mat Profit before tax and extraordinary items. 6,746.21 5,433.14
Add:Adjustrments for nen cash ifems:
Depreciation 3678 33027
Add:Adjustments for other teyns:
LossiProfit} on Sale f Discard of Assats (net) 0.03 B
LassiProfit) on Sale of shares [net) (559.73) (120113
Finarke Cosls 586,11 1,058,968
CSR Expenses 207.50 7195
Lass:
Dividend Income {30.18) (0.43)
Intérest Income (981.41) (811.46}
Chher Comprabensive Income £82.78 TIT.54
Operating Profit bafore Working Capltal Changes 26,308.098 8. T40.16
Adjustmant for Increaseldecrease in operating asaets
(IncreaselDeacrease Trade ardd Other Receivables {7,460.38) (18,036.93)
(increase)/Decraase in Iaventories {26.448 49) 14,328.51
{increasall Dacrease in other curment assets (1,429.78) 516.89
{Increase)’ Decrease in olher financiat assets (17.18) 432
Adjustmant for increase/decreass In operating llabillties
Increase/{Decrense) Trade and Other Payables 13,512.96 404217}
Increase/(Decreasa) other cumrent linhildiss 234858 (934.27)
IncreasefDacreasa} cthar inancial liabilities 18.50 {25.40)
In /(Dac } Prowisi 7.98) {3.56)
Cash Generated from Operations 5925.35 6,548 44
Taves Paid (net) 6,340.14 1.746.38
Net Cash from Operaling Activities |¢14.‘I’9! 5752.06
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Propery, Plant & Equiprent (306.37) (49.03)
Addition in Capiial Work In Progress - (4409}
Addition in Intangible Assats under Davelopment - {16.68)
Purachase of invesimend Properly [10.19) {20.61)
{increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances {2,208.01) 850,86
{Increase) Decrease in olher non tuirent assels {25.80) (88.66)
{Increase¥Decreasa in Non Current Investmenis (345.96) 1,246.64
tnereasef{Decrease) olher non current liabilties (303.93) (206.08}
Ininrest raceived 950,12 790.08
Increase/ (Dacreasa} in Other Bank Balance including FDR's 122.92 {1,891.05)
Profit on Safe of Shares 550.73 12011
Dividend invome 30.18 013
CSR Expenses (207.50) 7185
Net Cash {used in} Investing Aclivities {1.730.62) £50.91
€} CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term 41,11 -
Dividends Paid {Including Dividend Distribution Tax} {26.85) (3237)
Short Term Borrowings (nef) 2,573.82 {4,432.49)
Leng Term Bormowings .
Finance Costa {434 GE! (93667
Net Cash (usad in) / from Financing Activities 2,156 48 (5,402.53)
Het Cash Inflows!{ outfiows) front activities 11.08 043 *
Het Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents 11.08 045
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1373 13.29
Closing Batance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Reter Note No. /) st 13.73
‘The above cash fow stalement has been prepared under the
Indirect Medhod as eel out in Ind AS-7
AS par our repart of even dite
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KL J Resources Limited
Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Corporate Information

KLJ Resources Limited (“the Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in India. The registered office of the
Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017, India having CIN: L67120WB1986PLC041487.

The Company is engaged in importing marketing and distribution and blending of Base oils, Aromatics in
india. Product range aiso covers range of Paraffins, Glycol Ethers, Oxo-Alcohols, Aromatics, Ketones,
Monomers, Esters & Amines etc. Company having offices at Delhi, Mumbai, Kandia (Gujarat), Kolkata,
Chennai and factory situated at Silvassa.

1.2 Basis of Preparation
a) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are separate financial statements and have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 20186.

b)  Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual
basis except for the following which have been valued at Fair value as required under Ind-AS instead of
historical cost,

i Defined benefit Plan-Gratuity

ii. Certain Financial assets and liabilities

ili. Assets held for sale-measured at lower of cost or fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
assets or liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the assets or liability at the
measurement date.

c) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management (o make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial
statements and the reporied amount of income and expenses, Examples -of such estimates include
estimates of future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans and estimated usefu! life of
property, plant and equipment actual resuits may differ from these estimates.

i Useful life of Property, Plant and equipment (PPE): The company depreciates PPE on a
Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated useful lives of the assets. The charge in respect
of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected useful life
and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The lives are based on historical
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their
lives, such, as changes in technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least a inually.

<8
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Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates.

Under the projected unit credit {PUC) method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the
beginning of the period and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for
all active members of the plan. Due to the complexities invoived in the valuation and its fong-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive o changes in these assumptions.

- All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

iJseful life of Intangible assets: Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that
the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the eterprise and
the cost of the asset will fiow fo the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably, '

The Company amortizes intangible assets on a Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated
useful lives of the assets. The useful life is Estimated based on a number of factors includ ing
the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assets. The
estimated useful life is reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period.

Expected credit losses on financial assets: The company provides for impairment
provisions of trade receivables based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the expected credit loss calculation based on the Company’s history of
collections, customer's creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.

{eases:

ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the noncancelable period for which the lessee has the
right to use an underlying asset including optional periods, when an entity is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend (or not to terminate) a lease. The Company considers
all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the lessee to
exercise the option when determining the lease term. The option o extend the lease term is
included in the lease term, if it is reasonably certain that the lessee would exercise the option.
The Company reassesses the option when significant events or changes in circumstances
oceur that are within the control of the Jessee,

Impalrment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill; As at the end of each
accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, Investment property
Investments and Intangible-assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such indication exists, the PPE, investment
property, Investments and intangible assets are tested for impairment so as io determine the
impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for
impairment each year. 7

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its rec
amount, _
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Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could
differ due to changes in these estimates and difference between the actual result and the estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known /materialize.

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and ail values are rounded to the nearest lakhs
rupees with two decimal points except where otherwise stated.

1.3 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / {loss) before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company
are segregated based on the available information.

1.4 Exceptional items

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the
ordinary activities of the Company, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of the
performance of the Company. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and
accordingly disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.

1.5 Investments

1) Investments in Subsidiaries & Associates

Investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for at cost less impairment loss, if any.

2) Other Invesiments
All other investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognized in Statement of

Other Comprehensive Income.

1.6 Inventories

ltems of inventories are valued at lower of specific cost or net estimated realizable value after providing
for obsolescence, if any. Inventory of raw materials lying at factory are valued on FIFO Basis.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of transport, cost of conversion and other costs
including manufacturing /other overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location
and condition. Inter-unit goods fransfers are valued at lower of cost/ nat estimated realizable value.

Non duty paid goods lying at port has been valued without Basic Custom Duty due to uncertainty of
quantum of material to be sold against transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

- w

1.7  Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization

a) Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment fosses, if any.
Cost of asset includes the following:. 5
' otk a5
i.  Costdirectly attributable to the acquisition of the a?ﬁﬁﬁ‘ e .
b ;\Q‘ 81203 F} i
\X*o
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ii. Incidental expenditure during the construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect
construction cost to the extent to which  the expenditure is directly reiated to construction or is
incidental thereto,

ii.  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met,

b} Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects are capitalised if the recognition criteria are met.

¢) Upon sale of assets cost and accumulated depreciation are. eliminated from the financial
statements and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and ioss.

d) Amounts paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding as of each
reporting date and the cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use before
stich date are disclosed under capital work- in-progress. '

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on Written Down Value (WDV) over the useful
life of the assets as specified in Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.8 Investment Property

Property that is held for fong term rental vields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the company, is classified as investment property, investment Property is measured at its cost,
including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and
impairment, if any.

1.9 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization/
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Thecost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any
cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the interned use.

Cost of items of intangibie assets not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date is disclosed as
intangible assets under development.

Intangible assets are amortized aver the estimated useful life. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any change in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

s s

1.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. At each reporting date company assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss, The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has heen a change in the

estimate of recoverable amount and such losses either no longer exists or has decreased. Reversal Of orfion,,
impaired loss is recognized in the Statement gf Profit & Loss, /&" ey
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1.11 Revenuve Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goods, manufactured goods and related
services.

Effective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (ind AS 18) -
‘Revenue from contracts with customers’,

There is no effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied upon fransfer of control of promised products or services to
customers on output method in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive
in exchange for those products or services. ,

On each reporting date expected credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per lnd-AS
108.

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence.it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance
obligation is satisfied.

Other operating revenue — Service Charges

Company renders services only incidental to its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale of
manufactured goods. Service charges are accounted for on satisfaction of performance obligation which
is treated as satisfied on completion of rendering of services under the contract.

Dividend income is recognized as and when received.

Claims: All sorts of claims by or against the company are recognized as and when acknowledged /
accepted / settled / received.

1.12 Employee Benefits

Short-term empioyee benefits- Employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering services
are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

The obligations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Contribution Pian: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provident Fund and ES! is
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan: The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under the Life
Insurance Corporation of India. Contribution made under the scheme is bﬁarged as expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

The liability /asset in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuarial valuer,

6.
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Performance based declared ex-gratia & accretion thereto is provided in the Statement of Profit and Loss
and to be disbursed as per the policy framed by the management.

1.13 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assels are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which they
are incured.

1.14 Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency) The financial statements are

presented in Indian rupees, which is the presentation currency of company.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a All foreign currency transactions are translated info functional Currency at the rate prevalent on
the date of transaction.

b. Non-monetary items are translated at the rate on the date of initial transaction.

C. Menetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the prevailing closing spot rate

at each reporting date.
d. Foreign exchange gain or logses in respect of monetary and non-monetary items is recognised in
staternent of profit and loss.

1.15 Tax expenses represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax

a Current Income Tax

i. Taxes including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

il. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and
generates taxable income.

iii. Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities Liability for additional taxes if
any, is provided / paid as and when assessments are completed.

iv. Current tax refated to OCI item are recognized in Other Comprehensive income (OCI).

b Deferred tax
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is
computed using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at

the reporting date,

Deferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary dsfferences and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax fosses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporling date and
reduced to the extent that it is no fonger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow alf or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax related to QCI Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).

1.18 Provis_ions

Provision is recognized when:
The Gompany has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and

A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

A reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised as per contract
provisions or when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Discounting of Provisions
Provision which expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by

using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.

1.17 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

a)
i}

ii)
i)
b}

c)

d)

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.

Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Llablnty and Contingent Assefs #
reviewed at each Reporting date.

-

Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisicns considering possible outflow on settlery Y

&y
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1.18 Earnings Per Share

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit atiributable to equity
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic eamings per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. The dilutive earning per share is same as
basic earning per share as there is no dilution involved during the year.

1.19 Fair Value Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

+ in the principal market for the asset or liability, or _
« in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lizbility.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest. The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

1.20 Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paid/payable shall be recognised in the year in which the related dividends are
approved by shareholders or board of directors as appropriate.

1.21 Financial instruments:-
a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments are recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are
directly aftributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

b) Subsequent measurement
A. FINANCIAL ASSETS

i.  Financial Assets At Amortized Cost
A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business mode!
whose objective is 1o hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of princieal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. .,

il.  Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income. )
A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and the confractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates ng.
joint ventures) which are not r\g_aid for trading has made an irrevocable election to pr
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other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity
instruments.

Fair value through Profit and loss account
Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L.

B. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a) Financial liabilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

b) Financial liabilities at FVTPL

The company has not designated any financia! liabilities at FVTPL.
¢) Derecognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simitar
financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial labiiity is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liabifity
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective caimying amounts is
recognised in the income sfatement. '

d)} Impairment of financial assets:

The company assesses on forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodoiogy
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 45({b) details
how the company determines whether there has been significant increase in credit fisk.

For trade receivables only, the companies applied a simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to (be recognized from initial
recognition of receivables. ’

Leases:

As alessee
The Company lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings taken on lease. The
company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. At the date of
commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU"} and &
correspondirlg lease liability for ail lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for Lga()geg\ Fin,
,’i Ky T
/Qcy 812, 443,
g )
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with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and fow value leases, For these short-
term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use asset is fneasured by applying cost model i.e. right-of use asset at cost less
accumuiated depreciation. Right-of use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on
a straight-line basis over the lease term,

The iease liability is initially measured at amoriized cost at the pfesent value of the future lease
payments. The carrying amount of lease liability is increased by interest on lease liability and
reduce by lease payment made. :

Ag a Lessor .
Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognized in income on
straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are struciured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The
respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Transition

Effective April 1, 2019, the company adopted Ind AS 116 "L.eases” and applied the standard to all
lease contracts existing on Aprif 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective method, on the date of
initial application. Accordingly, Comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have
not been retrospectively adjusted. '

For_the comparative information that is till March 31, 2019, the Company has followed the
following accounting policy as a lessee

Finance Lease:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
lease.

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as Assets of the Company at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding fiability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance
lease obligation.

Operating Lease;

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more
representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

Non-current Assets (or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying
armount is fo be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly
probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal grdup is
available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn
and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified
as held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value fess costs to sell.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are prese
separately in the statement of financial position.
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K L J Resources Limited
Regqd. Office ; 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

If the criteria stated by IND AS 5 *“Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”
are no longer met, the disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sale. Non-current asset
that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of

{i)

{it}

its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been recognised had that asset not been classified as held

for sale, and

its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases to be class

ifi
held for sale. &

........
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¥ 1. J Resources Limited
Regd. Offica; &, Camac Siet, Kolkate-7000T

o i TAT R ISR AR S

|kt Vabn w00 34.0-5 . 398,643 (Y- 10.2,56,762%) Ealy Sharms i la%0 130 397 28
| ? ..2'::'.135:“- :a:.w 31-3-21 Rs.08,00.3500 (PN Equity Shares ? 12.000 - 8508 -
- kot Vala o1 85.5.21 R, NAL [PY- Re. 5,19.04.928%) Equtty Shares s - 418,500 : e
b Unquisted (Fully Paid Up}
i in WioRly Ownad Subsitiery
5 § ANamonts Teunships and Resorls PuL Lid, Equiy Stares 1 1430000 11,30,000 113,00 112.00
2 | Brokenhifis Townships and Resorls P, Lid, Equity Sharex 10 10,0000 ] 18,10,000 181.00 181,00
3 | Springdale Townships and Resors PvL L, Equily Ghares 10 1006000 | 10,80,000 100.00 109.00
4 | Vakey View Townships Pvt. Lid. Equity Stars 10 2010000 | 20,¢0.000 201.00 201,00
$ | KLJ Resousoes DMCC Eculty Sharas | AED1000 3870 3,670 525.18 25,18
"6 | ax potorech Pt 11 Exutty Shaces 10 10,000 10,000 3700 3700
7 | Sadhok Real Estate Pyt L1 Equity Shams 10 10,000 10,000 1,00 1,00
& 1n Assoctates
1] Hanttog Plastic Goads Pyi. Ltd, (Sharoholding 24%) Equily Shares 10 18,295 16,236 264 264
2 | Priyataem Traders Pl Lid. 10 A . - .
prrar . ]
1 § Prithl Sound Products Co, Pyt, Ltg Equity Shanes 100 sTHS 5718 104047 otsEn
2 | Lubhavan! Proparties Bl Lid, Equity Shares 10 8,600 8,600 5296 6272
3| wHbuidecn vt L. Equity Shares 10 840000 | 840000 68,11 65.66
4 | Bhadan Financars Pvt, Lig, ) Eaulty Shares 19 3,500 33500 7102 s3.80
& | Pragat tmpants P, Lid. Equily Sharss 50 45,000 45,000 T7.40 60.75
6 | Pragatt Imptrada P, L1d. Equity Shares 10 45,000 45,000 55.95 4535
7 | Pragall Tradecom Pyi. Ltd. Equily Shares 10 45,000 45,000 £3.00 40,50
8 | Swasiit Eponts and kaports Py, Lid. Equiy Shares 0 45,000 45,000 ea0s 54.00
9| swmsTacom ot g, Equity Shares i) 45,000 45,000 6830 5445
10 | Swastk Tradex Pv1. Ltd. Exquity Sharos 0 45,000 45,000 805 54.00
11 | KLJ Devalopers Fi Ltd., Equity Shaces 10 476000 478,000 1,480.56 1497,52
12 | KL Piastic Lig Equity Shanes 10 54,000 58.000 - -
13 | AME Computara Lid : Equity Shares 10 2,000 2,000 . .
14 | Asiz Pacific Finncisl Services Lid : Egisty Shares [ 506 00 - -
15 | 88 Dyachern Lia Eenilly Sharas 10 500 500 . .
A | In Preferanca Shares- Unquated {Fully EBaid Up)
1| KLt Pastic Lid Preforsnce Sharas ' 1 [ 152101 15210] . .
01 | inGonds: Quoted {Fully Paid tp) .
1 m:mmm;“;ﬂm?ﬂfr Re N3 Bonds 10,00,000 w0 . 10113 .
2 mm-mmm R$. 1,00.02,000/- (PY Rs NI} Honat 10,00,060 o - 1002 -
© [ In Mutuat Funds: Quosed [Fully Paid Up}
! |m$:m :u:m:qm 2785487411 (PY- Re. 1,86,00.7844) e fmll-_"_ﬂg e hl b | B0 ’ Bitse hited le10
Total investments 930,00 4592.08
) Aggragats amaun! of quoled invesimants and market vikse therecr: 565,90 458,64
B Agregals edipunt of unquoted Investments; L 43879
o Agorepats amound of n value of | .19
( cibier thar itveatments in subsidiarias wnd Assoclalas are recagnised at Faik Valus through Other Gomprmhensive Income as per Ind AS 109, kyvestm

* subsidisies aef aszocistes have besn caried at cotl.



K i. J Resources Limited
Regd, Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Mo/ Standalone Financial Stateme:

OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good;

Security Deposits

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / {LIABILITIES) (net}
Opening Balance
Add; Chargef{Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss

Add: Chargef(Credit) to Other Comprehensive income

Component of Deferred Tax Asget / (Elabllitlas}
Opening Balance

Property, Piant & Equipment and [ntangible Asset
Provisions

Fair Vafue of Investment

Defined Benefil Plans

Charge/{Credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss
Properly, Plant & Equlpment and Intangible Asset
Provisions

Charge/(Credit} to Other Comprehensive Income
Fair Value of Investrment
Defined Benefi! Pians

Closing Balance

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asset
Provisions

Defined Benefit Plans

Fair Value of investment

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Planed Asset (Gratuity)

INVENTORIES
Stock In Trade
Raw Malterials
Flnished Goods

Goods in transit included in above Inveniories of Rs,11458.40 Lakhs {Stock i

Rs.49.10 Lakhs) in FY 2026-21

Goods in iransit included in above Inventories of Rs.7302.25 Lakh

Lakhs) in FY 2019-20

TRADE RECEIVABLE
(Unsecured, considered good)
Related Party

Cthers

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses

"Rifer note no. 46 for marke risk and cradil risk”

Bs at 31t March 2021

As Af
31st March 2021

207.99
297.99

(274.44)

(274..45}

8.52
45.24
54.75

56.,800.26
403.18
124.80

57,337.04

l
l

n Trade Rs.11448.30 Lakhs and

1.356.45
43,503.24
44,949.69

25.00
44,924.69

{Rupees in Lakhs)

As At
31st March 2020

318.38
318.38

{63.04)
(30.74)
180.66;

—T)

25,198.38
519.81
170.36

28,888.65

Raw Materials

s (Stock in Trade Rs.7267.99 Lakhs and Raw Materials Res.14.26




- KL JResources Limited
Regd, Office: 8, Camag: Street, Kolkata-700017

Notes to Standalone Financlal $tatements as at 31st March 2021

(Rupees in Lakhs)
As At As At
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 9.18 5.88
Balance with Banks: '
Current Accounts 15.63 6.85
' 24.81 13.73
10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
FDR's with Banks as Margin Money . 3.435.81 3,600.69
FDR's with Banks as Security ' 1,591.96 1,550.00
§,027.77 5,150.6¢
11 LOANS
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Loans to related pariies 2,321.88 2,189.77
Others 6,285.94 4,210.04
8,607.32 §,399.81
“Rafer nofe no. 48 for credit risk and market risk”
12  OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
SAD Receivable - 9.44
Accrued Interest on FDR's 71.98 67.72
Advances (Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value o be received) 27.38 2768
Rent Receivable . 60.68 17.65
160.04 122,49
13  GURRENT TAX
13.1  Current Tax Asset
Advance Tax & TDS 1,602.44
Less: Direct Tax Payable 1,360.00
- 242.44
3.2  Current Tax Lizbility
Direct Tax Payahle 6,920.00 -
Less:{Advance Tax & TDS 6,568.76 -
. ) 350.24 -
14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses 246.67 142,97
Balance of GST 2,204.59 1,080.77
Advances Others 328.86
2,780.12
L L '
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KL . Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

16
a)

b)

c}

d}

17

18

19

Notes to Stan e Fin tate ts as a

March 2621

As At
31st March, 2021

{Rupees in Lakhs)

As At
31st March, 2020

OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Account

Balance as per last financial statements 3,819.50 3,815.60
Closing Balance 3.819.60 3.819.60
Capital Reserves
Balance as per last financial statements 291.34 2981.34
Closing Balance 291.34 291.34
Retained Eamings
Balance &3 per last financiaf slatements 36,814.47 3279166
Add: Profit for the year 19,913.89 4,055.18
Less: Dividend {including Tax) 26.85 3237
Net Surplus in the statement of profit and foss 56,701.51 36,814.47
Other Comprahensive Income
Balance &s per last financial statements 1.262.91 £66.04
Add: Adjustment of Planned Assets (Gratuity) 12.55 {18.90)
Add: Fair Value of Investment 362.41 815.77
Net Balance of Other Comprehensive Income 1,637.87 1,262,891
62,450.32 42.188.52
BORROWINGS-NON-CURRENT
Sacured
Vehicle Loan
Secured with HDFC Bank 1.td. by Hypothecation of Vehicle
Repayable in 37 months by Aug,2023 3875 "
Secured with Corporation Bank Lid. by Hypothecation of Vehicle
Repayable in 24 months by Sep,2022 4.38 -
41.11 -
PROVISIONS-NON-CURRENT
Provisions for employee benefits
Ex-Gratia 52.83 70.81
62.83 70.81
.
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
* Security Deposits 119.01 114.98
Lease Liability * 1,392.90 1,149.90
1,511.91

* *refer note no. 50 for lease liabiliy*

Ty

/<
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K L J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

20

2

22

23

Notes ;g. Standalone Finangial Statements as at 31st March 2021

BORROWINGS-CURRENT
Secured

From Banks:

Cash Credit Facilities*

Buyer's Credit in Foreign Currency*

Unsacured

Loans
Retated Parties

*Credit Facilities are socured as under:

{Rupees inm Lakhy)

As At As At
$1st March, 2021 st March, 2020
5,786.85 326.93
6,010.95 8,525.21
11,797.80 8,852,714
231.44 603.28
231.44 603.23
T 12,000.24 9,455.42

The facilities are secured by the first charge on pari passu basis with all banks in Gonsortium on stocks in trade and the
entire current assets including goods in transit and Book Debls and Receivables.Further the loans are collaterslized by the
guarantees of promoter direclors/group concem and some addifional properties owned by the company/directors’
refatives/group concemns. In respect of Buyer's Credd, Indian Bankers have given guarantee to foreign banks.

TRADE PAYABLES

a) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

b} dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Related Parties

Others

"Refar note no, 41 for MSME Disclonive”
OTHER FINANCIAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings
Interest accrued

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

- Statutory Liabiiiies

Current Maturity of Long Term Lease Liability
Advances From Customers
Other Payahles

s

47.95 50.36
281,42 354,08
44,560.33 30,972.30
44,889.70 31,376.74
33.66 -
0.36 14.62
34.02 14.52
246.49
177.22
2,383.24
1,185.34
M




Ky J
. - K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Notes to Standalone Financial Stateménts for the Year Ended 31st March 2021

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
24 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

Sale of Products : 2,40,746.47 2,66,471.79
Other Operating revenues 777.01 701.29

2,41.523.48 2,67,173.08.

25 OTHER INCOME
interest on FDRs 182.97 238.00
Interest on Right-of-use Assets 13.29 12.40
Interest Other's 785.15 561.06
Rent ar7.74 445.88
Bad Debts Recovery (Net of Write off) 19.00 53.33
Profit on Sale of Shares (Netf) 559.73 120.11
Dividend 30.18 0.13
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (0.03) -
Misc. Income -
1,968.03
s -
L L

76



K L J Resources Limited

Reg&Oﬂlce: B, Camag Street, Kolkata-7000417

28

28

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock
Add : Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

PURCHASE OF STOCK.IN-TRADE
Purchase of Traded Goods

import Expanses

Foreign Exchange Fluciuation Effect

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS & STOCK-IN-TRADE
Opening Stock

Traded Goods

Finished Gouds

Less : Closing Stock
Traded Goods
Finished Goods

EMPILLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Saleties & Wages *

Caontribution ko Provident and other funds
Staff Weltare Expenses

* Included Maragertal Remuneration Re.818.20 Lekhs (PY Rs.283.20 Lakhs)

-

¥

Yoar Ended

31st March, 2021

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Year Endad
31t March, 2020

519.81 805,54
7,319.72 5,690.32
7,839.53 £,804,86

403.18 519.81
7,435.38 8,085.05

1,08,432.54 1,95791.77
527742 5,440.88
{1,140 44} 3.103.21
2,02,569.82 2,04,475.84
26,166.38 42,196.82
170.36 115.70
28,368.74 42,312.62
56,800.26 28,198,38
124,60 170.36
£6,933.86 28,368.74
(28,668.12) 13,343.78
179273
75.40
40.94
1,309.07




K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2021

(Rupees g Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
Jtist March, 2021 31t March, 2020
30 FINANCE COST
Interast Paid 323,32 £45.82
Bank Charges & Commission 108.28 20.85
Interest on Right-of-use Liability 134.51 12229
566.11 1,058.98
3 OTHER EXPENSES
Rent ) 2115 20.85
Rates & Taxes / Feas 11.30 18.66
Repa¥rs & Maintenance 71.08 2818
Insurance Expenses 1.43 1.37
Power, Elsctricity & Water 28.68 16.72
Consumable Siores, Spares Parts Consumed 1.42 082
Tetephona & Mobile ’ 10.78 12.00
Postage & Courier Charges ’ 612 5.85
Printing, Stationary & Computer expenses 13,32 13,63
Travelling and Conveyancea 52.84 132683
Vehicle Running & Maintenarnce 22.10 14.63
Cess Expenses 250.00 46.75
Advertising & Publicity 7.46 783
Business Promalion 7a12 BR67
Brokerage & Comwmission 572.08 254 95
Reciasaifisd Met Cumulative Loss on invastment in Equity Share Carried al FYTQG! .27 .
Export Expenses 5,53 0.48
Freight Expenses 905,92 824.21
Consultancy, Legal & Professional Fees 143.93 114.45
Membership & Subacriptions 3601 12.88
Director Sitting Fee 1.18 0.43
Miscelianeous Expense 8577 76.86
C3SR Expenses ) 207.50 71.95
Proviston for Expecied Credit Lasses 12.00 4.00
Auditot Remuneration- Refer Note 37 1225 12.25
2,675.54. 1582.19
32  OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The disaggregation of changes 1o OCI by sach typae of reserve in equity Is shown beiow:
&) Remnegsurment of Defined banefit plans
ltems that will not be reclassifled 1o Profit or Loss 1677 {25.25)
income Tax relating to tems that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit end
Loss (4.22) B.36
by Remeasumment of Fair Vatue investment
Jteens that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 444 74 502,79
income Tax relating to itema that will not be reclassified tv Statement of Profit and
Loss (103.61) (187.02)
Breskup of Tax :
i) Current year Income Tax {103.61) {187.02)
i) Excess income Tax of earlier year reversed . -
353.68 - 596.88
c} Remeasurment of Fair Vatue [nvesiment L

iterns that will be reclassified subsequentty to Profit or Loss
Net cumulative {gain¥loss reclassified to statement of profit and loss of investrent
in aquities carried &t fair value through other comprahensive Income

28.43 -
income Tax relating net cumutative gain reciassified to statament of grofit and loss
of investment in aquities carried at fair value through other comprehensive income {7.15) -
2¢.28
Agluarial Gain on Gartulty and § in foé valuation of | s sfong with its tax component are recognised in oier

T8



K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camas Street, Kothata-TODHT

Note 33, Easminge per Share:

Basic EPS

From contimang cperalion 155.42 irme
From discontinuing cperation - -
Dduted EPS

From contirnimg cperation 185.42 I -]
From giscontinuing operaion - .

33.1 Basic Eaming per Share
The eamings and weighied average number of equily shares Used in calouabion of basic eaming per share:-

19.513.89 4,055.18

i inuing oparation: = S
Eemings used in calculalion of Easic Eaming Par Shere 14.913.89 055,18
:::tgma #verege mamber of shares for ke purpose of beai: eamings 1.07.40,000 1.07.40,000
33.2 Dituted Earning par Share

mmsmwmwmumwmmmmwﬁmmwm

1901389

1881389 4,055.18

The weigttiar number of oquity shares for the purpose of Chuted ing per sharg fa1 1o the weighted i bar of equily
mmumnmhmdﬁmmwmmaﬂm

2 : R R T B Ry,
Wmlndavcmg Mwwmmamdmmofm
BaTANGA per shange

Effect of diution:

Y

20R1e

W T

F ey
e A0

S AR WNPCH

Weaighted averige numbar of Equity shares used in calculation of diksled

eamings per share 1,07,40,000 1,07,40,000

Hots M Employes Benafit Obligation
Tha Group cblsined reports ae required by Ind AS 15 (Employes Benefits) based on which disciosires have besn mads in the Snancial
slatarnant for the year ented March, 37 2021. The disciosures as mquired by the Ind AS 10 are aa biiow.

Defind Benefit Plan

Gratiity
mmmmmmwmmmwmmmmmmmmmm.aw
dafined banaht plan for quaiiying employees,

a0
Morlality rivtas inclusive of provision for disabiiity 100% of tALM 1009 of IALM (2092
{2012-14) 4y
Attrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate  Wilthdrawal Rate
Up 1o 30 Years . 3.00% 300%
Fram 31 o 44 yoary 200% 200%

Abova 44 yearm 1.00% 1.00%

Balance Sheet and eviated ana

Prosent Vaks of e Sbhostin ot ang y ;
Fuir value of plan a5tels 187.27 180.27 7
Urndfunded Listiity/provision in Belance Sheat . 4661 211m

15.51
Hat interest Coxt (1.43) .
Expefaa recogized in the tncomsa Slatement 14,09 Hn

Other Comprahensive kicome (OC)
Net cumulative unrecognized aciuadal gein(ioss} apsning

Actuarial gain f (loss) for the year on PBO 16.65

Achiacial gain floss) kor the year on Asset 012

Unrecognized acluarial gainiloss) et the end of the yasr 1677
L




K L J Resources Eimfted
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Sireet, Kolketa-700017

Change in Net Dafined Benefit Obligation

Net definest benefi libiity at tha slad of the peried 21.00) {56.57)
Arquisition adjusiment - {29 54}
Total Service Cosi 1651 1556
Net Intevest cost (income) . (1.43) (4.26)
Re-measurements (18.77} 2525
Conirurion paid ko the Fund {91} (2.00y
Berfit paid directly by the enterprise - -
Net definad banefit Babikty at the end of the period {48.67) {21.01

Sensithvity Arnalysls of the defined benefit obligation

) Impact
Present Aigatic g of thid L : 138,28 138.25
Impact dug i ncreass of 0.50% (7.24} {7.89)
Impaci dus to decrease of 0.50 % 1687 aza
impact of {he change k1 salary Increass

Rzent Yaiue of Dbliation 4t the end of the peri 139.25 138,25
Impact dug (o increass of 0.50 7.00 .30
impact dus o decrease of 0.50 % (7.33) (7.68)
Sensitiviies due o morlality & withdrewals are not maierial & hence impact of chungs due 1o thise rol caiculzied.
Sensitivibes as rute of » of pengions In paymenl, ratg of increase of pensions bafora rgl & lile oxg y are not
appicabie.
Nots 38.investment Proprertias
{l) Lonwe Arrangements
The Growp has vancus premises under operating lease g %, Thease are canceliable and ringe between +1 monthe Lo 5 yoars
winch are 46 by mulual enl on greasble tarms. The Group has taken interest frea serwity deposil under ceriain
agraemants.
{if} Amount recognised In proift or loss for Investiment properties .
Rantal Incomea 3774 445 .88
Dapreciation 3062 3041
Rentat 084 047
Frofit from Investmunt properties 828 . #1550
(HF) Estimation of falr value

The Company has two prop that have baen considerad an Fuiiding under invesimanl propartes. The % value of the leasad
Propanies is estimated al R, 4723 lakhs. The fair vakuation |y basec on vakulion repont by e spproved valuers,

(i) Imimarvabia Property beld for rental income and capital appreciation dacsified ag 4 tmam property a8 per nd AS 40,

Nole 38.Loxns arst Advances lc,

Batances in .oang and advancas, R biag / R ble, A trom € . Sundry Cracilors and Sundry Debilors elg, are
subject Lo reconcikation, confirnetion and quanfial adjustments, if any,

In the cpinice; of the management, the vake of Curent Assels, loans and Advances, on realizalion in the oedinary course of tusiness, will
nat be Jass than the value &t which thess ame staled in the Salance Sheet, axcept unbess stated otharwiss. The Proviskon for ail known
Liabilily I8 adeguate and no! in excess of thw Iderad y Y.

Note 37. Conemitrments, Contingent Llabiitins ard Gontingent Assets

37.1 Capital Commitmmnts : As at 396t March, 2029 Ra. Nl and 3151 March, 2020 Rs_74.37 (undar ag s o p foonsiiuct
property and equipment These amounta ana net of cepital advance paid in resped of thease pirchasses.)

37.2 Continpent Liabillties

{) Condingenlt Liabiklas, 86 defined in nd AS 37 gn "Provisions on Coatingen Lisbiites and Coningent Assels”, ars disclosad below.
Provision i made, £ b probabie that and outhiow of future economic benefits wil be required for the Ren: praviously doall with as
Contingsnt Liability.

5
Net Quistanding LC's with Bank 6621.24 710260
Corporata Guaranies Issued bo Bank 4,042.78 7.538.50
{Jor wholly owried subsidiary)

¥ it is not practical of the compayy to estimate the tming of cash cutiow if any in respect of abbve siated contingant liabiktias.
i) Camparty does riol except any reimbuwrsement from third party in respect of fwse contingent Sabiies.

7.3 Contingent Asset HIL
Hote 38, Break Up of Audifors Remuneration -

PPt

i 220

525 625

100 1.00

0.50 0,50

160 150

Paymaent lo tniamal Auditors - 300 3,00
1228 LT

Mote 38.Detalf of Unhedped Farelgn clrmency sxposures are as under

el 4 5
Un-hedged Forsign Curency Payabl 44,031.52

Note 40, No amounts are dua for deposits al the Balance Sheol dale o the Jnvestor Education and Protaction Fund.




K L J Resources Limited
Ragd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Koik_at_n-?mﬂ

Note £1. MSME Disclosurs

The company has not recaived confimations froen many suppliers regarding their status of regisiration under Micro, Small and Meadium
Emmﬂm&ewopmwmZDOGamauuch,nispnaswnodmmyammlmgmmundamm. In case of aupplier who have
canfimad their MSME mmsfoiluwingmh-maﬂmismaaswhﬁecﬁmnwmmm.mmMadimEmerprIus
Peavelopment Act, 2006 :
LThepnncipaiamwundihehwmwmnumpeiawmywpﬂuasaimeWafmmmm:

inlgresl accrusd thareon and unpaks HL NIL
Tolal amount culetanding as ol 31st Merch, 2021 47,95 50.36

i} Ther amounl of interast pald by the buyer in termas of section 16, ak pwith the t of i pay made 1o K supplier beyand the
appained cay during each accounting pesr

Frincipal paic bayaret appointed day durng the year NE NIL
Injorest pakd during the pesr ) Nii. L%
) The of int e end payabh iormpeﬂodofddwhmmmnm(mbhhnmhew'uubumyondmaappm
day during the year} but without adding the intermsi specified under ihis Act:

Inderest due and payable a2 Gt 214 March, 2021 NiL HNIL
iv]mmwdhmslmeaammmmmmidatmmddmammhgmc

Interast dus and payable for the year gnded 315 Maech, 2021 W&, NIL
v) The of further inferesl ning dug and payable even in the ding years, unlil such date when the intanost dues as
above ane actually paid to the smad T for the of dis » 4% deductible axpandiiure under secion 23 - NIL

N B e W TR S S M B0
66.20

Interes] on LC financed 340.6¢
Traveling & Tour 2380 35.43
Busineks Promotion - 1.96
Membership & Subscriptions 860 366

Clearng and Haindling Charges . -
¢} Valuo of Raw Materials and Stores and Spares consumed duriv e Yoar Ended

: . i {Rupees in Lakhu)
SRRt MLTh 2024 S Tar

Rirw Materials

fmported 220127 417897 2060% 66.68%

Indigenous 523509 1,805.08 T0.40% 31.32%

Totak TA36.38 B.085.05 100.00% f00.00%
Storen & Spares

Indigenoza 142 0.82 100.00%

RN e _
215823

Note 4. & Soclal R dbifity {CSR)

a) CER amount required tn ba spent a3 per Secion 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wilh Schedule Vil thereof By the Company
durng the year is Re.124.80 Lakhs (Previous Year RS, 144.20 Lakhs)

b} Expondituns relaisc 1o Coporate Social Rasponsibility is R 207 5 lakhs (Previous Year Re.71.95 Lakhs}

Dretad of Amount spent towards CSR given below:

gy



K L J Resources Limibed
Regd. Office: 8 Camac Strent Kolkata-200017

Nats “ n ot of kvdian A g St {ind AS-24) 'Related Party Dinclosures’ £s specified under Section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2013,
tesd with Rude 7 of the Comganine (Acoounts) Rule 2044 [as amanded):

1 Entorprises wham control sxists:-

Submidlarkes:

Alamonite Townships and Resorts Pvt. LK.

Brakenhils Tewnships and Rescons Pvt. Lid.

Spring T I, and R Pt Lid.

Valley View Towrhips Pyl Lid.

KLJ Resources DMCC

AK Bulidiech Pyl Lid.

Sadhok Rasl Eslate PvL L

KLJ Resources PTE Limited (Subsidiary of KL Resources DMCC)
2 Othar related partios with whavn the company had transacti
al  Assosiates;

Hamiog Plastic Goods Pyt Lie,

KL Crgankc (1T ) L, (# late of KL Ry DMCC)
b}  Othars {Group Concern): .

KL Organic L1,

Pritrv Scund Products Co. Pt
Lid.

KL Potymers & Chemicals Lid.

HH Buildisch Pl L1¢.

Inspiration Dealess Py, Lig.

Hanmdog Traders Pyt Ltd,

KLJ Developars Privale Limisd

[ M Realty Devsiopers Pyl 110
c}  Kay Management Parsonnel;

5Sh. Hesmant Jain . Manaping Director
Sh_Ajal Komar Gupis Company Secretary
Sh.Sumsh Chand Jaither Chiaf Fmanciat Officer
Sh, Diip Kumar Kam Direcior

Sh. Sukh Ra Saimia Cirector

8h, Gulshan Raj Kanmwal Casctor

Sh Ram Frakash Makan Direclor

Mz Kal.pnm Sath DCirecior
as of Key Managemant Personnel:

Sr.Manager {Business
Ceoveicpment)

8a_



K L J Ruscurces Limied
Regd. Offica: & Camac Streot Kolkata-T00017T

Note 44, DicH n t of ydlan ing Stardard {ind AS-24} "Related Party Disclosures’ a5 spacified under Section £33 of the € ALt,2M3,
* with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 {as amonddad):
S.No. Nature of Trznsaction Name of Roirted Partics Relationshlp st March, 2021 st March, 2020
4]  Transacticns during the year

1 Purchaces KLJ Plasticizars Limite, Group Concam 181427 2 580 7%
KLJ Organic Lk, Group Contam 1.285.04 260087

Prittwl Seimd Products Co, Pyt Lid. Group Concam - 503.47
308522 578536

2 Sales KL Plaslicizers timited. Groug Concem 1.909.89 1,66.32
¥LJ Organic Lid. Group Concam 6,066.99 7,350 16

KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Lid. Groug Concem - 002
1,876,830 930954

3 Rent Paid KL.J Poiymars & Chemicals Lig, Group Concem B.50 14,16
KLJ Plasiiizers Limibyd. Group Concam 416 1496

Sadhok Real Estaie Pt {19, Wholly Ownadt Subsidiary 268.04 26904

HH Buidtech Pyl L. Group Concem 1.42 142

inspiration Dealers Pyt, Lid, Groug Concem 5 7.08
20842 a8

4 Rent Recetved KLJ Developera Frivate Limited Group Concom 1851 .72
Storage Rent Recehed KL Crganic Lid. Group Concem B8 &84
11487 3.9

5 Maintenance Paid L M Realy Davelopers Pvt. Lid, Group Concemn L) 284
Sadhok Real Estale Pvi. L, ‘Whally Ownad Subsidiary 1G.3t 1068
1620 +9.50

3 Reimb. of Exp. Pakl Prithvi Sound Producta Co. Pyt Lid. Sroup Concem - 8517
KLJ Organic Lid. Group Concam 242 18.72

KLJ Plaslicizers Limited. Group Concsm 25141 a0s

26353 710t

T Raknb. of Exp Recd KLJ Qrganic L1d Group Concamn A484 TE.19
A K Buildtech Pvt. Lid, Whotly Cwned Subgidian - 5577

KLJ Plastcizery Limitad. Group Concem 2rn 2008

e 121,02

KL.J Organic L Group Cemearns - 15M

- 16T

v s
L 8

87
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Regd, Office: 8 Camae Street Kotkata-T0D0 T

K L JRosources Limiad

Note 44 Pisck tn reapect of lndian A ting Standard [Ind AS-24) ‘Rebeted Party Disclosures’ as specifiad tnder Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
~_rand with Rulse T of the Companios {Accourds) Rubs 2014 [as arounded),

S.No.  Nawree of Transaction Name of Relatad Partles Ratationahip AMst March, 2021 st March, 2020
8 interest Pald Sh.Hemant Jain Managhg Director 31.53 5785
.5 5785

10 Wterest Recetved A K Bulldtech Pyl Ltd. Whally Crrrad Subsidiary 12411 121.42
Haohok Raal Eatale Pvi Lid. Wholly Cwned Subsiolary 45,05 §2.85
4516 134,27

11 CER Expendiure KL.) Gevelopers Private Limiled Group Concarn - 55.00
- B5.06

12 GSR Conbibution: Recelved K1) Develapsers Private Limited Groug Concam - 1249
’ . 1241

13 Remuneration $h. Hemani Jan Munaging Direcior #18.21 283X
{Hay Managerial Personnel} Sh.Suresh Chand Jakher Chiaf Financial Officer 2144 2587

Sh. Alad Kanar Gupla Company Secratary 1346 11.67

My Nt Jain Sr.Manager | Busl Derval 15.59 7.5
87311 3306

14 Director Siting Fees Sh. Diip Kumiar Kam Director 024 2.10
Sh Sukh Raj Sethia Director . 0.2

Sh. Guizhan Raj Kermvsl Durecior - G615

Sh Ram Prakash Makan Diracior .35 aay

Sh. Ranjoat Ray Banthis Dirsctor 0.35 -
Uz Kalpana Sath Director 6,24 0.0
118 @70
16 Loans & Advancas Given A K Buititech Pvt. Lid, Whotly Cwned Subsidiary EERT 15.5¢
Sadhok Roal Estate Pvi, Ltd. Whalty Qvmird Subsiidiaey 498 50 33300
53164 MB5D
t8  Loans & Advancas Recoivid back A K Buildiach vt Lid. Whioty Cwied Subsidiary 58500 -

504500 .

17 Unsecyrad Loan Taken Sh.Hemant Jsin Managing Dirsctor 679.00 754.00
679,00 T84.00

Sh.Hemant Jain Managing Dirscios 1.080.00 1,084.00

1,080.00 1,084.00

L L



KL JResowcos Limited
Ragd. Office: 8 Camac Strest Kolkate-700017

Note 44 Ol in of indlan A ing {ind AS-24} ‘Retabes Party Disclosures’ as speciilad under S
" Ruls 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rule 2014 (as amended):

133 of the Comp Act, 2013,

8.No. Nature of Transaction Nare of Related Parties Relstionship 3txt March, 2021 S5t March, 2020
b} Chsistanding Bakince as af Mt
March 2021

1 Ungecamed Loana Taken Sh.Hemani Jain Managing Strector 23144 $03.26
23144 503

2 Loans & Advencea Givan A K Bullgtech Pw. Lid, Whally Ownied Subsidieny 1,408.14 1,84520
Sadhok Real Estale P, Lid, Whally Owngd Sutridiaey #13.74 457

230.08 240877

k] Trada Payables Wi Flasticizers Limited. Group Coniam 2147 13851
KLai Qrganic Lid, Group Concem - 184,48

Prhvl Sound Products Co. Pyl Lid. Group Concarm - 2502

2T kLA ]

4 Trads Receivables KL Plasticizers Limiled. Group Concem 693,87 107824
KL+ Davelapars Privita Limited Group Concam . 680

KLJ Orgarsc 114, Group Concem 562.58 697.89

1,356.43 1,782.93
B Asvange Tommn Custcmer KLJ Crganic Lid. Group Concem 242 -
2.42 -

] Rent Payalle KLJ Piasticizars Limied. Groug Coram - FA L)
Sadhok Real Extate Pvt, Lig. Wholy Owned Subsidieny 1.58 022

HH Builtech Put LIS, Group Goncam - .35

nepiration Destars Py, Ltd. Group Concem - 162

KLJ Potymers & Chemicals Lid, Group Cononfi Q.66 065

223 00

T Security daposk Sachok Resl Estate Pyl Lid. Wholly Cumod Subsidinry 244.07 244 6T
24407 24407

Sh, Hemanl Jain Managing Direcior 76382 165,62

Sh.Suresh Chand Jalther Chhisf Financial Offices Los 283

Sh, Alai Kumar Gupta Compeny Secralary 162 162

M Nestu Jgin Er. ger | Busk O 4.8 428

T2 1708

.V ot
L




K L J Resourcas Limhed
Regd. Offica: §; Camac Strest, Kofoks 700017

Hote 45, Cupital management Pupast In Lakha)

mwnmmmammmmmmmeomm.mbeaucnnemu-mmmmnmwmmmmwmmmmm.mmmwm
aomgany comprises of debi snd totel equity of the company.

54N A2

$2078.36 [XTTTH

1,074.00 1.074.00
B2430.32 4218032
1,824 32 43,363 23
Dabrt wpsity Radio -2} Tz
Hods 45, Fair Vidus measurensars
( Financis indtrumants by Category
- 359200 124982 - 3% 24082
Tewdo Racuies - - 44,504 59 . - I ABE
. . 260762 - - .5.390.81
Cash sl Gazh Equivalents . 248t - - 13n
Bonk Bakncse . 02117 - - Sibhsy
Diivary . - . 45009 - - HoaT
Youi Finarisf Asints - L. KE] MM . FETIRTY 6071423
Fiearechal Lintdliben
- - 1207095 - 945542
Traths Maynbles - . o - . 3130874
o - N M.z - - AL v
Tutul Finmncisl Liahifitias - LI A L. %2 Y] - - 40848 68

nmmmammumoemmrmpm,w-mmwmmmmmmmmm“mmuwum|zmmmmu.mwumumwmm
0 short betin rohure,

9 Bomrourngs-Current ate sraluakad by ey on muhumtnm,wuemmmmwmmkmam«ywwmmwmummmmmmauummmw
chmying amount. As the amount i immaieel, v Neir vakudon W required,

i]mwmmmwsmﬂthanmﬂmm” mpi i th

) Ad ol Iy ubidiary and i (L] # foir yalue, with valoe changas S of Clhat Comprehamive Inocms.

) Fadr Vabus Werarchy

Livel 1 Quoiad stices (unaiustad) in 3ctve markists for ideriicsd saaats of balties
Level 2- Inpute cihat than quobed prices inchaded within Level 1 IﬂllmnblmbhMMM«W.Mdaﬁyﬂ.t.upﬂm]wmeﬂym,wmm]
m&mmmmuuuummnnmmmmmmmmmmm

The following tabie presents e [nk vak eesscement Herarchy o Ainanciel Bxseis Mamcred 1 Fair vaios -
As ot TTD3-2021 Fpras b Lakhe)
Inancist Ascain

¥
Financial Assuta at Fak Valoe Beough G
Jwestmant 5a5.00 3T - 3863.15
B30 ERELE: ] - m—

Finencisl svsets al it Vo vough GGI
ratman 48851 230483 - 33024
(1 1puss
L] hnigue used to it valon
upamummmmnMMonmmmm
u;mmhmrmmhonunnuuwmvm-dmnwmmum
<) K 0 unqueted souity in mmmmm.nwmmwmmwp-pm.mmwmmummmmmm,mtmnmmmu
presantation
d}mmmmmmwmmmm“muumﬂa"umww,
N ks aew s baod | in welimurting the fair valus of in enciad imirumants. Howeves, e are inheran in sy gatim ™ for ly il rncis , tha teir valun
d ehowe are nol by invclo wm-mmmmnmgmmnuwwmhunnmumadummm.km.ut-mummmmmwumm
mmwmmumwummm,
v} Finnmciol risk anagarrent
mwmm%mwm.Tmnmwm.mmmamwmuumm vy's Op . The Company's princsl Riancial assais include
Trwde Recaivabies, Loana, cash and castr equival mmbmummdm&mimhm
The um»mm.mmmmaymt,mmmwmm“mnwwmwumwmmmwmnw.mwmmwh
ALY vuamwnwmm.cmdmmmm&mmmw:wmmomdmm,mwmﬁm«
) Mavked Riak,

mmnwmmlumm«l\aunm&mor-ﬁnm‘umwwum«rmhmm.mummmmwmwmu.

U laterwst Rate Risk
wmmunmmmwwwmmmaamhwmummummwmmmumwwww.nmmtuummmm
Mnmawmmmmwuwmtzmmmwrmdm

I8 Forsign Curmency Rink

Foraign Gurrency Risk i the risk tha the Fale Vel o Future Caah
Cenenminglad in cmarices ather Hen indien Rupes.




KLt Rescurces Limitad
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mMmmwmmwmmwnm-u,naamwmmnmm«uwmmwwnmmmmmm.

e e AR e B S TR
; oo e ..q. 26
7 1 SRR ; R
s R 4 ¥ o L T driiind
- M8 - -
.04 47482 30535 - 1T
2484 5640 WEIF - 04
) Corndit risk
’ nmnﬁmmnmmmmmmmuMwmmmm-amr«wm,mwmmwmammmmmuw
Ik wecnimt the Rnsncis! condiion, mrament ummmum«wmmmmﬁdwm.wmmawmmuwwmmuwummm

Fmdummmarrmnmhmnmmmmorm-y.muamm»mm;mwﬁmmmwm,mhuuummmmm e Comgmy
K engagHE in Mhammhmmrmm.mm«m,Mmmnmhmmdmmm

The: Company bas vied & prcsont by vy of q e mmwmmmm»donmmmmmmummmmmmwwummw
Mmm.mwmmmbhmammumorumumummmm:uwmwmm i

The provision meirix st the year wnd in 25 follown,
Partoulars

Ageirg
5 20 doyn

ERpated Cradi o

ot losa made In

R Giher Financial Assets
mmmwmuuhmmumhmwaMMhmmmmmmmmmmmwhnw—uwmmhummm
mhdeMumwiummmmauMMNWM.WM&MWNM.MMMMNMMM

0 Flnancixt instrunenis and cash deposits

Crocl visk from babces with Dei. and Anancist insiot n In dk with i Policy. I umnmmmwmmmnmuuwmw
Trom the: courterpmty.

) Linpaidity rigk

MmhhdﬂalﬁﬂhmﬂmbtblehmhMM«MW@.Mmmhmwwmumwm&.muﬂmmmwwnmmh
mmm,mmwmummmmmm«mummmm.
mmwmummmwmmmmmnh from wd The b g mmmm.mmmmummhmmw
mman.mmmmmw’mm.mwmnmmmmm *ndl o e |, 210 gheans a5 interosl Bewing oan repiryeble on deimand,

WiT Ind A 108 ds 4 which thare i chenge i Trade Receivable,

A5 51 1is March 2021 e company had working capital of Ry, 57,601 81 Lakhe Inckuking caeh and benk Bslances of R, 5, 052,58 | i,

Nalllanﬂﬂamlﬂnwﬁuwuﬁl. 37,745,908 Lakdw includen cosh and bank Salances <f An.5,164.42 Lakhs.
Hote 47 Segment Reporting
Thucte b6 1o repariabla segment dus t quankiste: reshokds i per ind AS 106,
Nate £5 Income Tax Expanse
aewumﬁhmmmbmammwmummmmmhmmmnnukmm (Rupets in Lakhs)
Your sidded 18l Yaar ended st
Murch, 2021 Mproh, M2
Enstiad Incomae tax iwis I s applicable W the Company 25.158% : 25,188%
Profs baton tax T2 A4
wm.mmmmmwahmmmmmhm §THH 174
Ta wfuct of the which sre not dedectlbbuit n oah 9 nable eome
Pemanant Dssicwit o 20218 15404
Dradeaction undr seotion 24 of bw ncome Tax Act A0} .8
mumnmwv«mmmmmrmmmwmm - -
Tax In rewgsct of aatbir joacy . =171 {12.78)
Inoowris exompted from income tauor - .
Diffarwniial tas rate o capita! paing 1] -
Othes hems 2i168) {12384
Total Income tex expansecredi) [ S i) 18178
mwuwmmmmmmwummmwu 510 4.
Nobe 49, Dixclosure pursuant 1o saction 1842} of the Companies Act 3013 (Rupsey in Lakim)}
TS M, ) B i 2" e T
SR I R A : i i i
Loen and Advancwe: for Business
1. AK Builateth P, 140814 1,045.20
2 P, il 5,106.34 N i
3. Farricon Equipments {oding Pvi_Lid, - F- X
4. Headstart inlsmational Fvi Lig 144.39 144.36
S.WMIMM Pt L, + 200.0G
& Mansbeins Yas Co Limked . TR T30 |
7. Bahvok Resl Estais Pyt Lid. [ 34457 |
[} Eﬁm\hm ] -
9. Advance Chemicats 193,52 .
ol 50702 430981
Guaranteus: for dubt pe—
KLJ Raseurces DMWCC 4,042.76 T.538 50
Irvasiments mads sre dtiosad under Note 5 - -
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017

KNote 50, Leases As ol 315t March, 2021 As at 31sl March, 2020

i) Rights {0 use assels

Particulars {Rugeea in Lakhs) -
Opening ROU recognised (net: 1,461 -
Add: Addiions duing the year 470.52 1.560.10
Leex: Dapreciation during the year 238,78 244 3%
Closing ROU recognised 1,588,4% 1,345,711
) Lease LEabillyy

Particularg {Rupees in Lakhs) .
Opening Laase Liabiity 1.268.17 -
Add: Additions during tha year 469.29 4,454 49
Add: Intarest Accrued duning the year 134 .5t 12320
Less: Payment 307.84 307.8%
Cloting Lease Liability 1.570.13 1,268.17
Braakup;

Current Maturity of Jong len Jeage labfty 177.22 119.27
Non Cument lease lability 1,392.91 1,149.90
{H) Security Deposit Pald

Farticulars (Rupees in Lakha} .
Dpening Security Deposit 137.67 .
Add. Additions during the year LR )] {135.62)
Add: ntaresl Income during the year 1329 1240
Add. Payment 17.57 28089
Chosing Security Daposit 158.41 13767
W} Cash Flow dusing the ysar

Particutars (Rupees in akhs) -

1 ow vakee leases 4.02 1.71
Short term: leases €270 21.00
v) Extension and tenninath pti

TheCornpanyhasleaaecontradafwwhichmusedformwlaroperaﬂmsotm There are | lease contracts that inchude exdension and

termination options which are further discussad below.

The Company has } leane o je extension and termination options which are used for regular cperations of its business. These oiiions
89 neg d by & provide Hexitdlity in qging the Company's bus; needs, M exercises significant judgement in detemining
ather haze exiansion and termination oplions are reasonably certai to be exerclsad.

vi) Critical Judgements it determining the lease term

In determining the lease 1omn, g al facts and ol matuea!eanmmmiclmanﬂvetoexembeanenmhnopum.ornot
exarcise 3 lanmination option. Extension op ixds after terrmination opt ,monlyindudadlnme!aasamifﬂnlaaseiammh!yoeﬂamo
be axended {or not termirsbed),

The assessment is reviewed if 8 significant even or a

of 1he Jeasee,
vil] Discount Rate

Dbcomtrateamhlchﬂmiemﬁaﬂﬂyisrewﬂsadasmmewﬁalsppmnis 10%

Nats 51, Impact of COVID-19 pandemic

Impacl of COVID-19 pandemic @ The spread of Covid-19 has saverely affectad the buginessas aroy
ions due 16 lock-downs, darup n ransp

hag been severe disruplion 30 reguiar op
EMANYency MeasLyes.

The Company has made detaled assessment of ita liquidity position for the next few
comprising Progerty, Fiet and Equipment. iMinpitle assets, Trade Recefvables, Inventores and Irvestments aa
the iriemal and sxtamal information upto the date of apgroval of these financi

he and aof the re

that no malerisl adjustments are required 1o be made in the financiet resulls.

MmmmhMsmmmmwmuﬂamsmmammﬁmmm

nd e globo. In many countries inciuding indie, thers
supply chain, iravel bans, quarantines and other

bty and carrying vahies of #s asssty
&l the Balance sheel data, and baged on
al atadements incluting credi reports and economic forecasts, has conchided

‘ofmeaeusam.MCOnwuwmmmdkamsmmammepmhnbﬁlydmmw
!mnmbdmaamisnotknpadedhycowuw.mmwwrmawmmdmemﬁmm.ﬂw.hmemmmmkdh
vlewhawmastmﬂbenulmpsd.Thennnagambaﬁemwnmmidemddmemmadufmmuﬁsm Covid-19 globel
hsglﬂapandemichifmprepam&onofhancialrem, d C

Howevey, the impact assessment of Covid-19 ie & continiing process given the unceflainties associated with its nature, exten and
manag sheit continue 1o wmﬂsﬁdmbfmmmmawnﬂnmﬂh@m,

ER
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Note 52. The previous years figures have been regrouped and reciassified, to the exient necessary, o conform 10 the current years figures.

Note 53. Approval of financlsl statement
The i | ts wera app d for (saus by the Board of Direciors on 30th June 2021, The board of di has re ded & dividend of
R&.0.25 per fully paid up equity share of &, 10 each, aggregating to Rs.26.85 Lakhs, which is based on relevani share capital as on 31e1 March, 2021

The accompanylng notes to he standalons financiat
statemants
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF KL] RESOURCES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of KLJ
RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries (“the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and its associate (Refer
Note No 44 of the attached consolidated Ind AS financial statements) comprising of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Ind AS financial staternents”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of reporis of other auditors on separate financial
statements and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries and associate,
referred below in other matter paragraph, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Indian accounting standards (Ind AS), of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at 31st March, 2021, and
their consolidated Profit (including other comprehensive income), its consolidated cash
flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of FEthics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

3. Emphasis of matter:

e
Branches : Jagjot Singh Street, Patti Baru, Baraut, Distt. Baghpat (U.F:) - 250611 Tel. | 01234 - 262897, 263076
F-19, Angel Mega Mall, Kaushambhi, Ghaziabad (U.P.) - 201¢10, Tel. : 0120-4331621
131, Qutab Plaza, DLF-, Gurugram, Haryana - 122002, Te'L 1 +91-9818514428
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COVID-19 and its impact on supply chains / consumer demand/ financial
position/exchange fluctuation/ability of the company to face the challenge/ impact on
the standalone financial statements requiring adjustments. Qur opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.”
4. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter described below to be the key
audit matter to be communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities section of our audit report mcluding in relation
to these matters. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Sno. | Key Audit Matter Auditor’s response

L |In respect of parties’ balances, |In the absence of external
confirmations were sought from all | confirmations, we as auditors carried
the parties at the year end. Some | out alternative procedures to verify
parties have sent the confirmations. | the balances:

In respect of other parties’ |i We tested the effectiveness of

management realises that due to
Covid-19 lockdown with many
offices being closed and others
working with  skeleton  staff,
confirmations are not coming. It has
also  been  explained  that
management has the system of
reconciling balances with the
parties from time to ti.me..jﬂl the
parties are running parties with
whom company has regular

business transactions.

controls over sale and purchase
transactions with the parties
aﬁd accounting of the same.

i. Al transactions of
sale/purchase were verified
through external bills and
invoices to/from the parties.
The payments were cross
verified from the bank
statements of the company. In
view of the high magnitnde of
such transactions we followed
SA 530 “Audit Sampling” in
this regard.

¥
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2.

The physical verification of stock is
carried out by the management
during the year at various locations
s0 as to cover all the locations
during the year. Approved
surveyors are also engaged for
verification of inventory lying in the
bonded warehouse at the port.

The inventory is situated at
multiple locations and keeping in

view the magnjtu'de, nature and

We have followed the following
processes:

i. We carried out checking of
the stock records to verify the stock.
Keeping in view the magnitude of
transactions, the same has been
done as per sample selection basis
in accordance withSA 530 “Sample
Selection” of ICAT

ii.  The records of the physical
verification of stock during the year
were verified.

i, The report of physical
verification as on 31.03.2021 from
surveyors in respect of stock lying
in the bonded warehouses has been

produced for our verification.
iv.  Keeping in view the location,
magnitude and nature of the
inventory consisting of Chemicals
in containers of voluminous size at
the port, and other places, we were
not technically competent to
personally  verify . the stock
physically and relied on approved
swrveyor's report. _
v.We also tallied the same with the
regular stock records maintained by
the company and produced for our
verification.

of the

technical expertise is required to

specifications inventory,

physically verify the same.

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated changes in equity of the Group and its associate in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included

L in the Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of he=x
Group and its Associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregulag :

Sa
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the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for
assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its
associate are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group
and of its associate.

6.  Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from.fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as -~
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional cmissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. -

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
1433)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal firancial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of ackounting policies used and the reasonablengs
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exisis related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation,

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities within the Group and its associate to express an opinion on the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities
included in the consclidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are
independent auditors

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such
other entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are
the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore key audit matters. We describe these audit matters
in our audit report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matters
and when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
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7. Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/ Consolidated financial statements/financial information
of two Indian subsidiaries and one foreign subsidiary (including its subsidiary and associate),
whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of Rs.11225.05 lakhs as at
31 March, 2021, total revenue of Rs. 20829.24 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.
1353.59 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements. The consolidated Ind As financial statements also include the Group’s share of net
profit/(Loss) of 270.75 lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2021, as considered in the
consolidated Ind As financial statements in respect of 1 associate whose financial statements /
financial information have not been audited by us. These financial statements/financial
information of have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of section
143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based
solely on the reports of such other auditors.

Our opinion on the Consclidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on the legal
and regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the
financial statements/ financial information certified by the Management.

8. “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the exlent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to
consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books. :

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash flow statement
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e. On the basis of the wriften representations received from the directors of the *
Holding Company as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of Holding Company and the reports of auditors of its subsidiaries and
associates incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

gc
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Our report expresses an unqualified opinion that the holding company,
subsidiaries companies and associate which are companies incorporated in India,
have in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial contrels over financial reporting
was operating effectively as at March 31, 2021.

g- With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given fo us:

Place of signature: New Delhi

Date:  30.06.2021

The group and its associate does not have pending litigations hence, there
is no impact on the consolidated financial position.

The group and its associate does not have any material foreseeable losses
on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary and associate.

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that in our opinion
and according o the information and explanations given to us, the holding
Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by provisions of section 197 of the
Act and in case of subsidiary companies and associate company based on
audit reports of the respective statutory auditors, Companies have not paid
any managerial remuneration.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates

UDIN: 21080990AAAADG4697
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ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report referred to paragraph 6(f) of our report of
even date on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of KL] RESOURCES LIMITED
for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of consolidated financial statements of the KLJ Resources
LIMITED ("the Holding Company”), as of and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have
audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements of
the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, as of that date,

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company have, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such
internal financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established by such
comparies considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. (the “Guidance Note”}

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Conirols

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
respecti{fe companies considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

Auditors” Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opmmn on the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perforrn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about.
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statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in term of their reports referred to in other matter paragraph below, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statements. '

Inherent Limitations (/Jf Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated }inancial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

may deteriorate,
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Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to one
subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such company incorporated in India.

For Kumar Chopra & Associates

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date:  30.06.2021

UDIN: 21080990AAAADGABS 7
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c OLIDATED NCE SHEET AS AT 31 ARCH, 2021
{Rupees in Lakhs)
Sl Note Az at 31st March As at 319t March
Ng, | Farticulars No. 2021 2020
ASSETS
1 | Non-current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 28 1,256.44 107217
{b) Right-of-use Assets 2b 510.64 97.83
(c) Capital work-in-progress 2c - 44,03
{d) Invastment Property 2d 4,233.82 5,015.76
{e) Other Intangible assets 2e 2,48 3.47
in Intangible assets under development 2f 16.66 16.65
{8} Goodwill 36.00 36.00
th} Financlal Assets
{i) investments 2 4.722.92 4,125.29
0N Others 4 526.94 1.702.80
th} Deferred tax assets {Naf) 5 - -
{} Other non-current assets i1 52.68 37.08
2 | Current Assets
{a} Inveniories 7 57,337.04 28,888.55
ib) Financial Assets
{} Trade receivables 8 48,280.81 39.508.57
{il) Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,895.26 630.74
{ili) Bank batances other than (i) above 10 5,027.77 5,150.69
{iv) Loans 11 6,285.94 4,210.04
(v) Other financial agsets 12 191,05 238.75
{c} Current Tax Assats (Net) 13 - 2819
{d) Other current assets 14 3,233.60 1,448.99
TOTAL ASSETS 1,33,720.05 92,507.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
(s} Equity Share capital 15 1,074.00 1.074.00
{b} Other Equity 16 65,755.84 44,526 57
2 [ Liabilities
Non-current Liabllitios
{a) Financial Liabilities
(!} Borrowings 17 1,595.21 2,404.10
(a) Provisions 18 99.55 8369
{b} Defarred tax lizbilities (Net) 5 362.19 274,44
{c) Other non-current liabilitios 19 584.00 209,98
Current Liabilities
{a) Financiat Liabilities
(I} Borrowings 20 12,030.74 9,458.85
{H) Trade payabigs : 21
a) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 47 95 50.36
b) dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 45.602.01 31,769.03
{il}} Other financial liabilities 22 277.86 195,34
[t Othar current habilities 23 5.845.27 2.4G2.07
{c} Currenl Tax Liabilites {Nety 13 35532 -
TOTAL EQUITY AND IJABILITIES 1,33,720.05 92,507.32
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes ta the consolidated financial -
-

statements

As per our report of even date attached

New Dethi, 30th June 2021

21063
/
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Fhrk

F

on be of the Board of Directors

<. wu\-om,wa/

Chlef Financial Officer

Dilip Kumar Karn
Director
Din:000615804
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CON. ATED ST. ME| FiT AND L OSS FORTHE Y ENDED MARC 21
{Rupeas in Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
N> 31stMarch, 2021 31st March, 2020
INCOME
I Revenue from Operslions (Gross) 24 2,62,362.72 2,77.000.88
Less:GST ' 29,876.75 34,683.07
Revenue from Operations (Net) : 2,32,475.97 2,42,317.81
. Other Income 25 : 1,873.47 1.507.58
il TOTAL INCOME {I+li} 2,34,349.44 . 2,43,825.39
v EXPENSES .
Cosi of Material Consumed 26 7.436.35 6,085.05
Purchase of Stock-In-Trade 27 | 2,21,839.98 2,13,841.32
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & $tock in Trade 28 {28,665.12) 13,943.78
Employee Bonefits Expense 29 224366 1,3565.66
Finance Cosls 30 720.81 1,195.57
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2 364.75 331.14
Other Expense M 2,701.72 1,708.35
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV) 2,06,742.48 2,38,461.87
V' PROFIY/ (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX M-y 27,606.98 §,363.562
V1 Exceptional ltems - .
Share in ProfitLoss) of Assoclates 270.75 (23.46)
Vil PROFIT/ {LOSS) BEFORE TAX {V-V}) 2787174 §,340.06
VIli Tax Expenses
1} Current Tax 6,971.42 1,366.74
2} Deferrad Tax {20.08) 30.74
3) Shortf(Excess) Provision for Earlier Year {32.82} {12.98)
IX PROFIT/ {LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (VII-vin} 20@59.32 3,956.56
X PROFIT/ (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - .
X1 TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONYTINUED OPERATIONS . -
XIl PROFIT/ (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AFTER TAX {X-XIj - -
XIH PROFIT/ {LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD {IX+X1I) 20,959.32 3,955.56
XIV OTHER COMPREKENSIVE INCOME a2
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 403.47 911.40
(i} Income tax relating to items that will nol be reciassified io Profit or Loss {107.83) {180.66)
B (i) tems that will be reclassiied to Profit or Logs 2.84 “
() Income tax relating to ilems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss {0.72) -
A oM YE NCOUE FOR THE YEAR 00k Compriang rrammos soae0
XVl Earnings Per Equity Share {Continuing Operations): 33
Basic . 19515 . 35,83
Dilyted ' 195.15 3883
Signtficant Accounting Policles 1
The accompanying notes to the consolidated flnancial statements 210 563

For & 0n behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of ever: date

Hem: Bil mar Karn
Managing Diractor [Hrector
L Din:0bi506995 Din:00067804
i\jﬂm«v LA s-w*o/{ 5.
Suresh Chand Jaither Ajal Kunfilg Gupta
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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i HANGES N E

s o o S s

T 315t MARCH 2021

n shave ca

during the year

Balance rs at 315t March 2021

8. QTHER EQUATY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOL: ENDED 31at MARCH 2021

T ]

5y A7, . ey
i "»{"_‘vf? A e g :
PR ) L} T R}
5 2 T, '- ir
Bafance as at O1:u Aprii 2020 291.34 3,819.60 o - 38,016.88 - 4.40
Profa for the year . - e 2095632 - 1258
LChanges in accounting policy or prios pariod - - - . - B - -
GTNE
Resiated alance at the beginring of the - - - - - - - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - - 85 525,08
Sividends : - - {26.85) . - - (3868}
Iranafer io relained eamings - - - . - . - N
Jssue of Bonus Share 20.13 - - - - - - 2013
Balance as at 31st March 2021 314,47 3.818.50 - 59,74043 - 18.95 1,618.02 65,610.38

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2020

e
" Belance 8 st Ofst Apd| 2019 201 34 3,610.60 - 34 593.77 - 25.30 640.74 39.870.75
Profi for the year . - - 3.955.56 - (18.50) 615.77 4,552.43
Changes in accounting policy of prior period - - - - . N - .
|___Bmors
Rasigted batance at the beginning of the - - - - - - . .
| __reporting perod
Total Comprehensive Incoms for the year - - - - - - “ 4422318
Dividand - - - (32.37) - - - {32.37))
Transfer to retained sarmings - N " P n - - -
Isauz of Bonus Share - - - { ] - « - _
Dalance as at 11t March 2020 281,34 3,816.60 - { 38.516.96 - 8.40 1,256.8¢ 44,190.81
behalf of the Board of Directors
3 per our report of even dele @m
For Kumar Chopra 5 Associates 4
Dilip Xumar Kam '
Direclor
Oin:0008 1604
B S € A <~<:§
-
" Buresh Chand JaRther Alai Gupta
Chief Financial Officar Company
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Stwet, Kolkata-700017

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED S1st March, 2021

{Rupses In Likis)
I3t March, 2021 31st March, 2020
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and sxtraardinary items 27 BIT.T5 5,340.06
Add:Adjustmenda for non cash items:
Depreciation 34,20 I
Add:Adjustments for other ftems:
Lossi{Profit) on Sale / Discard of Agsets (et} 093 2.06
Lossi{Profit) on Sale of shares (net) {559.73) {120.11)
Finance Coats 720.81 1.195.57
CSR Expenses - 20750 71886
Less: ’

"Dividend Income (30.18) fi+8 1))
interes{ Income (800.03) (B68.17)
Uther Comprehensalve income 296.80 9¥2.14
Operating Profit before Warking Capital Changes 28,071.23 7,124.51
Adjustment for Increaseidecrease [0 oparating assets
{IncreaseyDecrease Trade and Olther Receivablas {B.774.24) {11,636.18)
{increazayDecrease in Inventories (28 44649} $4,320.51
{increase) Decroase in Gthar aarent assats {1.784.81) 45895
{Increasey Decraase in other financial assets 47.70 509.35
Adjustment for increasefdecreass In operating ilabliities
incraasa/{Decreass) Trade and Other Payables 13,919.67 £3.878.8%
increase/{Decrease} other cument liabilities 33530 (1.318.9%)
tnerease/(Clacresas) other financial liabilities 82.62 {10.58)
Increase/(Decresse) Provisions 1586 £0.88)
Cash Generaied from Openitions B515.94 5,578.08
Taxes Paid (nat) 6,193.44 1,803.69
Net Cash from Operating Activites 325.51 3,774.37

B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Propesty. Ptant & Equipment {822.28) (50.15)
Deletion i Capital Work In Progress 44,03 (44.03)
Addifion in Intangible Assets under Dmlopmem - (16,66}
Purachase of Investment Property (30.53} (20,61}
Sale of Property, Plant & equipenent 674.32 0.24
{IncreasayDacrease in Loans and Advances {2,075.90} 132021
{Increase) Decrease in ather non camert asaets 1,150.26 3313
(Imm}JDeme I an Cusment Investments {597.63) 1,306.40
/(Do 4 pther non cument Babilties 7404 (55.09)
lnwrest raceived 800.03 6585.91
Increase/ {Decrease) in Other Bank Balance including FOR's 122,92 (1,881.05)
Frofit an Sele of Shares 550.73 120.44
Dividend ncome 30.18 013
CER Expenzes (207.50) {71.85)
Net Cash (used in) Investing Activilies 7149 129488
€} CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTVITIES
Proceeds from Long Tewm Borrowings (23.71) 227.73
Dividends Paid (Including Dividand Distribution Teox) (26.85) {32.37)
Shorl Term Borrowings (ned) 2,004.70 {4,778.08)
Finance Cosls (720.81) (1.185.76)
Net Cash (used in) / trof Financing Aclivities 1,017.32 {5.,768.46)
Net Cash inflows/] cutflows) from ectivitles 1,364.52 ) (598.50)
NetIncrease in Cash and Cash Equivzlents 1,364.52 {699.50)

Opening Balance of Cash an! Cash Equivalents 630.74 1,330.24
Closing Batance of Cash and Cash Equivalents _ 199828 §30.74
The above cash fiow siatement has besn preparad under the '

Indirect Method as set out i ind AS-T
As per our report of even date
For Kumar Chopra & Associates if of the Board of Directors

Chartered Mcauntmts
Flim Registration No, 5,
BAZ(GE} Diitp Kumar Kam
Din: 00061
%1 MEWDELM Ty
Synit Jiin @ ~
rine . W .
A4,No. 080980 and Jatther AJal K upte

New Dei, 20th June 20 Chief Financlat Offices Company ay
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K L J Resources Limited

Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1.1 Corporate Information

KLJ Resources Limited ("the Parent Company”) is a listed entity incorporated in india. The registered
office of the Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017, India having CIN:
L67120WB1986PLC041487. _'

The Company has seven wholly owned subsidiaries including one foreign subsidiary and one associate
company hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group”. The Company & its foreign subsidiary are
engaged in the business of trading/ manufacturing of chemicals. Other six Indian subsidiaries are
primarily engaged in the business of real estate and one Indian Associate is primarily engaged in the

business of trading.
The consolidated financial statements relate to KLJ Resources Ltd., its subsidiary companies &

associate.

1.2 Basis of Preparation
a) Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards {ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and Companies (indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2016,

b) Basis of Measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an
accrual basis except for the following which have been valued at Fair value as required under Ind-AS
instead of historical cost.

i. Defined benefit Plan-Gratuity

ii. Certain Financial assets and liabilities

iii. Assets held for sale-measured at lower of cost or fair value
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiiity in an orderly
fransaction between market parficipants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an

measurement date.

c) Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the

i, Useful life of Property, Plant and equipment (PPE): The group dépreciates FPE on a

Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated useful lives of the assets. The charge ip i o
&
o




vi,

K L J Resources Limited

Regd,. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an asset's expected useful life
and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The lives are based on historical
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their
lives, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful Jife Is reviewed at least annually.

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the
defined benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates. :

Under the projected unit credit (PUC) method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the
beginning of the period and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for
all active members of the plan. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.

-All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Useful life of Intangible assets: Intangible assets are recognised when it is prabable that
the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably,

The Group amortizes intangible assets on a Written Down Value (WDV) over estimated
useful lives of the assets. The useful life is Estimated based on number of factors including
the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors such as the
stability of the industry and known technological advances and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the assets. The
estimated useful life is reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period.

Expected credit losses on financial assets: The group provides for impairment provisions
of trade receivables based on assumptions about risk of default and expected timing of
collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the expected credit loss calculation based on the Group’s history of collections,
customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period,

Leases:

Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the noncancelable period for which the lessee has the
right to use an underlying asset including optional periods, when an entity is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend (or not to terminate} a lease. The Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the lessee to exercise
the option when determining the lease term. The option to extend the lease term is included
in the lease term, if it is reasonably certain that the lessee would exercise the option, The
Group reassesses the option when significant events or changes in circumstances occur that
are within the control of the lessee. .

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill: As at the end of each
accounting year, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, Investment property
investments and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such indication exists, the PPE, investment
property, Investments and intangible assets are tested for impairment so as fo determi ine. ik
Impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite life are 1e&terR
impairment each year. v

fos
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Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could
differ due to changes in these esfimates and difference between the actual result and the estimates are
recognised in the period in which the resuits are known /materiatize,

All financial information presented in Indian fupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs
rupees with two decimal points except where otherwise stated.

d) Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprises of KLJ Resources Limited and all its subsidiaries and
associate, being the entity that it controls. Controls are assessed in accordance with the requirement of
Ind AS-110- Consolidated financial statements

{i) Consolidation of Subsidiaries;

a) The consolidated financial statements of the Group combine Standalone financial
statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries line-by-line by adding together the
ike iteins of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,

b} All intra-group assets, liabilities, income, expenses and unrealised profits/losses on intra-
group transactions are eliminated on consolidation. The accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been harmonised to ensure the consistency with the policies adopted
by the Parent Company.

¢) In case of foreign subsidiary, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate for the
period. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year,
Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the Other
Comprehensive Income.

d) Excess of acquisition cost over the carrying amount of the Parent's share of equity of the
acquire at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill. In cases where the share of
the equity in the acquire as on the date of acquisition is in excess of acquisition cost,
such excess of share in equity is recognised as ‘Capital reserve’ and classified under
‘Reserves and Surplus’.

¢) The consolidated financial statements have been presented in the same manner as
Parent Company's standafone financial statements.

{if) Consolidation of Associate:
a} Investment in associates has been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS 28
- Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

b) The Company accounts for its share of post acquisition changes in net assets of
associate, after eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Company and its associate to the extent of its share, through its
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

e .

1.3 Cash Flow Statement
Consolidated Cash flow statement is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax
Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities gf-thes
company are segregated based on the available information, ;

L
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1.4 Exceptional iterns

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the
ordinary activities of the group, is such that its disclosure improves an understanding of the performance
of the group. Such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly disclosed in
the Notes to Accounts.

1.5 Investments

Ali investments other than Subsidiaries and Associates are measured at fair value, with value changes
recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income.

1.6 Inventories

ttems of inventories are valued at lower of specific cost or net estimated realizable vaiue after providing
for obsclescence, if any. Inventory of raw materials lying at factory are valued on FIFO Basis.

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of transport, cost of conversion and other costs
including manufacturing /other overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present lacation
and condition. Inter-unit goods transfers are valued at lower of cost/ net estimated realizable value,

Non duty paid goods lying at port has been vaiued without Basic Custom Duty due to uncertainty of
quantum of material to be sold against transfer of ownership/ duty paid.

1.7  Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation / Amortization
a) Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.
Cost of asset includes the following;
i.  Costdirectly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.

il. Incidental expenditure during the construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect
construction cost to the extent to which the expenditure is directly related to construction or is
incidental thereto.

ii.  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met. ‘

b) Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-
term construction projects are capitalised if the recognition criteria are met,

c) Upon sale of assets cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statements and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and idss.

d) Amounts paid towards the adquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding as of each
reporting date and the cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use befiE=
such date are disclosed under capital work- in-progress.

1o
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Regd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on Writien Down Value (WDV) over the useful
life of the assets as specified in Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.8 Investment Property

Property that is held for Jong term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the group, is classified as investment property, Investment Property is measured at its cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment, if any.

1.9 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition-net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization/
depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any
cost directy attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the interned use.

Cost of items of intangible assets not ready for intended use as on the balance sheet date is disclosed as
intangible assets under development,

Intangibie assets are amortized over the estimated useful fife. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any change in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

1.40 Impairment of non-financial assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value and
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. At each reporting date group assesses the estimate amount of impairment loss. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount and such iosses either no longer exists or has decreasad. Reversal of
impaired loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

1.11  Revenue Recognition

The Group derives revenues primarily from sale of traded goods, manufactured goods and related -
services,

Effective 01 April 2018, the Group has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115} -Revenue
from contracts with customers’.

I

There is no effect on adoption of ind-AS 115. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance
obligation which is treated as satisfied upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
Customers on output method in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive
in exchange for those products or services.

On each reporting date expected credit loss on receivables is measured and accounted for as per Ind-AS
108.

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the premised
goods or services (o the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a conseq Wi
does not adjust any, of the transaction prices for the time value of money, N ol
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Revenue from sale of products and services are recognized at a time on which the performance
obligation is satisfied.

Other operating revenue — Service Charges

Group renders services only incidental to its primary activity that is trading of goods and sale of
manufactured goods. Service charges are accounted for on satisfaction of performance obligation which
is treated as satisfied on completion of rendering of services under the contract.

Dividend income is recognized as and when received,

Claims: All sorts of claims by or against the company are recognized as and when acknowledged /
accepted / settled / received.

1.12 Employee Benefits

Short-term empioyee benefits- Employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering services
are classified as short term employee benefits and are recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered,

The obligations for employee benefit such as Leave encashment is accounted for on accrual basis,

Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined schemes such as Provident Fund and ESi is
recognized during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan: The Gratuity benefit is funded through the Group Gratuity Scheme under the Life
Insurance Corporation of India. Contribution made under the scheme is charged as expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

The liabllity fasset in respect of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the end of reporting period less fair value of the planned assets. The defined benefit obligation is

calculated annually by actuarial valuer,
Actuarial gains or losses are recognized in Other Comprehensive income.

Performance based declared ex-gratia & accretion thereto is provided in the Statement of Profit and Loss
and to be disbursed as per the policy framed by the management.

113 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use.

v .t
All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss account in the year in which they
are incurred. . .

1.14 Functional and Presentation Currency

iems included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. (Functional Currency) The consoclidated findnci
statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the presentation currency of company.




KL J Resources Limited
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Foreign Currency Transactions

a.

Ali foreign currency transactions are translated into functional Currency at the rate prevalent on
the date of transaction.

Non-monetary items are translated at the rate on the date of initial transaction,

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are transtated at the prevailing closing spot rate
at each reporting date.

Foreign exchange gain or losses in respect of monetary and non-monetary items is recognised in
statement of profit and joss.

1.15 Tax expenses represents the sumn of curent tax and deferred tax

Current Income Tax
Taxes Including current income-tax are computed using the applicable tax rates and tax laws,

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and
generates taxable income.

Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities Liability for additional taxes, if
any, is provided / paid as and when assessments are completed,

Current tax related to OCI ltem are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1),
Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using balance sheet approach.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary differences which is
computed using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.
Deferred income tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.
The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available fo
allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. |,

.

Deferred tax related to OC! Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive income (OCI),

1.18 Provisions

i)

Provision is recognized when:
The Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and

A probable outflow of resources is expected to settie the obligation s«

o
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A reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Reimbursement of the expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised as per contract
provisions or when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date,

Discounting of Provisions

Provision which expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expenses.

1.17 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

a)
i)

i)
i)
b}

€)

d)

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases;

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; or

A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or

A possible obligation, unfess the probability of outflow of resource is remote.

Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets are
reviewed at each Reporting date.

Cortingent Liability is net of estimated Provisions considering possible outflow on setttement,

1.18 Earnings Per Share

1.19

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic eamings per share is the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year. The dilutive earning per share is same as
basic earning per share as there is no dilution involved during the year,

Fair Value Measurement

Group measures financial instruments at fair vaiue at each reporting date. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

* in the principal market for the asset or liability, or :
* in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the group. The fair value of
an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market Participants act in their economic best interegt.
The group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and .,
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant obAerialte
inputs and minimizing the use of uhobservable inputs, '




1.20

1.21
a)

b)

KL J Resources Limited
Reqd. Office : 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017

Dividend to equity holders

Dividend paid/payable shall be recognised in the vear in which the related dividends are
approved by shareholders or board of directors as appropriate,

Financial instruments:-
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments are recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial insfruments.

Subsequent measurement
A. FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Assets At Amortized Cost
A financial asset shaill be measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business mode|
whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

li.  Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income,

ii.

A financial asset is classified as at the FVTOC! if it is held within a business mode! whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The group in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and Jjoint

ventures) which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments.

Fair value through Profit and loss account
Financial assets inciuded within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with ali
changes recognized in the P&L.
B. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a) Financial Habilities at Amortized Cost

Financial liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. -

b} Financlal liabilities at FVTPL

The group has not designated any financial liabilities at PR

¢) Derecognition
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Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset,

Financial Liability

A financial fliability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or

. cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same

d) Impairment of financial assets:

The group assesses on forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carried at amortized cost and FVOC! debt instruments. The impaiment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 46{iv){h)
details how the group determines whether there has been significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables bnly. the group applied a simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial
recognition of receivables,

l.eases:

As a Lessee

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings taken on lease. The
group assesses whether a contract contains a leass, at inception of a contract. At the date of
commencement of the lease, the group recognizes a right-of-use asset {"ROU") and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases
with a term of tweive months or Jess (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-
term and low value leases, the group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on
a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. :

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model i.e. right-of use asset at cost jess
accumulated depreciation. Right-of use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on

- @ straight-line basis over the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The carrying amount of iease liability is increased by interest on lease liability and
reduce by lease payment made. .

As a Lessor )
Lease income from operating leases where ihe group is a lessor is recognized in income on
straight-line basis over the lease term unfess the receipts are structured fo increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The
respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

Transition
Effective April 1, 2019, the group adopted Ind AS 118 "Leases" and applied the standard
lease contracts existing on April & 2019 using the modified retrospective method, on the d&&]

frz
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initial application. Accordingly, Comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have
not been retrospectively adjusted.

For the comparative information that is till March 31, 201 9, the Group has followed the following
accounting policy as a lessee

Finance Lease:
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially
alt the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating

lease.

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as Assets of the group at their fair value
at the inception of the lease or, i lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Operating Lease; _ .
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and lossona

straight-ine basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more
representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

Non-current Assets (or disposal groups) held for Sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their canying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a saie is considered highly
probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is
available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withclrawn
and sale is expected within one year from the date of the classification, Disposal groups classified
as held for sale are stated at the lower of camying amount and fair value less costs to sell,
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once
classified as held for sale. Assets and liabiliies classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the statement of financial position.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations™
are no longer met, the disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sale. Non-current asset
that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of

(i) its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been recognised had that asset not been classified as held
for sale, and

(i) Its recoverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases to be classified
held for sale.

iy
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oHidatad F

! n:um Veloras c:n i Rs, 3.1::@-_?\'- Rs.2.56,702%) Eagsty Shares i 1,350 1,350 37 287
2 &'?Jfﬂﬁ'u'". i?bn 31221 Re.85.00,350 (PY-Hiy Equily Sharne 2 #7.000 . 509 s
| 2 Mo Vel oo 34321 i, L (PY: Mo, 2.10,94.525) Equly Shares ° : “18800 : 1984
B Uncroted (Fully Paid Up)
¥ i Wiy Owned! Subsiotary
% [ Aamants Townships and Resorts P, Lid, Equity Shares 10 1530000 | 1%,36,000
2 | @rokenni(s Townships and Resorts i, Lid. Soukty Shares 10 1610000 | 18.10,000
3 | Gpringdels Townships and Resorls Pyi, L. Exuty Shares 1 1090000 10,5¢,000
4] vaRey Wiew Eonnships Pi, 114, Equity Shares 10 20,0000 | 20,10,000
5 | KLJ Resoumes OMCC Etufy Shares | AED1009 3570 3570
5 | AK BuBdtech e, Lig. Equity Shares. © 10,000 16,000
7 | Sedhok Real Estate P, Lid Equity Sharss 19 10,000 10,600
8 In Assaciates . ]
1 | Hamiag Plastic: Goods P, LId. [Sharenoking 24%) Exquky Shanis 10 18236 0,255 485 457
2 | KEJ Oanle (Thadand) Limited (Sharshoiding 277 4% | _ Equity Sharsy | Bant 126 270010 1.034 88 [ TXT]
) I Othorx
£ | Pttt Sound Prodocts Go, Pl Lta Squly Bhares 100 5716 5715 £,040.47 21509
2| Lubhavens Praperties P, L. Equily Shares 19 8500 8,600 5208 5272
s | MH B dtoon b L1, Fquty Shares © s4a000| 4000 8611 8568
4 | Bhadeni Financers P, Lid. Equity Shures 10 32.600 33,500 7102 53,60
5 | Pragat operts Pl L4, Equity Sharas. 1o 45,000 45,000 748 80.78
& | Pragat Impirade Pl Lid Equity Shares 10 45,000 45,000 5895 235
7 | Praget Tradecom Pyt, Ly, Eculy Shares 1 48,000 45,000 6300 350
6 | Smastik Exposts and kmports P2, Ld, Euity Shares 10 45,000 45,000 80.85 5400
B [ Swasiik Tracom &1, Lid, Equity Shares 10 45,0042 45,060 B9.30 54 45
10| Gonsih Tooex P i, Eduity Shares 0 45,000 48,000 60.85 54.00
¥ | LI Dovalopars Pyt Lig. Equkty Stwvos e 478000 | 476,000 148096 143782
12 | KL Piastic Ltg Equity Shares 10 58,000 53,000 - .
13 | A4 Gomputers Lin Equity Sheren 10 2,000 2,000 . .
14 j Asia Prciic Fingncial Sorvices Lid Equity Shares ] 500 06 - E
15 | 5 M Dyochem Lia Enquity Shares 10 500 600 ] A
B {1 Preforance Shares- inquabud {Fuly Paitt Up
1| KL Piastic Ld Frefersnce Shaet [ 10 1521o’ 15,2191 ; ;
4] ! i Bonds: Grisoted [Fully Pald Lipy
1 :f:: m:‘:;“;mm‘m —_ Bont 10,00,000 10 . 194.19 .
2 m"m‘;‘fﬂ"xﬁm fet . YR Bonds 40,060,000 Wi, . 100.02 .
1 m Vil ae mmmPTm Z78487415 (PY-Re. Mutua :;'ﬁ":; Gl T B4ME [ 8.44098 27645 166,10
196,08 TB4s}
Total Investmants 4Tz s

4} Aggregete amound of quoted investmenls and market value thoracl,

) mmm\moum of unquatad investimems;

) AQgregate smound of inpah i in value of 4

her than n n and L]

) Subgidiagtey and sssociates have Do camed ot cost,
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Neotes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 315t March 201219

OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered good)

Security Depasits

Income Tax Refundable

Others

Advance for Investment *

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / (LIABILITIES) (net)
Opening Balance
Add: Charge/{Credit) to Staternent of Profit and Loss

Add: ChargeH{Credil) {o Other Comprehensive Income

Compenent of Deferred Tax Asset! (Liabilities)
Qpening Balance

Properly. Plant & Equipment and intangible Asset
Provisions

Fair Valua of Investment

Defined Benefit Plans

Chargef{Credit) to Statement of Profit and L.0ss
Prapedy, Plant & Eguipment and Intangible Asset
Provisions

Chargef{Credit) to Other Comprehensive ncome
Fair Value of Investment
Defined Benefit Plans

Closing Balance

Property, Plant 8 Equipment 2nd Intangitle Asset
Provisions

Defined Bernefit Plans

Falr Value of investment

OTHER HOMN CURRENT ASSETS
Flaned Asset (Gratuity)
Security Deposit

INVENTORIES

Stoch in Trade”
Raw Materials
Finished Goods

As At

31st March 2021

163.49

363.45_
525.93_

{274.44)
20.08
(197.83)

(362.15}

80.69

20.84
{381.62)

5.44
(274.45)

62
10.57
20.0%

(103,61}
{4.22)
{107.83)

90.41
31.41
1.22

(485.22)

{362.16)

A46.61
16.07

62.68

565,809.26
403.18
124.60

T8 A3T.04

{Rupecs in Lakhis}

As At

315t March 2020

126,11

1,506.68
1,702.80

(63.04)
(30.74)
{180 66)
(374,44}

103.69

28.78
{194.60)
(0.91)
{63.04)

(22.80)
{7.94)
(30.74)

{187.02)
6.36
{180.66}

80.83

20.84

5.44
{381.62)

T (274.45)

FAR
16.07

37.08

28,198.38
£19.81
170.36

28,868.55

Goods in transit included in above Invertories ol Rs. 11438840 Lakhs (Slock in Trade Rs 11448 30 L ekhs and Raw Materials

R4.49.10 Lakhs) in FY 2020-21

Goods in transit included in above Inventorics of Rs 7302.25 Lakhs (Stock in Trade Rs, 7287.89 Lakhs and Raw Malerials Rs. 14 26

Lakhs) in FY 2019-20

TRADE RECEIVABLE

{tInsecured, considerad good;

Related Parly

Othars

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses

"Refer note no. 46 for markst risk and gredil risk"”

LF

g 280 81

1,356.45

48,305.51
2500,

1,776.06
37,742.51
$3,51857

12.00
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11

12

13

14

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31st March 2021

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand

Balance with Banks.

Current Accounts

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
FDR's with Banks as Margin Money
FOR's with Banks as Security

LOANS

{Unsecured. Considered Good)
Loans to reiated parties

Others

"Rafer nole no. 46 for credit nsk and market risk”

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

SAD Receivable

Accrued Interest on FDR's

Advances (Recoverabie in cash or in kind or for value to be received)
Rent Recelvable

CURRENT TAX
Agvance Tax & TDS
Less: Direct Tax Payable

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses

Balance of GST

Advances Others -

As At
31st March, 2021

*

fRupzes in Lakhs)

As At
31st March, 2020

12.71 10.89
1,982.55 619.85
1,995.26 630.74
3,435.81 3,600.69
1,591.96 1,550.00
5,027.77 5,150.69
5,285.94 4210.04
5,285.94 4.210.04
- 9.44
71.98 67.72
58.39 143.94
60.68 17.65
191.05 238.75
6,616.09 1,648.65
6,971.41 1,366.74
(356.32) 281.91
246.67 142.97
2,207.46 1,084.35
779.47 221.67
3,233.60

1,448.99
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) Regd. Office: B, Camac Strgel, Kolhato: 700017

Noles te sofidated Financial St nts as a1 31st March 201
{Hagrees in fakhis)
As AL A5 At
Mgt March, 2024 3151 March, 2020
16 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorsed Share Capitai: 2,500,240 2,500.00

et r————

2 50,00, 000 Equity Shares iPY 2.50 G0,00G Equity Shares) of Bs 10/ gach

1ssupd, Subscribed, Called & fully Pakd -up shares:

4,57 40,600 Equty Shares (PY 1,07.40 000 Equiy Shares) of Rs. 106 each, fully paid up e 400 A BTA LD

1IU‘N.00 1I0?4,00

sl Recancikation of the ahares tanding at the b ing and at the end of the
) As A 315t March, 2021 Ag AL 316t March, 2020
Equity Shares ko, of Shares Amount Mo. of Shares Amounit
Held Held

Al the beginrung of the year 1,07 40 000 10674 060 1.07.40,000 107400
155ued during 1ng year - - . .
Chisianding at e and of the year 1,07 40,008 1,6T4.00 1,07,40,000 1,074,080

[0 Rights, preferance and restrictions attzgned to Equity Shares: .
Yhe company bas al present only ane class of equity shares having & par vate of Fs 108 each share, Bach sharaboser 1s enfiled for one vole per share faid & entiied to diviaend ir
proportien of their sharehoidings. In the avent of iquication of Ihe sompany, e neidars of the wquily shares will be eatilied 1¢ rECRIE ISMAINIAY BESEIS of the company, aler distrbution
ot 2ll preferaniai atRoLNls, I proponion of their sharehaldings.

.2) Bunng lhe fineresal year 2017- 13 the Company nas 1ssuad A5 80,000 Borwes stare i 1hg ratio of one egqisly Share FS0 avery o shares held by capealizanon of Becurities Pramium
ity The rfuﬁwpany i35 not esued any sRares kr & consigeranon olher than cASh mmedElely preceding fve yest excepl alorsmd Bonws Shares.
ra) Delails of Sharehoiders hotding more than 5% shares In the company:

Az At 215t March, 2031 As AL 5ist March, 2620
Name of the Shareholdars Mo, of Shares Percentage of Ne. of Shares Percentage of
Held : Holding Held Hokdlng

Sh Hemani fan 13.15.20¢C 1226 13,165,200 1035
Sh. Kamal jen 13,14 766 12.24 43,14 V50 1224
Sh Frushp Jam 1315080 1224 1315 04 1224
Biadan Finanaers Py, L6 42,00, 000 1117 1200000 1117
Sickahi Shreg Vincom Pl Lid, 12.08,022 126 12.0%.022 11.26
Sh, K L Jain 4, 75,000 aos 9.75.000 .08
Mangatsnree Suppiiens Pyt Lid. 8.98.200 B3 £ 98 200

Poneer Infra-Constiruceans (P LId . 7,508,750 3] 7.50,750

&mt Sushila Ji-y 6,758,000 6.28 6,75.000

hq



K L. J Resources Limited

Regd. Office: 8, Camas Sireet, Kotkata-7o0M 7

16
a)

b

<}

d}

17

8

to Consclld Finangial Stateme

OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Account

&8 gt 315t March 20,

As At
315t March, 2021

{Rirpees in Lakhs)
As At
Fist March, 2020

Balance as per last financial statements 2,519.60 381960
Closing Batance 3681960 3,819.60
Capital Reserves
Balance as per last financial statemenis 416,82 35815
Add: Exchange flucthuation on invesiment with foreign subsidiary 20,12 80,74
Closing Balance 396,76 416.89
Retaiped Earnings
Balance as per last financial statemenls 38.816.96 24,893.77
Add; Profit for the year 20958.32 395555
Less: Dividend {Inchading Tax} 2685 R37
et Surplus in (he siglement of profit and loss £6,749.43 38, 616,96
Other Comprehensive Income
Balance as per last financial statemeants 1,47312 74239
Add: Adjustrment of Planned Assels (Gratuily} 1286 {18.90)
Add: Fair Value of Invesiment 24 E15.77
Add. Exchange Fluctuation Difference {6B.04) 133.86
Net Balance of Other Comprehensive Income 1,780.04 1,473.42
65,765.04 44,526.57
BORROWINGS-NON-CURRENT
Secorad
Vehicle Loan
Secured with HDFC Bank Lig. by Hypothecation of Vehicle
Repayabla in 37 monihs by Aug 2023 36.75 -
Secured with Corporation Bank Lid. by Hypolhecation of Vehicle
Repayzble in 24 months by Sep,2022 4.36 -
Term Loan 944,79 1,628.15
(Secured by equitable morgaged on Immovabie properties at DLF
Magnollas, gurgaon, Haryana)
{All toans taken by the Group for lenor of 10 years and are repayble
on Seplembar, 2027 as per loan agreement and rterest is payablie at
8.5% per annum)
Unsecured
Cthers §02.31 77585
WVehicle Loan
{Secured with Axis Bank Lid, by Hypothecation of Vehicle)
(All loans taken by e Group end are repayable on March, 2022 as
per loan agreement dated March 01, 2020 and interest |5 payable at
A% per annumy
1,596.2% 2,404.1D
PROVISIONS-NON-CLUIRRENT
Provislons for employee benefits
Ex-Gratia 88.55 833.68
8958 §3.59
o I..\[-I‘ [ER, NOM CLURRENT LIABILITIES
e i 119.01 11298
46499 £9.97
£84.00 208.96

120
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Naotes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at 3151 March 2021

(Rupges in Lakhs)
As At Ag At
3ist March, 2021 Jist Marchs, 2020
BORROWINGS-CURRENY
Secured
From Banks:
Cash Credit Facilities® 5.786.85 32653
Buyer's Cradit in Forelgn Currency® 5.010.85 8.525.21
11,797.8¢ B,852.14
Linseacured
Loans
Related Parlies 232.84 804 72
. 232.94 604.72
42,030.74 9,456.85

*Crudit Facititles are secured as under:

The facililbes are secured by the first chargs on parf passu basis with al banks in Congorlilan on stocks in frage and the
entire current assets including goods in iransit and Book Debts and Receivables Further the ivans are coliateralized by
the guarantees of promoter direéctorsigroup concern and some additionai properties cwned by the campanyfdirectors’
relafivesigroup concems. In respect of Buyer's Cradi, Indian Bankers have given gusranies to foreign banks.

124

TRADE PAYARLES
a) dues of micro enterprises and small enterprites 47.95 50.3§
b} duwes of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Related Farties B78.75 583,35
Others 44.813.26 31,086.57
4573896 34,820.29
"Raler nele no, 40 for MSHE Discloaure™
OTHER FINANCIAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturity of Long Tenn Borrowings 27784 160.82
Interest accrued 0.36 14.52
277.97 195.34
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Stalutory Liabitities 282 80 21808
urrenl Maturity of Long Term Lease Liability 49,12 7.23
Ategnces From Customers 4,341 44 367.54
‘Payables 119212 1.808.34
5,845.27 245350?
L
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24 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

25

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2021

Sale of Products
Other Operating revenues

OTHER INCOME

interest on FDRs

interest on Right-of-use Assels
interest Cther's

Rent

Bad Debts Recovery {Net of Write off}
Profit on Sale of Shares (Net)
Cividend

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Misc. income

2.2

Year Ended
31st March, 2021

(Rupees in Lakhs}
Year Ended

31st March, 2020

2.61,575.71 2.76,299.59
777.01 701.29
2.62,362.72 2,77.000.88
182.97 238.00
1.06 126
616.00 428.91
414.08 477.79
19.00 53.33
559.73 120.11
30.18 0.13
(133.87) -
184.33
1,873.47

5
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Notes 1 Consolidated Financial Statements forihe Year Ended 3isl March 2021

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opaning Slock
Add : Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

PURCHASE OF STOCKAN-TRADE
Purchase of Traded Goods

Impeort Expenses

Foraign Exchange Fluclistion Effect

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOORS & STOCKAN-TRADE
Qpening Stock

Traded Goods

Finished Goods

Less : Closing Stock
Traded Goods
Firughed Goods

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries & YWages *

Contdtution lo Provident and other funds
Slaff Wetare Expenses

" inciuded Managerial R, afion Rs.B18.20 Lakhs (PY Ry 283 20 Lakhs)

2.3

Year Ended
315t March, 202%

{Rupaes in Lokks)
Year Ended
3151 March, 2020

510,81 90554
7.319.72 560032
7,839,653 8.804.66

400,18 519.81
7.436.35 §,085,05
215.763.87 7.4 526.87
720637 5,116 76
11,130,268} 3,18769
2,21 63998 21384132
78,198.38 4210652
17G.36 11570
78,368.74 4731252
56,800.26 28,196.38
12480 17036
56,233 86 78,3688.74
(28 ,565.12) 1384378
2.127.62 1.260.01
7540 67 84
40.84 2784
2,743.98 1,385.66
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Hotes to Consnldeted Finencial Statements for tha Year Ended 31st March 2621

FINANCE COST

Interest Paid

Bank Charges & Comumission
Interest on Right-of-use Llatdity

GTHER EXFEMSES

Rem

Rates & Taxes / Fees

Repars & Madenancs

insurance Expenses

Fower, Electricily & Waler

Consumabie Sloves. Spares Pars Consumed
Yelephone & Mobile

Postape & Cowrer Charges

Panting, Staliorery & Computer expenses
Travelling and Lonveysnes

Wehicle Running & Mamienance

Loss on Sake of Fied Assels

Ceose Expenses

Adveriising & Punhcity

Ausiness Promotion

Prokerage & Comumission

Redassified fvat Curaul Losg o | Nt &7 Equily Share Caried AL SYTO

Export Expensas

Freqhl Evpenses

Consultarcy, Lagal & Prolessiong Fees
Membership & Subscnphons

Director Siling Fee

hiiscalianaous EXpense

Bad Debts ivel’

C5R Expenses

Pravision for Expecled Credil Losses
Acgitor Remungrauen- Refar Nole 37

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended
st March, 2021

(Rupees b Fatkiho
Year Ended
I1s¢ March, 2020

The disaggragation of chanpes 1o OCI by sach fype of raserve i squity is shown heiow

iterns thal wilt nol be reclassified io Profit or Loss

Incoire Tax relating to items that will nol be reclassilie 1o Siatzment of Srad
and Loss

Exchange Fucluation Differanca

Remaasumment of Fair Value lnvestment

Kasns that vall not te reciassified o Profit or Lass

ncarme Tax refahng Lo items hal will nol be reclsssified tr Statemnant of Profil
and Loss

Braakup of Tax

i1 CUrent wear moome Tax

it Excess income Tax of earfisr vear reversad

Hemeaswrment of Fair Vaive Investment

flems thai will be reelassified subsequently (@ Profit or Losa

Met clrmuiative (painifloss reclassified 1o steternent of profit and tes of
invastment /n equities camed ai Fair value througn other comprehensiva Income

nceme Tax relating net cumuiative oain reclassified 1o starement of proth and
less of inwestmant i equitles catried &l Tair velue ihrough ather romprehensive
Income .

income,

{24

454 465 103172
21386 154.04
2247 9.31
720.81 1,195,657
42,30 2463
15,78 244
9918 EVEE)
544 X
28.02 1747
142 082
12.86 mre
8.3t T
13.42 1468
TG.Aad 17308
2210 1483
- 206
230,00 4575
TG a3
7312 ba 05
57209 254 05
2
554 J46
S0L G2 AR4.21
149 31 11gan
3692 14,35
118 043
138,06 T828
745 -
207 .50 195
1300 400
15,10 16.28
270372 1,709.35
1877 129.25}
14.22) 838
{55.04) 13380
444 T4 £0270
O3A1) BT .02}
1103 5 187028
295 .64 73074
28 43
(715}
21 Eg_




K. L J Resources Limited

Regd, Office: 8, Camat Slruwet, Halkata-T00017

Wote 33, Eamings per Share:

{Rupees in Laihs]

Particulars 31st March 2021 31sl March 2020
{Rs. per shara} (Rs. per share}

Basic EPS

Fratn continuing cperalion 18515 36.83

From discontinuing oparalion - -

OHuted EPS

From continuing operabion 19515 JGE3

From discontinuing oparation - .

3%.1 Basic Earping per Share

The eamings and waighled awverage number of equity shares used in calcuiation of basic eaming per share:-

[Rupens in Lakis]

Particuiars

315t March 2021 st March 2020

Profil atiributatie 1o equity holders of the group;
Captinulng operakons

Disconlinuing operations

Earmings used In caioulation of Basic Earming Per Share

Weighled sverage aurmper of shares tor the purpose of basic gamings per
share

33.2 Dilutad Earning per Share

20956.32 3.955.56
2095932 3Y55.56
1.07.40,000 1,07.40.000

The earmngs and weignied average number of equity shares used in calculation of dilded eaming per share.-

[Rupess fn Lakhst

Particulars 3ist March 2021 31st March 2020
Profi gitfibutabie o equity holders of the group.

Conlinuing operalions 2085932 3.855.56
Discantbung operations - -
Earmings used in cafculation of diuied Earning Per Share fromm contirugg 20.959.32 2,955 56

oparsicns

The weighted Aumber of eguity shares for the purpose of diluted eaming per share raconciles lo the weighled average number of aguify

shares used in calcwation of Dasic eaming per share as follows:

Partikiulara A48t March 2021 31at March 2620
Weughled average number of Equity shares used in caiculation of basgic 1,07 4B.000 1,07 40,000
ezmings per share

Effect of diltion:.

Share Options R

Weighled average number of Equity shares used in caicuiation of diluled 107.40.000 1.07 40,006

eamings per share

Mie 34 Employee Benefit Dbligation

The comapny oblained reports a3 required by Ind AS 19 (Employes Benefits) based on which disciosures have been mada in Ihe financiat
siatement for [he yaar ended March, 3t 2021 The disclosures a8 required ty I ing AS 19 are as below.

Dafined Benofit Plan
Gratuity

The company makes annual contribulions h an incarme tan approved irevocable rusi gratuity fund 1o finance Ihe plan hability, a funded

aefined benefit plan lor quabifying employees.

Actuarial AsEumptions

Particuiars 31s1 March 2021 31st March 2020
i} Disounting Rate £.80% 6.80%
i} Future Salary ncrease 5.00% 6.00%

Particuiars 31g1 March 2021 318t March 2020
Retrement Age {Years) 60 60
Mortailty rates nciusive of provision for disability 100% of HALM {2012 100% of |ALM (2012
14} 14)
Altrtiion al Ages Withidrawal Rale  Withdrawsai Rate
Up 1o 3 Years 3.60% 3.00%
From 31 to 44 years 2 00% 2004
Abtove 44 years i 1.51% 100%
Balance Sheet and related analysis (Rupees in Lakhg)
Particulars §1st March 2024 31st March 2020
Present Value of the obligation 8l end 140 86 139.25
Fair value of plan assms 187.27 160 27
Unfunded Liabillyipravision In Balance Sheet AL 61

The amounis recognized in the income statament

2101
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K L J Resources Limlited
Fegd. Cffice; B, Camac Street, Kolkata- 70007

Farticulars Sist March 2027 315t March 2020
Todal Service Cost 16,53 15.58
el Interest Cosk 1,43 (4.26)
Expense racogmizad in the ncome Statermant 408 113

Other Comprehansive income (OCI}
Net cornulative Unfecogrized achusrial gainiless) cpening - .
Actuarial gan ! {luss) for the year on PBO i 65 (25.46)

Acluarkal gain #loss) for the year on Asset 012 (1.79
Unrecognized atiuaral gainffloss) at the end of the yaar 16.77 {25.25}
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation

i defined benefit liabilty ai the stact of the period 2104, {55.57)
Acyuisifon adiuesTment - (2954}
Tirtal Service Cost 15.54 15.56
et Interesi cost {ncome) 1143) 14.26)
Re-meagurements {16.77) 525
Contribution paid to the Fund (22.91; (27 00y
Benefit paid directly try the enterprize - -
Met deficed benelil habilty at the end of he penea [45.815 12101

Sensitivity Anatysis of the defined benafi obligation
a} impact of the change in discourt rate

Pragent Yalue of Chiigation at the snd of the period 138.25 139.26
impact due to increaze of 0.50% (a4 17.5m
impact due to decrease of (.50 % et - B2E
Impact of the change in saiary incredse

Present Yalue of Obligation at the eng of the pernod 139.25 13825
Iimpact guee 10 incraase of 0.50% .00 8.20
Impact due to decrease of G851 % {7.33) (7 58]

Sensilivities due to monality & withdrawsls are pot materal & hesce mpact ol ehanga do 1o these nos calculated

Zensitivities as rale of increase of pensins in payment, ~ate of Inctease of pensions betore retirement & Hfe exbectancy are Rok apphsie.

Haig 35.Investment Properties.

[i Lease Arrangements

The group ras various premises under operaling lesse airangements. Thaase are cancetlable and range between 11 months to 5 years
which are renewable by mutual consent on mefuslly agreeanie tenms, The grout nas ftaken witeresl free secority daposil under cenain
anresments

{li] Amount recognised i proift o loss for vivestment properties

Rentaf fcome kvl | a45 88
Deprecislion 3082 at
Rental Expenses {194 .47
Profit from Investment properties 346.28 415400

finy Estimation of falr value

a) The group has two propertias that have been considersd as Building under invesiment properties. The fair value of the leased properties is
estimatad at Rg. 7294 lakhs. The fair vatuation ig based on valuation repor py the 2pproved valllers.

|mmovabie Properly held for rental income and capilal appreciafion classifles a5 mvestment propedy as per ind AS 40,
by The growp has cestam peice of land thal have bean conslderad as Land under inveskment (i operties. The fair value of the properies is
eshimated & Rs. 1368 8kns, The ar valuation i3 based on as per circla rale.
Egir value hierarchy .
The fait value of investment properly has heen deiernined by cirde rates proviced by stamp Authorty.
The fair value measurmeni for &l of Ihe investment property has been categorised as & lavel 3 (air val e based on he inputs 1o Ihe valuation
technigues used,
The company has nol eamed any rental moomea on ihe above properties.

Note 35.Loans end Advances ete,

Balances in Loans and advances, Receivables / Retoverable, Advance rom Casiorners, Sundry Creditors and Dundry Debiors elc. arg
subjectis reconciiakion. confirmation and consequantial adjustments. i any.

111 the opirien of the management, the value of Current Assels, Loans and Advances, on rzalzalion in {ha ordinary couse of business, will
nol be less than the value gt which these are stated in the Balancn Sheel, except uniless 3tated otharwise. The Provision for il known
1igbiiry iz adequate and nat in excess of the amount considerad raasonably necessary

Nate 37. Commitmants, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

37.% Capltal Commitments : As at 31st March. 2021 Rs. Nil and 3151 Marh. 2020 Bs.74.37 (under agreersanls w perchaseioonsiruct
property and equigsrent. These amounts are net of captal advance paid in respecd of ease pUIChases. |

37.2 Comtinpent Liabilities

i} Ceatngent Liahifhes, as definad n Ind A% 37 ou "Frowsions on Gonlngent vidbilies and Cenlingen Asssts”. ara a:saoseq,péj'
Frovision is made, if it becomes probable that and cutflow of Biture economic benefits will be required tor ine item previousky ﬂea‘t-iﬂlﬁ,&fw

n

Contingsnt Lisbiliy. 5 DAF LEr N
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Streel, Kolkala-700017

{Rupees in Lakks)

. As at 31st March  As at 31st March

Particul
articutars 2021 2020

Riet Qustanding LC's with Bank 6,968 68 740360
Conporate Guaraniee issued to Bank 404278 7.53859
{fer wholly owned subsidiary)
Bark Guarartlee Culstanding with ICICE Bank . o04.01

{r caze of foreign subsidiary

The Group has working capital facilities (WCF) from ICIC! Bank Lirited ({DIFC Branch}, Duhsi, UAE, The WOCF are comprising of fund based
taclities in the form of Trus Recelpt of USG 10 § milion with fund based sub limil of Working Capital Drrard Loan upie US0 5.0 million and
non fund bases sub fmit of Financiel Guarames and Poformiance Guaransee and Letrer of Credil of LIS 10.0 mition ana aoditional non
fund based sub limit of Stand by Letler of Credit o LISD 5.0 refllion,

The Facililies aze secured by

a1 Hypothecation of stocks and nventory of he bofrowes o 2 par passu basis

b1 Corporae Guarantee of KLJ Resources Limiles (ParenlMoiding Company) up 1o 110.0 “n of the Fagiity amuurnt
& Personsl Guaraniee of Mr. Hemani Jain (Promoler/Tirecior:

AvGubordinalion of KL | Resources Lid's curment sceount wih the: bora wer

i It 15 ot pragueal of the companty 10 estimale the tracg of cash suttlew I Bny ir respec! L above ataled condngent abities

Wiy Sroup does nol except any (gmbursement from thrd pary ossspect of these sontingend liabdiffes.
37,3 Coatingent Assat . L

Note 38, Break Up of Auditors Remuneration
iRupges in Ldkis)

Pariiculars 315t March 2624 3ist March 2028
Feyment i Stawtony Audrons

~&udil Fee . 310 10.28

-Cadification Work : 1.00 100

Peyment 1o Tax Audtors Nkl 0.5}

Payment 1o Cosl Auditors ' 1,50 50

FPayment 10 Imjernal Audnors 3.00. 3.00

1518 16.28

Note 38 Detail of tnhadged Foreign cusrency exgasures arg as under:
. [Rupges it LAKREE)

Az at Hat March  As at 3istfarch
. 2023 2020
Un-heuged Foregr Sumency Payabile ' i 44, 021.52 3592284

Farticwiara

Nobe 40, No amouns are due for deposits 31 the Balance Sheel date 1o he invesion Education and Proleciion Funa.

Kote £9. MSME Disclosura
e grous Nas not racalved confirmations from many sugeliers regarding their status of registrafion under Micre. Smatl and Medium
Erterprises Development Act, 2008 and as such, tis prasumed hat ey are not registered under ihe Acl in case of supplier who hawe
sorfirrad her MOME siatus following infoimaon s distosed aa per fie Section 22 of the Micro. Small and Mediv: Enterprises
‘Pewalopment Aol 2008
.. The princidal anotmt and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 1o any subplier a8 At IR and of gach Bcouunfing year

TRupRes in Lekial

A at ListMarch  As at 3istMarch

Particulars

£021 2020
Prineiga: Urpaid a3 ai 31st March, 2001 ar 3% 50.36
interest ancrued thareon and unpa N ML
Tolat ameent cutstanding &s &1 31si March 2021 47 .95 503 .36

i The amount of nkerssd paio by the buyer i lenns of seclion 16, alongwd e anount of the gayment mzde i~ Ihe sLpplien beyord he
appoated day uling Bach accounting year,

Frivcipal pad 'beyunu appoirted day during the vear [ ML
Interest paid durimg the yesr NiL NIl

iy The amount of inlerest due and payatie for the period of gelay m makinig payment (which hiave been pail Bt heyonsd the Aappainied day
guring e year, tyt wihoul sdding the interest specified unoes this Act
Interast due and pavapis as at 315 March, 2021 Ny, HIL

w) The amoun: of interest acerued and remaining uncsid at ike eng of eath A counling vear:
interest due and oavaie 1or the vear ended J1st March, 2321 ' NI ML

v) The arrount of wrther inlerest remaining due and payatle even in the SUTCEBTING yeArs untl such dae when the nterest dues as above
are acluaty pad to the sragll entarprise. tor the puipose of disallowance as deductipie expendilue undes aacion 23 - Wik

HNote A2 Additional Intermation:

&} Valua of imports calculted on CIF Basls ) e
Farticulars : 3ist March 2024
Hhaterials (Cheinizals) 1.62.232.03

(Pugeed i i ahhs}

(24



¥ L J Resources Limited
Reod. Uffice: B, Camac Sireet. Kolkata-TO00T

b} Expenditure n Foreign Currgncy duting the Year {Rupeed in Lakhzy
Partlculers 318t March 2621 3ist March 2020

Interast on LC financed : G2.74 455 48
Traveliag & Tour 24.0% 4852
Busineas Promohan - 1.96
Memrparship & 5 bscrpbons 6.50 385
Insurance 511 195
Survey Foe Q72
Commissitn 2437

£ Value of Paw Materiats and Stores and Spares sonsumat during the Year Ended
{Rupees it Lakngt Percontage %
T31stMarch 2021 31st March 2020 31st Miarch 2021 31st March 2020

Paw Matetiais

irninrted 2.2 2T 4178.97 F260% 68 86%
mdigencus 5,235.09 1.908.08 T0.40% 31.32%

Total 743835 608505 100.00% 100.00%
Stores & Spares.

ngigenuLs 1.4% [tF-7) 100, (0% 100.{0%
Total 142 082 $00.00% 100.00%

dj Earning i Foreign Exchange (Rupeas in Lekhs}
Particul 315t March 2081 31stMarch 2020
Export of Goods saltulaled on F.0.0. basis 18,198 6% 228555

Wote 43, Corporate Socizl Responaibillty (CER)

2y CSR amount required ko oe spent as per Seclion 135 of the Compamas Act, 213 read with Schedule Vil thereol by (he Company dufing
the year is Fis.134 E0 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.144 28 Lakhs

1 Expenditure reated (o Gorporate Social Responsibility s Ble.207.5 mkns (Freagns Year R 7185 Lakha)

[hetail of AmoLnt spent invards CSR given below (Bupace In Lakhs)

Fartiuiars Jisthtarch 2071 31stierch 2620

Haalh (Consly achonacquisingn of assels) -
Health Educsticn & Skill Developmeant Activity 207 .50
Totai 207 .50
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: § Camac Strest Kolkala-F00017

Hote 44 Disclosures In respact of fndian Accounting S1andard {Ind AS-24} 'Related Party Dlaci " ey specified yniter Section 133 of the
® 4 Companies Act, 2013, reed with Rula T of the Compantes [Accounts} Rule 2014 (a3 amended):

1 Enterprises where conirol exists:.

Subsidiarias;

Adtamonte Townships end Resorls Pl Lid.

Brokennills Townships anc Resarts Py, Lid,

Springdale Townships and Resorls PYL Lid,

Valiey view Townships Pt Lid

KLJ Resourcas DMCC

AK Duilgtech Pyl Lid.

Sadhok Real Estale P, Lid

KLJ Resources PTE Limied (Subsichary of KL Resources DMC;:,!
z Other refated parties with whom the company had transactions:-
a}  Assoclates:

Hamiog Plastic Goods Py, Ltd.

¥id Orgenic (Thaand) Lid. (Associate of KL Regsourcas DMCC)
b}  Others {Group Concermn):

KLt Plasticizers Limiled.

KLJ Crganic Lid.

KL} Qrganic Ltd Qatar WEL

Prilh] Sound Products Co. Pyt Lid.

KLJ Polymers & Chemicais L.

HH Buitdigch Pyl 1td.

Ingpiration Destars Pvt. 1td.

Hamiog Traders Pl Lid.

KLJ Developers Private Limited

D M Realty Devalopars Pvt. Lid

<] Key Management Personnal:

Sh. Hemant Jain Managing Director
Sh.Ajal Kumar Gupta Company Secretary
Sh.Suresh Chand Jalther Chief Financial Officer
Sh. Diip Kumar Kam Drrecior

Sh. Sukh Raj Sethia Ciracior

Sh. Guishan Ra} Kanwal Director

Sh Ram Prakash Makan Cirector

Ms Kgipana Seth - Director

Jain Sr.Manager (Business Development)

\M&
At

.

5~
-
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K . J Resources Limited
Regd, Office: 8 Camat Street Kolkata-700017

te 44, | es in respect of Indlan A ng Stardard [ng AS-24) 'Related Party Disclogures’ as specifled under Secilon 133 of the
Note Comp«nlas ACt, 2013, raad with Ride 7 arthe Companles (Accounts) Rule 2014 (as amanded):
4.No.  Nature of Trensaction Nama of Related Parties Relationship st March, 2029 343t March, 2020

z) Trangactlons during the year

1 Furchases KL Plasticizens L imited, Group Concem 181427 258871
KLJ Orgaric Lto. Gatar WILL Growp Concemn $4,737.71 433182

KLJ Organic L, Group Cancern 1,285.04 2 600 67

Prilbwi Sourd Produels Co. Pyt Lid. Group Concern - 502 47

14,837.02 . 10,195.78

2 Sales KLJ Flasticizers Limbeg, Group Concem 1,906,681 1,856,32
KLJ Grpanic Ebd, Group Cancarn 606600 7.350.19

KL} Potymars & Chemicals Lid, Group Concem - ) 1Y%

7,976,80 9,306.54

3 Rari Pard KL Potymars 8 Chemicals LIg. Group Concern B.50 14.16
KE-J Plasticizers Limided. Group Concemn ) 14,16 14,18

HH Buildlach Pvi. Lid, Group Concam 1.42 142

Inspiralion Dealers Pwi, Lid. Group Concem | 7.08

28,38 36.82

4 Rani Recaived KL.J Dewvelopers Prvate Limilad Group Concem 15.61 2872
Storage Rent Received KL Organic Lid. Group Concem 84 .45 6.64
13467 36,36

5 Maintenance Pad D M Rezlly Devalopars Pyl Lid. Group Concern 589 aaa
£09 8584

] Haimb. of Exp. Pad Prithvi Sound Producls Co. Pebitd. Group Concemn - 587
KILJ Qrganic Lid. Group Concern 242 1572

KLJ Plasticizars Limited. Group Concem 261,41 .05

263.83 7184

7 Reimb, of Exp.Recd ¥l Crganic Lid. Group Concarn 44.84 FE.19
KLJ Plasticizers Limitad. Group Concam 271 25.08

71,96 105.25

KL Crganic Lid, Croup Concem - i8.74

- 16.71

5
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K L J Resources Limited
Regd, Oice: 8 Camac Street Kolkata-700017

Note 44.

n raspact of Indtan A

H

B
Comp $ct, 2043, read with Rule T of the Compasies {Accounts) Rule 2014 (as emended);

S.Mo.

18

14

Katura of Transaction

Interest Paid

CSR Expendiire

CSR Conbibution Received

Remureration

{Hey Managerial Parsonnel)

Director Sitthng Feas

Unsecured Loan Taker

Name &f Related Parties

S Hewnant Jain

KLJ Developers Privata Limitad

KLJ Cevelopars Prvate Limited

Bh, Hamanl Jain
S$h.Suresh Chand Jalther
Sh, Ajai Kumar Gupla
Ms Neolu Jain

Sh. Diip Kumar Kam
Sh. Suikh Rej Sethia

Sh. Guishan Raj Karwat
5h Ram Prakash Makan
5h. Ranjeal Ray Banthia
Ms Kalpana $sih

Sh.Hemant .ain

Sh Hemant Jain

(BN

Standard (Ind AS-24) ‘Related Farly Disclosuras’ 25 specified under Section 132 of the
Relaticnship 31t March, 2020
Managing Direclor 31.53 B7.85

31,83 BT.BE

Group Concem - £5.00

- 58,00

Graup Concem - 12.41

. 1211

Managing Direclor gig2t ZR3.20

Chief Financiat Dfficer 2144 2B87

Comparny Secretary 13.46 1167

SrMansger | Business

De 19.9% 17681

B34 330.05

Director 024 1R o]

Direcior - 0.23

Director - 0,15

Dirpetor 0.35 010
Direcior 035

Drraclor 024 010

1.8 .70

IManaging Lirector B70.00 754 00

B79.C0 75440

Managing Direcior 1,0B0.00 4,094.00

108000 1,094.00




K L. J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8 Camac Straet Kolkata-T6004Y

Nerde 44,

s iR respact of Indian A

Standard {ind A3-24) 'Rel

et under Secifon 133 of the

d Party Disch a3’ 35

Companleu Act, 2093, reast with Rula 7 of me Companles {Accounts) Rula 2612 (as amendad):

S.Mo.

b}

3

4

5

&

Nature of Transaction

Quistanding Balance as at 31st
March 2021

Unsacurad Loans Taken

Trade Payables

Trate Receivablas

Advance (o Customer

Renl Payable

Remuneralion
(Key Managarial Parsonnel)

Name of Related Partias

Sh Hemant Jain

KL Plasticizers Limitad.
KLt Organie Lid.

Prittwi Sourd Products Co. Pyl Lid.

KLJ Organic Ltd, Qalar WLt

KLJ Praslicizers Limited,
KL} Devefopers Privale Limiled
HL} Organic Lig.

K1LJ Organic Lid,

KLJ Plasticizers Limited.

HH Buitdiech Pvi_ Lid,
Ingpiration Deaters Pyl Lid,
KLJ Polymens & Chemicais Lid.

Sh. Hemant Jain
Sh.Suresh Chand Jalihar
£h. Ajai Kumar Gupla
Ms Nealu Jain

132

Retationship 313t March, 2020
Managing Director 231.44 80328
22144 £03.28
Group Concem 278197 13951
Group Concarn - 184,46
Group Concern - 2502
Group Concem 508.92 30950
B75.08% 678.51
Growp Concam BS3.87 107824
Group Concem - a.80
Group Concem 582 58 547 BY
1,266.45 1,782.9%
Group Concarn 242 -
2.42 -
Group Concern - 216
Group Concemn - .35
Group Concam - 162
Group Concerm nDEs aes
0.56 4.78
Marnaging Director T03.82 168.82
Chist Financiat Officer 201 293
Compary Secietary 1.82 162
Srienager [
Busingss 428 428
Y1412 17765
.
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K L J Resources Limted

ma. OMice; 8, Camae Strect, Ralkois- 00T

Mole 45 Caplial menagemenl [Rupens In Lakhey

Tha {loup manages 1§ tao0al Lo enzure thal e eofpamy A3 i ey 0 sontinue 85 B REing CTRCETN WHOR MasdLang the relwn 16 ilahenulae herugd. ptimizatics o tha debt and wurly balsnce The whpital strsctuie o e
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K L J Resqurces Limited
Regd. Office: B, Camac Street, Koikata-700047

Note Sk, Leases As at 315t March, 2021 As at Mst March, 2020

i) Rights to use assels

Particulars .

Opening ROU recognised (net) . 9783 -
Add; Additfons during the year 479,52 169.67
Less: Deprecighan during the year 66.71 7ig4
Closing ROU recognised . 510.84 97.83

if) Lease Liakility

Particulars - ) -
Opening Lease Liabitity 97.18

Add: Additions during the year 468,36 166,99
adg. Interasl Accrued during fhe year 2z.47 gE1
Less: Payment 7494 7981
Cinsing Lease Liability §14.14 87.19
Breakup; .

Gurrent Matrity of fong kerm lease liability 45,72 7.23
Non Curreni lease Habifity 464 .99 41,97
iit) Secunty Deposid Paid

Farticeiars - B
Opening Securty Deposit 1540

Agd: Adoilions during the year : {i0.13; {2 &8;
Add: interesi Income during the year . $7ET 1.25
Add: Payment . 17.57 16.62
Zlosing Security Deposit 40,42 15.4¢

iv} Cash Flow during the year

Farticulars -
Low value leases 4.02 5.49
Short lerm leases 5270 21.00

v] Extension and termination options
The Company has lease contracls for which are used for reguiar operations of Its business. There are several lease comracis thal Inclute extension and terminalicn
options which are furiher digcuseed below.

The Cumpany has several leass contracts that include extension and lermination options which are used for requiar operatlans of it business. These aptions are
negotiated by ranagemant to provide flaxibiity N managing the Company's busingss needs. Management grefiises significant judgement in dgtarmining whather
thoze extersion and terminalion options are reasonably certain 10 be exerclsed.

vi) Critical judgements in determining the jease term

in dates:ining the lease term. managemenl considers all facis and circumstances {hat create an economic Incentive 10 exerciss an extension option. or rol exercies &
(ermination option. Extension oplions (Of penods after lermination pplions} are only included m Ihe lease ferm I e lease is reasonably cerain to be exlended (of not
tefmingled),

The assessmenl is reviewad il a significan evenl or 9 significant change in CrCUMSIaNCAs 0CCURS vehuch affeels this assessment and that i within the coniro] of the
lessee.

vii) Discount Rate
Discaunt rale al which the lease lizbiilty is recogrised as on the inilial applcation is 10%

Note §1. Impact of COVID-19 pandemic

ynpacl of COVID-18 pandemic - The spread of Covid- 13 has severely affecied e businesses around he globe. In many countries incluting (ndia,
{here has heen severe disruplion 16 regular operations due io lock-gowns, disruptions in transponations. supply cham, ravel bans, guarantines  and
OlnEy EMEeryency Messures.

‘The Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidily pasition for ihe next few menths and of the recoverability and carrying values of ts assels
comprising Property. Plant and Equipment, intangible assets, Trade Receivaties, Inventories ang Investeents as al the Balance shee! date, snd based
on the intermnal and extemat information uplo Ihe daie of approval of inese financial sistements including credit reports and economis forecasls, has
concluded Ihal no material adjustments are required to be made in te financial results,

in assessing the recoverability of receivables including unbilled raceivables, inlangible assets, and certain invesiments, the Company has considered
internat and extemal infarmalion up 1o the daie of approval of Hese slandalone financiat statements ncluding credit ;eports and economic forecasts.
The Company has perfarmed sensitivity analysis or the assumptions used heren, Based on the current indicalars of fulure economic conditions, the
Compéary expects 1o recover The carmying amount of these ascets. The Company on the basis of ks sssessment believes iht the probability of the
serutrence of forecasted Iransactions is nol impacted by COVID-18. The Company has alse considered tha effect of changas. if any, In sxpecied credit
105 and 15 of Ihe wiew thal there shalt be no impact. The management believes thal i has considerad alf the possible impact of Known events arisin
from Covid- (& giobal heallh pandeimic 1 Lhe preparakion pt fnancial results.

.
Howover, (he impacl assessment of Covid-19 is a continuing process gven the uncerianhes assacialed with s nature, sxtent and du
management shail continue fo monitor any matenal changes to Fulure econamic Conditions on a connuing basis. :
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K 1. J Resources Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Camac Street, Kotkata 700017

Note 52. The previous years figures hava been regrouped and rectassiiied, 1o the exlenl necessary, (0 conform 1o the current years fiqures.

Note 53, Approval of financial statement
The financial slalements were approved fof issug by Ine Board of Directorg on 30t June 20121, The board of directors has recommendad @ tvidend of F3.0.25 per
fully paid up equily share of Rs. 10/ sach. aggregating 1o R5.26.85 Lakng v}hich is based or relevant share capial as on 31! March, 2021

/

ra

The accompanying notes to the standaione financial
stajements
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

A% per our report of even dates
For{umdy Chopra & Askacill

Chigrierad Acco:’%@u
¢

Dilip Kumar Kam
Chirector
Enn: 00061804

sy AP TN 2 C’(

Suresh Chand Jaither
Chief Financizl Officer
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Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries and associate for the financial year 2020-21

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Rupees/AED in Lakhs)
Y 1 2 3 4 5 ] 7
Nc; (Figures in | (Figuresin | (Figuresin | (Figuresin (Figures (Figures (Figures
’ Rs.) Rs.) Rs.) Rs.) in AED) in Rs.) in Rs.)
Altamonte Brokenhills Springdale .
Name of the subsidiary Townships Townships Townships \gﬁs\}g;: ResI:I}i:es B ?C{( h Sa]dhok
and Resorts | and Resorts and Resorts Pt Lid BMCC uildtec Real Estate
Pvt. Lid. Pvt, Ltd. Pvt. Ltd. St Pvt. Ltd. Pvt. Ltd.
The date since when
subsidiary was 25.08.2014 25.08.2014 25.08.2014 25.08.2014 14.05.2014  28.02.2018 03.07.2017
acquired
Reporting period for
the subsidiary Same Same Same Same Same Same Same
concerned, if different Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting
from the holding Period Period Period - Period Period Period Period
Company's reporting
period
Reporting currency
and Exchange rate as Dirham
on the last date of the INR INR INR INR 1 AED = INR INR
relevant Financial 200148
year in the case of
Joreign subsidiaries
Share capital 113.00 161.00 109.00 201.00 36.70 1.00 1.00
Reserves & surplus (5.81) (6.12) (5.76) (7.11) 193.58 (100.06) (182.06)
Total assels 108.17 155.98 104.41 195.08 403.10 1,368.62 2172.48
Total Liabilities 108.17 155.98 104.41 195.08 403.10 1,368.62 2172.48
Investments Nil Nil Nil Nil 51.71 Nil Nii
Turnover Wil Nil Nil Nil 1027.54 Nil Nil
Profit before taxation (0.41) (0.41) {041) (0.41) 67.53 (135.24) (61.14)
Provision for taxation Nil Nil Nil Nil (2.54) Nil Nil
Prafit after taxation (0.410) 0.41) {0.41) {0.41) 64.99 (135.24) (61.14)
Proposed Dividend Nil Nil Nil - Nil Nil Nil Nil
26 of sharcholding of 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
olding Company
Notes:

1. The reporting period for the Company as well as jts all subsidiaries is 31 s March, 2021.
5 AED stands for United Arab Emirates Dirhant. The value of 1 AED as on 3 1* March, 2021 is Rs. 20,0148



Part “B”: Associate and Joint Venture

Statement pursuant to Sectien 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Name of associate/Joint Venture

Hamlog Plastic Goods
Private Limited

I. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

31% March, 2021

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or Acquired

12" March, 1998

3. Shares of Associate/Joint

Ventures held by the

Company on the year end

No. of equity shares 16,235
Amount of Investment in Associates/ Joint Venture 2.64
Extend of Holding % 24%

4, Description of how there is significant influence

Control of more than 20%
of total voting power

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

Not applicable, as the
consolidation is done.

6. Net worth attributable to sharcholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet 3.31
Considered in Consolidation (0.02)

7. Profit/(Loss) for the year - '
Not Considered in Consolidation (0.06)

Notes:

1. The reporting period for the Associate is 31 March, 2021.
2. The Company does not have a Joint Venture as on 31* March, 2021,

For lﬁﬂ Resources Limited
On If of the Board

b

(Hemant Jain) (Dilip Kﬁ;nar Karn)

Managing Director Director

DIN: (8506995 DIN: 00061804
saﬁr&\n mvws/ﬂ 7

{Suresh Chand Jalther) (Ajai Kimay Gupta)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

PAN: AAUPJ2690R Membership No.: FCS 8020

Date: 30" June, 2021
Place: New Delhi
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